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Rajiv Gandhi Bhavan, Sharanpur Road, Nashik
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7h November 1982
Financi al Y eN 2022-2023

Accrual Based Accounting Audit Report FY 2022-22
Obiective of Audit was to examine whether -

1. Whether Reports prepared under Accrual Based
Accounting System has prepared as per terms
and conditions laid down under Agreement

Whether Reports are prepared under National
Municipal Accounting Manual 2004

Whether ileports are prepared under Accounting
Standards published by ICAI of India, as
applicable to Local Authorities.

4. Whether Reports are prepared as per Generallv
accepted accounting principles and standards in
India.

5. Whether Reports are prepared with considering
requisite Provisions, Depreciatiory Liabilities,
Payables, Receivables etc accounting effects.

6. Whether Reports are prepared in consonance
with Varshik lekhe of Respective years and
additions deletions on account of Provisions,
Depreciation, etc.

Whether Reports are prepared after considering
due procedure required norms required to be
followed for ULB accountings under Accrual
Based Accounting Method as like taking
information under Form 1 to 29

Whether Reports are prepared with effective
control on accounting Principles as well as due
diligence to Varshik lekhe, Nidhi accounts.

)

2.

3.

7.

8.

9. Whether lnternal control has been observed.



8. Audit Criteria:

9. Audit Methodology:

Following Acts, Rules and Regulations and Plans
were used as Audit Criteria for evaluating Accrual
Based Accounting Reports;

1. National Municipal Accounting Manual2004
2. Accounting Standards for Local Bodies

published by ICAI
3. Generally Accepted Accounting Policies and

Procedures
Based on the letter received from Nashik Municipal
Corporation vide outward no. Ja.Kra./ Lekha/
Vashi/ 742/ 2023 dated 27th December 2023.

Audit of Accrual Based Accounting Reports

prepared by Compiler a CA Firm to be audited with
conformity with NMAM, Accounting Standards as

issued by ICAI and generally accepted accounting
principal.
Our audit team consists of 2 Chartered Accountants,
2 senior qualified assistants and 2 junior assistants.

The audit methodology involved review of financial
statements as complied by the CA firm appointed by
the Corporation, data collected by such firm,
physically or in soft copy as evidences, discussions
with the firm representative and the officer of the

Corporation.
We have relied on the data provided to us while
verification by the corporation or the firm in physical
as well as soft.
We have also called upon frequent meetings with
Corporation Official and Complier and took
required clarifications on Accrual Based Accounting
Reports and its contents.
After forming our opinion, we had submitted our
Draft Accrual Based Accounting Audit Report FY

2022-23 on 30th July 2024, for discussion with the

Officials of the Nashik Municipal Corporation and
the firm appointed by the Corporation to compile the

accounts.
After the discussion we have finalized our opinion
for the report taking into consideration the replies
from the Officials of the Nashik Municipal
Corporation and the firm appointed by the

Corporation to compile the accounts.
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To,

The MuniciPal Commissioner,

Nashik MuniciPal CorPoration,

Rajiv Gandhi Bhavan,

Nashik - 4?2002

Independent Auditor's RePort

Report on the Financial statements prepared under Accrual Based Financial

Statements of Nashik Municipal Corporalion, Nashik for the year ended on 3L't March

2023. )

We have audited the Accrual Based Double Entry Reports of Nashik Municipal

Corporaflon, Nashik (herein after referred as Corporation) comprising of the Balance

sheet_ as at 31.t March 2023 and Income & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow

Statement as on that date. We have also referred to the accounting policies and other

documents of the corPoration. . '

Management's Responsibility for the Financial statements;

The authorities of the corporation are responsible for the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and faii view of the financial position' financial

performance andlash flows of the corporation in accordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted by the corporation. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequateiccounting recoids in accordance with the provisions of the

Act, for safeguardi.rg of the assets of the corporation and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other iriegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

poticies; making iudiments. And estimates that are reasonable and prudeng and

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that

were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records relevant to the prefaration aurd presentation of the financial

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements'

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's ResPonsibilitY;
our responsibility is to express our opinion on the financial statements prepared

under the Accrual Based ,yrt"* of the Corporation' We have conducted the audit in

an independent and fair manner in accordance with the auditing standard of India

and the standards applicable to audit under double entry method' We have followed

the procedrr", *"r,tioned in our detailed audit plan to collect evidence ,PSIS;..-
dirlosures made in the financial statements and have made the necessdtv"flsk;a-i.

assessment based on our judgment and experience' i fi":f n *"'ii\
'! :e'. 'tos3ilt :; I
\,4 t.. ..-:ts-,"-l'\.3;;;ii *-.-" 
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Qualified Opinion;
In our opinion and to the best of our information, and according to the explanation

given to us, except for the effects of the mafter described in the Basis for Opinion

paragraph,

1.L. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the corporation as at 31't

March 2023, the said accounts read with notes there give true and fair view;

.1.2.lnthe case of the Income & Expenditure Account of the surplus of the corporation

for the year ended on that date. In our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said double t
entry report are presenting the true and fair financial position of the corporation,

1.3. In the case of cash flow statement as on that date. In our opinion and to the best of

our information anc{ according to explanations given to us, the particulars given

in the said statement represent true a'nd fair view,

Basis for Qualified OPinion;
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards and auditing specified

under double entry system of accounting under NMAM. Our responsibilities under

those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibility for the audit of

financial statement section of our report. We are independent of the corporation in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India, together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the Code of ethics.

We believe that the evidence so collected during our audit is sufficient and

appropriate to formulate our audit opinion.

The other details which form the basis of Qualified Opinion are reported as follows;

1. Refer to our comments as mentioned in Point no. 2.2 Sundry Creditors & 2.3

provision & liabilities for discrepancies noticed during the course of audit.

Z. performance & shows & Drama fees is classified as under tax revenue instead of

classifying as rental income from municipal properties

3. The major deviation that is made while preparing this balance sheet, is recording

the fixed assets at current market value based on the valuation report made by the

professional valuers. As per the NMAM guidelines the values are to be recorded

at cost of acquisition or if not available at the estimation of cost acquisition value.

If the values are not available and the assets are identifiable, a nominal,Value-Qf

Rs.t should be placed before the value of the assets. Every effort sf,ogffi$Tfi{8ryr1
to estimate the cost of acquisition if not available. If the value is"'E6ided bit'h\

iii i,f,,jf* }#L
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revaluation, based on valuation report, a specific revaluation reserve is to be

ffeated in the book of accounts and i specific note to this effect has to be inserted

in the account. Another maior cleviation, we find to have been made' is application

of depreciation rates on the current market value' No plausible accounting

explanation or principle can be available to defend such exercise. when a current

market value is certified by professional valuer, it is deemed to be the value of that

asset only after considering all the factors including wear and tear value incurred

by way of depreciation up to the date of valuation'

4. The Corporation could not produce the measurement books and cornpletion

certificate of the fixed assets additions during the year' Hence, we are unable to

comment on the status of completion of these fixed assets.

5. List of work wise classification of capital work-in-progress of amount Rs'38,177 '95

Lakhs are not produced for verification and hence we are unable to comment on

the same. The balance is carried forwarded from unduly long period'

6. Duiing our audit, we identified contingent liabilities disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements. However, we note that the details of these contingent

liabilities, including their potential financial impact, have not been quantified'

Contingent liabilities are obligations that may arise from past events and whose

existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events beyond the control of the entity. As a result of the

aforementioned limitation, we are unable to cletermine the adequacy of the

disclosure regarding contingent liabilities, and therefore, we issue a qualified

opinion on the financial statements'

7. Interest on the security deposits with the Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution

Company Limitecl & Income items which is yet to be reconciled for the year end

are not been brought to accounts-

8. During the course of our audit, we encountered a limitation in the availability of

audit evidence related to the sweep Deposit balance. Despite our diligent efforts

and multiple requests, we were unable to obtain a confirmation of the sweep

Deposit balance from the relevant financial institution. This has resulted in a

significant limitation in the scoPe of our audit and prevents us from providing

complete assurance regarding the accuracy and completeness of the Sweep

Deposit balance as presented in the financial statements.

g. Refer to our comments as pointed out in 2. lnvestments of Analysis of Balance

sheet,wherevariouscliscrepanciesobservedarereported.
10. Further, in point no. 4.3.4 & 4.3.5 for the Housing Loan and vehicle Loan given to

employees, it was observed that the interest charged on the loan facilities were not

separated and shown as interest income in the Income & Expenditure statement'

Due, to this the income and the balances receivable from the employees against the

housing and vehicle loan are understated'

11. Refer to our comment pointed out in point no'

Other Assets, point no. 6 Prepaid expenses of

a

f'fr\ Nashik MuniciPal CorPoration, Nashik
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maJor rectification entries were recorded forminutes were not made ava,abre for *erificanorln"n 

supporting vouchers and
12. Ref"er to our detailed corunen

2 Rental inr
3Fees.,':'T*::r-*H*il'.Td5i:.'.':*T;ilr,H#:il,Tlll

" 
"l_J:il:,;L*fi"*r.Trffient 

as mentioned in poinr no. 1 adminisrrative
of Analysis of Expenditure. 

tment expenses' point no. 3 Repairs & Maintenance
14' Refer to comment mentioned in point no. 5 Revenue Grant, contribution &subsidies of Income & Expendifu." u".ount-where the amount of Gsr GrantReceived from GoM .ecelrred shourd have been recorded under AssigneoRevenues & Compensation, as the nature of the u*or.,t ru.ur"uol, compensation

:T,f;:Til1JI,ffi tr* jffi F;;;;Ji*u"o,,",,,*u,,,o.,beha,rorthe
15' In addition' to aboi'e quatificatioh, also refer to our qualification given in theAnnexures I to X attached along with report.

Emphasis of, Matters
1 

ffi,,,:T":.rj.il.;T::Hljille point 3 of Notes to Accounts in respect of

2' 
ffir'rf"liro:"* 

attention to rhe point 9.6 afNores to Accounts in respec.t of
modiried * rJJ},tflffi Cooperative Bank ria., rvurr,ik. or, ;;;nion is not

Report on Internal Financial Contrors over Financial ReportinpRefer Annexure - II - Repott o" r"t".nal Financiar conirols overlinancial Reporting.
Other Matter;

lVe 
further report the following

1' we have sought 
"td' "*t"pI for the possibre effects of the matter described in theBasis for opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanationswhich to the best of oul knowledge and belief wereour audif 

qrru L'Eusr were necessary for the purpose of

2' Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for opinionparagraph above, I g". opinion proper books of acco

l:.;ffi r#iffi:'#*a;iJo'ortheCorpor;Tf il::ffi i:J,#tr'#

\r
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3. The Balance Sheet and
are in agreement with .1".:*: and Expenditure Account deal with

the books of accounU
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4.ExceptforthematterdescribedintheBasisforopinionparagraphabove,the
Balance Sheet and Income and Expenditure Account comply with the Municipal

Accounting Manual and Accourriirrg standards applicable to the urban Local

Bodies;

5. The matter described in the Basis for opinion Palagraph above, in our opinion,

mayhaveanadverseeffectonthefunctioningoftheCorporation;

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters

connected therewith uru J, stated in the Basis for Opinion paragraph above'

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Corporation and the operating effectiveness of such controls' refer

to-our separate Report in'Annexure''

a

6.

7.

UDIN:
Date: 31st julY 2024

Place: Nashik
M. No. 607137
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Annexure - I to Report as per para 32.9 in chapter 32 of National

Municipal Accounting Manual

lNhether all the expenditure incurred by the ULB are autlwrized by appropriate prortision

in the sanctioned budget, zphether made originally or subsequent?

Auditors Comment: We have verified the expenditure incurred by the ULB on test

check basis, accordingly it was observed that the expenditure was duly authorized
by appropriate authority and were duly sanctioned.

Wrcther all sunts due to and receiaedby the ULB harte been brougltt to account utithin thil
prescribed time limi ts?

Auditors Comment Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure, the ULB has

brought all sums due to and received in account within the prescribed time limits,
except for the interest on the security deposits with the Maharashtra State

Electricity Distribution Company timited & lncome items which is yet to be

reconciled for the year end are nof been brought to accounts. Further, refer to our
comments in Annexure from IV to X

3. Whether all transactions (income, expenditures, assets and liabilities) are correctly

classified?

Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure, it was

observed that all transactions (income, expenditure, assets and liabilities) were

correctly classified, except for following;
a. Performance & shows receipts are classified under Tax Revenue instead of

classifying it as Rental Income.
b. Interest on the housing and vehicle loan to employees have not been recorded

separately.
c. Grants received & paid were recorded under corunon pool of funds named as

Grants reseived under earmarked funds. Whereas it should have been

classified to its concerned grant balance.

d. Further, refer to our comments in Annexures IV to X attached along-with.

4. IMether in respect of all bills for charges on account of all utorks and that no deztiation has

been made from the sanctioned plans and the estimates utithout tlrc sanction of the

competent authorityT
Auditors Comment: Yes, based on our audit planning and procedure,-il-was

..t-t"+-

observed that there was no deviation from the sanctioned plans ",p4,qffigfiwithout the sanction of the competent authority for bills for.hurg"t{.!kA'rt{i
all works, except for those as reported in Annexures below. I qr.'i-y:';;;re,.tk"iil lill'r+r;; ,

Vrtt
,t.

L,vo\

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik

2.
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5" lMether tlte amount ysIsiued for a specific grant hat,e been utilized far the purpases as

stated in the grant sanction order?

Auditors Comment: yes, basecl on our audit planning and procedure' it was

observed that the amount received for specific grants have been utilized for the

purposesasstatedinthegrantsanctionorder.However,thecapitalassetscreated
from these specific grants were not separately disclosed in the financial statements'

6.Wetherthespecialfundshaaebeenueated.asperthep.rooision-'!:*::*stagesand
;";;:r* ;;;r;;";;;, h*re been utitized for the pturposes for rohich *eated?

N;##cJffi;, No, based on our audit planning and procedure' it was
rL^ --n-rioinn nf relevant

ffi;;r;;""ted special fund"s as per the provision of relevant
-^atorl

:,:*? :: J .i" 

""*" 

;een util i -e d ror tne p','f 
::'. j:.T:' 

: : :,i"j :::::i: T:*
irffiiil#di*" unutirized the same have been invested in fixed deposits with

. i .- - :- f:* ^-ni ol

il:il:tffi;ffi, i.or", classifica.tion of amount were not done in financial

staternents

7. lNhether the IJLB is maintaining proper rdcords s\ow,ing futl particul^ars, including

quantitatitte details and situations of ixed assets' Wet.her these fxed assets harte been

pttysically uerifi'ed hy the ,nonog,*,nt at reasonahle i:nteruals. Wuther any matertal

discrepancies noticed on searclt. ierification, and if so' tulrcther the samelmuebeen properly

rlealt u,ith in tlrc books of accounts?

AuditqrsComment:TheULBhasmaintainedrecordsshowingfullparticular3'
inctuding qrurrtitutire detaits and situations of fixed assets' Furthet' as per the

report of previous auditor it was observed that the ULB had carried valuation and

verification of all the fixed assets for preparing the opening balance sheet for FY

2008-09, after which no physical verification has been done' Therefore' it is

recomrnended to develop and implement reasonable and adequate procedures for

physicalverificationofthefixedassetsatreasonableintervals.

8. wether physical aerification has been conducted by uLB at reasonable intenrals in respect

of stores?

Auditors Comment: Reports of the physical verification of the stores were not

provided uy tn"-.oncerned a"puri*Lr,*: of 
. 
the uLB when demanded for

verification. Accordingly, the possibility that the concerned departments of the

ULBmaynothavecarriedoutthephysicalverificationatreasonableintervals
cannot be ruled out'

g.Wtethertlrcprocedtlresofphysicaltterificntionofstores.followedbyULBisreasonableand

adequate? lfnat, the inaiequacies in such procedures shouldbe reported'

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made avgtlable-to

ru;r;:';1";*rii*;t':J"fi [1I$::::Jfiiffi"fr;t'
verification of the sl3res l.fi:':,;i rar---.rs j

\'"-"'""'--*-.'
/A Nashik Municipal corporation'I*11^ tJI::'*g7'

a
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70.Wrcther any material disffepancies have been noticed on physical oerification of stores as

cunpared to book records, and if so, whetlrcr the same haue been properly dealt with in the

books of accounts?

Auditors Comment As adequate information required was not made available to

us, we are not in position to comment on the same'

11.wether the ualuation of stores is in accortlance aith accounting principles laid doutn in

the accaunts manual? tNhether tlrc basis af ualuation of stores is same as in the preceding

year? lf there is any datiation in the basis of paluation, the ffict of such dettiation' if

material, should be rePorted;

Auditors Comment: As per the available reports from the concerned departments

of the Corporatioo it hai been observed that the valuation of stores is done at cost

basis which is in accordance with the accounting principles laid down in the

accounts manual.

L2. wtether the parties to tohom tlte loans oi odornr$ in the nature of loans haoe been giaen

by ULB are repaying tlrc principal amount as stipulated and are also reguhtr in payments

of tlrc interest aid ifnot, tohether reasonable steps haaebeen taken by the ULB for recoltery

of the princiPal and interest?

Auditors Cornment: ULB has not given any loans, other than to its employees a1d

mobilization advances to the r.".rdorc as per the agreement with the vendors' In

case of the loans t<i employees, ULB has provided interest free advances for

Conveyance, against the 6,r.l pay commission, for purchase of personal computers

by employeesind festival advances. It has also provided interest chargeable loan

for purchase of vehicle and house to its employees. Please refer to our comments

in point B.4. on Loans & Advances of Annexure - IV'

L3.lMether there exists an adequate internal control procedure for the purchase of stores'

including compopents, plant ancl machinery, equipment and other assets?

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to

us, we are not in position to comment on the same'

1.4. wether proper procedures are in place to identifil flny unseruiceable or damaged stores

and uhetlrcr prortision for the loss in this respect.If any,lmsbeen made in the accounts?

Auditors Comment: As adequate information required was not made available to

us, we are not in position to commenton the same'

15. wetlrcr the L1LB is regular in depositing prouident fund dues and profession tax deducted

with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of areas;

Auditors Comment: Yes. The uLB is regutrar in depositing the prov

ar

-
i

!

t
w

t

.a
P

t

.i

I
aJ

i
a

a
a-

a

a(
a
t

a

oo()
bo
(o
o-

frofessional tax deducted with the appropriate authorities.
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wether the LbLB is regular in depositing tax declucted at source (income tax and tttorks

contract tax) and other-statutory dues, aid i7 not, tlrc nnttrre and causes of such delay and

tlrc amount not dc7osited;

Auditors Comment: No. It was observed that the ULB was not regular in

d"p"rifi"#* deducted at source (income tax and works contract tax)' Further the

reason for the delay in payment of the statutory dues was not explained to us'

Following are the examples of the same-;

a. Tax Deducted at source u/s194Cof the Income Tax Act, 196"1: on test check

basis for the month of October 2022, it was observed that the Corporation had

not paid dues for the month amounting to Rs.4,18,115.00 with in the stipulated

time for paying the dues. Below mentioned working is done on the basis

challans and rbs working provided to us, but during verification we have

observed certain discrepaniies which is reported below which may impact the

amounts mentioned in table:

During verification it
in books of accounts:

is observed that following ledger has not been recorded

a

1,,19,08,442.75Balance of unpaid dues

3,12,54,1,79
Dues fot the month of August & October

Dr"t paid in the month of lgplglb"t ?9?Z
2,67,51,937.00b,rut paid in the month of V!*e'M-

Unpaid dues for October 2022

Sr
no.

Party Name Challan Date Challan No. Amount

1 Vodaphone Idea 29-09-2022 743 1389.00

2 Ashapuri Caterers (Amar

Subhash Wani)

28-1A-2022 922 2005.00

1.

Further, it
month of
observed

was observed that TDS deducted on

September challans paid in October

payment to Contractor for the

following discrePancies were

Otoo
(I,
o-

rl

t*i
r, x.'i
t,,t l
\ fiYB

Sr no. Partv Name Total TDS
Deducted
as Per
Books

Deduction
Period as

per Books

Challan
Paid
Period

Total
Challan
Amount

1 B T Kadlag
Corstruction
Pvt Ltd

7,32,7$.ffi September
2022

October
2A22

3,31,048.00

;*).-;.'.i.r.+
ie !.

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik

.75

24.7s 1

1,22,?9,500.00 |
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Further, it was observed that payment made to contractor in current year, TDS

should have been shown as TDS deducted u/s 194C but in books of accounts

they have shown the same as TDS deducted u/sL94L. Following ale somf

3.

4.

instances:

Further, it was observed that payment made to professionals in current year,

TDS should have been shown as TDS deducted { s 194J but in books of

accounts they have shown the same as TDS deducted u/s194C' Following are

some instances:

O
rl

o)
oo
(I,

o_

Nashik Municipal Co+diqon, NagFi

4al r-

rtD I.', ai,{i

2 Anancl
Construwell
Pvt Ltd

10,99,150.00 August
2022

September
2022

10,81,169.00

3 Pillai S. S. 2,34,224.00 August
2A22

September
2022

1,,70,575.00

4 Aakar
Constructi,on

14,85,410.00 August
2022

September
?a22

11,43,345.00

Sr
no.

Party Name Voucher Date TDS Deducted
Amount

't Maa Santoshi Electricals 02-09-2022 20,815.00

2 Anil Suresh Wadgaonkar ' 02-09-2022 15,995.00

3 Ashtavinayak Contraqqlq 23-09-2022 29,660.04

4 Dhakane Raiesh L 23-09-2A22 25,178.00

5 Thorat K K 27-09-2022 76,639.00

6 Darade S N 11-10-2022 1,672.00

7 Shree Sukhakarta Buildcon 11.-10-2022
'1,,07,686.00

8 Ananya Engineering 13-10-2022 8,586.00

9 Shinde.sunil & Brothers 13-1,0-2A22 25,873.00

10 Kalpana EnterPrises 19-10-2022 3,125.00

11 Kalpana EnterPrises 19-10-2022 5,016.00

12 Kalpana EnterPr SES 19-10-2022 6,389.00

13 Kalpana EnterPr SCS 19-10-2022 4,477.04

14 Ketan Ulhas Bodke 20-1.0-2022 18,701.00

15 Sameer EnterPrises 20-10-2022 8,117.00

16 Suryawanshi B H 20-10-2022 71,765.00

17 Khalsa Exports Pvt Ltd 20-'t0-2422 14,830.00

18 Sonie Saniay G 2L-10-2022 17,661.CI0

19 Dhakane Raiesh L 21-1,0-2022 3,791,.00

Sr
no.

Party Name Voucher
No.

Challan
Date

Challan
No.

Amount

1 R D Data System 11.87 /
5105642474

07-'t0-2022 793 19843.00

2 ESDS Software
Solution Pvt Ltd

1058 /
5105642301

1.0-10-2022 795 :ff-gp#;
3 Dhiraj Patil 5105641839 11-1,0-2022 820:j pa4{Me1
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TDS on GST deducted was recorded

Following are some instances of the

6'Further,itwasobservedthatin,o,.h".no,13[g/5105642630Chaitrali
Deshmukh (Ad.vocate) amount of TDS on GST deducted was Rs' 4,000.00 and

TDSdeductedunderlncomeTaxActwasRs.T,Ioo.o}whichshouldhavebeen
recorded as TDs on GST amounting Rs. 7,200.00 and rDs under Income Tax

Act amounting Rs' 4'000'00'

lT,Whettrcr|nypersonalexpenseslurtebeenclmrgedtorgl,enueaccountSame:ifso,thedetails

Based on our audit procedures and audit samples we

p"tt."a expenses being charged to the revenue account'

Further, it was observed

as TDS deducted under
that amount of

Income Tax Act.

a

thereof.

Auditors Comment: No'

havenot came across any

- LAPrath-
5(Partner)

Date: 31st JulY 2024

UDIN:
Place: Nashik

M. No. 607137
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19,742.00

A"r"d C""ttr"*ell Pvt Ltd
']-.,75,379.00

A"*d C."nruwell Pvt Ltd
1,74,870.00

A Nasttt Municipal Corporation'I**^ 
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Annexure - II - Report on the Internal Financial Controls of the

Corporation:

al Fi ntrols of
Wehave audi'ted tLrc internal financialcontrols over financial reporting of Nashik
Municipal Corporation as of March 31,2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Corporati,on for the year ended on that date.

2. Mana r lnternal Fi
The Corporation's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporti^i a
criteria established by the Corporation. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Corporation's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparafion of reliable finalcial
information, as required in accordance with the Municipal Corporation Act, 1956
including the Municipal Accounting Manual and accounting principles generally
accepted in India applicable to the Urban Local Bodies.

c\
r{

(U
oo
(U

o_

3. Auditors' Resoonsibilitv:
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain. reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal cotrtrollased on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the aqdiot$gfftilment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemf'rr8*ii tr.t"-if&iiiur
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

it i lr$L[:ri i$ i
tt..o*.... 
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Webelievethattheauditevidencewehaveobtainedissuificientandappropriate
to provide a basis for our qualifiecl audit opinion on the Corporation's internal

financial controls system over financial reporting'

ffi financiar control over financial reporting is a process
I -. -^l:^l,-:I:x, ^c fi-onninl

fu;ffi;;;""ia" reasonable T**". rleardinq lT -'::*-,1'1r i j:::T;;;?;;; ""a 
in" preparation of financial statements for external purposes ln

,^;..t^o A Cnrnnrafionrs

".ffiJ.;',;;- generally accepted accounting ryi1cilles:, 1 :::f:ri,:::
ffirlffi;#;;t :;;;;i';"", 

-r*u..iur 
reportirig inctudes those policies and

procedures that: 
.^:-r^n^--^ ^r rornr ble detail, accurately and

"l 
pertain to the maintenance of records that' in reasona

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Corporation;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessarY to

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendifures of the

Corporation ,." tii.g made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and officers of the Corporation; and

c) Provirle reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, ,r", oriirporitiott of the Corporation's assets that

couldhaveamaterialeffectonthefinancialstatements.

ffirent limitations J internal financial controls over financial

reporting, inclucling the possibility of collusion tt 
-'1Y::5t-::::,::"#

b) The Corporation has to improve upon the effective rnternl:T*:l:i"L::-::
;'.#;i;;; *"as with extensive scope. As of now no r*Tffi:
ff T"L":l#:[lfr "fi Hl.ilH;#";#'il;J:"1r"*ffix*
:iffi :l#il#;":ti#;;;La"u*'orycomprian'ef+!f,1'comp?-ffi

i" I$.r" iE ii-'t#.e:5i

t

:"#;"1r:ffi;,;,.;;;i;,;;.aiements due to error or rraud mav occur and

not be detected. Also, proiections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to futureperiods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial conffol over financial reportingmaybecome inadequatebecause

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate'

6. Emphasis of Matter

a)TheCorporationdidnothaveanappropriateinternalfinancialcontrolsystem
over financial reporting since the intlrnal controls adopted by the Corporation

did not adequately consider risk assessment, which is one of the essential

components tf internal control, with regard to the potential for fraud when

performing risk assessment'
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The scope of internal auditor should define risk areas like, physical verification
of fixed assets and inventory, reconciliation of statutory dues paid with
corresponding returns filed. This could potentially result into weak checks and
balances and unreported financial irregularities ultimately resulting into
losses and distorted financial reporting.

7. Opinion:
A'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of the Corporation's annuai or interim financial
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. a

In our opiniory because of the effects,/possible effects of the material weaknesses

described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Corporation has not maintained adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were not
operating effectively as of Marth 31, 2A23 based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of
the March 31, 2023 financial statements of the Corporation, and these material
weaknesses do'not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the
Corporation,

For,KPN&CO.

CA Prathyu
(Partner)

M. No. 607137

Date: 31st ]uly 2024

UDIN:
Place: Nashik
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Annexure - III - Accounting standards applicable to Local Bodies

issued bY ICAI

In order to harmonies the diverse practices being followed by the local bodies'

Accounting Standards for Local godi"s (herein after referred as ASLB) are being

issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India (herein after referred as

ICAI) since March, 2005, which are high quality financial reporting standards for the

local bodies based on lnternational pruil. sector Accounting standards (IPSASs)'

Curtently, accrual-based accounting guidance is drawn by Urban Local Bodies either

from National Municipal Accounts M"anual (NMAM' i'e'' issued in 2004) or Municipal

Accounting Manual oi th"l, respective state that have been formulated on NMAM'

Ensuring compliance with ASLBs is the responsibility of appropriate-authority' which

approves the financial statements of the local body for the purpose of issuance thereof'

ASLBs issued by the ICAI are recommendatory and wilibecome mandatory as and

whentheconcernedstategovernmentadopts|hemforimplementation.

Following is the list of standarcls which are dpplicable for the corporation -

KpN&go.

ifli ilst'uu ,5r
't, {'\ r'x i\\, :k' -t\---,r,{ ''\ ,'{*rrt$\+r/\----r

LN
rl

o
E!
rE
c

a

ASLB No.
ASLB 1

ASLB DescriPtion

Presentation of Financial Statements

ASLB 2 Cash Flow Statements

ASLB3AccountingPolicies,ChangesinAccountingEstimatesandErrors
ASLB 5 Borrowing Cost

ASLB 12 Inventories
ASLB 13 Leases

ASLB 14 Events after the Reporting Date

ASLB 16 Investment ProPertY

ASLB 17 Property, Plants and EquiprneRt's

ASLB 18 Segment RePorting

ASLB 19 provisions, bo.ung"nt Liabilities and Contingent Assets

ASLB 20 Related PartY Disclosures

ASLB 21 Impairment of Non-Cash Generating Assels

ASLB 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transictions (Taxes & Transfers)

ASLB24PresentationofBudgetlnformationinFinancialStatements
ASLB 26 lmpairment of Cash Generating Assets

ASLB 32 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor

ASLB 36 Investments in Associates and joint Ventures

ASLB 39 EmPloYee Benefits

ASLB 42 Social Benefits

Of the above list ASLB 2 andASLB 5 are mandatory to be folloi::^'l-:1"#,ff*il:
:i,tiilffi ':Tffi ;ffi ;ffi ;^o,rrocaf odie,*"l:':,,if f-"ft l*Y**
[:HJ,[#f#?#ffi ""ff ;;;'G;;;1"";ai"ia"id;-?:tn:"is-oP;r1
the implementation of ASLBs in two parts as follows -

6\ Nashik Municipat Corporation' Ie*^
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1. Opinion for the ASLBs that are mandatory:

a. ASLB - 2 - Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the ASLB - 2 -
Cash FIow Statements using Indirect Method of Cash Flow Statement'

Necessary clisclosures have been made as required by the ASLB.

b. ASLB - 5 - Borrowing Costs -
The Corporation has not incurred any borrowing cost since there is no

existing f inancial obligation.

2. Opinion for the ASLBs that are recommendatory:

Considering the accounting system applied during the year under audit it is

not possible to quantify the impact of non-following of ASLBs. Some of the

points which we feel are not followed in ASLBs are mentioned as examples

only in ensuing Points'

a. ASLB 3 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

As per paragraph 7 of ASLB, prior period errors are omission from, and

misstatements in, the entities financial statements for one or more prior

period arising from a failure to use, or misuse of, reliable information that:

i. Was available when financial statements for those periods were

authorized for issue; and

ii. Could reasonably accepted to have been obtained and taken into

account in the preparation and presentation of those financial

statements'
Such errors include the errors of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in

applying accounting policies, oversights or misinterpretation of facts, and

fraud.

b. ASLB 12 - lnventories -
Corporation has valued the inventories at cost basis which is in accordance

with the accounting principles as laid in the NMAM. As per paragraph 15

of the ASLB 12 - lnventories, the inventories should be measured at the

lower of cost and net realizable value. Since, the ASLB 12 is

recommendatory, it is at the discretion of the Corporation whether to follow

NMAM or ASLB 12 issued bY ICAI'

c. ASLB 13 - Leases -
Corporation has not disclosed any information w.r.t leases in the f*51I..-
statements. Further, the corporation has not provided u€'-';lltltl:fl:S;\
information in regards to the leases, due to which we canrloo.Fo-TTfill,..,t*i

whether the assets are dealt accordingly as per the requirdeqlq$,i$3ehe i f i
ASLB 13. 

a ' 
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d. ASLB 16 - Investment ProPertY -

As per paragraph 7 of ASLB 16 - Investment Property, investment property

is pioperty (lancl or a building - or part of a building - or both) held to earn

rentals or for capital appreciations or both, rather than for us in production

or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purpores or sale in

ordinary course of operation. Accordingly, the assets namely Parking

Building, shopping center & Market appearing under the Building &

Premises of Fixed Assets, can be categorized as Investment Property, as

these are investments made for earning rental income.

However, the Corporation has not classified or recognized any such

Investment Property in accordance with the ASLB 16' 
'

e. ASLB 17 - Proprerty, Plants & Equipments -
The Corporation has disClosed the gross carrying amount, depreciation

method used, useful lives, depreciation rate, accumulated depreciation and

reconciliation of the carrying amdunt at the beginning and end of the

periorJ. However, the Corporatibn has not disclosed the cost model or

revaluation model used for the determining the gross carrying amount

along with the other disclosures.

t. ASLB 18 - Segment RePorting.
wise reports to the financialThe Corporation has not attached any segment

statements in accordance to the ASLB 18'

g. ASLB 19 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets -
The Corporation has carried forwarded the disclosures under Contingent

Liabilities for previous year. In current year it has not reviewed the status

of the Contingent Liabilities.

Further, the Corporation has not made any provision in current year for the

receivables as per the accounting policy laid under the NMAM.

Therefore, it can be concluded that the Corporation has not complied with

the disclosures required under ASLB 19

h. ASLB 20 - Related Party Disclosures -
The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under

ASLB 20

ASLB 21 - Impairment of Non-Cash Generating Assets -
As per definition under the ASLB 21, Non-Cash Generating Assets are

urr"i, other than cash-generating assets, where, cash-generating assets are

assetsheld with the primary obiec-tive of generating a commercial':!91t'"o,1.r- f\
rr^ - ---*^^^ ^r i*aaimonr cnru|will ic, nons,idered a cash seneraEhn%S8etlcc^\.r{the purpose of impairment, goodwill is considered a cash gener148

Impairment of Non-cash generating assets is a loss in the servig6.pl'ten$Q!

lorporation, Nashilcf,) NashikMuniciPal C
r.. a, M^ 

^t
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of a non-cash generating assets over and above the loss recognized through

depreciation.
The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under

ASLB 21

ASLB 23 - Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes & Transfers) -
The Corporation has partially disclosed information as required under

ASLB 23. Where, various taxes are disclosed as per the requirement of ASLB

23, while revenue from non-exchange transactions other than taxes is not

disclosed separately.

I

I
,(

l
a

a
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k. ASLB 24 - Presentation of

'Ihe Corporation has not
ASLB 24

Budget Information in Financial Statements -
complied with the disclosures required under

L ASLB 26 - lmpairment of Cash'Generating Assets -
A cash-generating unit is the'smallest identifiable group of assets held with
primary objective of generating a commercial return that generates cash

inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash

inflows from other assets or group of assets.

The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under

ASLB 26

m. ASLB 32 - Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor -
The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under

ASLB 32

n. ASLB 36 - Investments in Associates and ]oint Ventures -
The Corporation has not provided information in regards to the investment

made in Nashik Engineering Cluster, Nashik Mahanagar Parivahan

Mahamandal Ltd. & Nashik Municipal Smart City Development

Corporaflon Limited. Accord.ingly, we cannot comment whether the

Corporation has complied with the disclosures required under ASLB 36

o. ASLB 39 - Employee Benefits -
The Corporation has not complied with the disclosures required under

ASLB 39

p. ASLB 42 - Social Benefits -
The Corporation has not disclosed any information on the s_o-clathqlSfits of

the schemes implemented by them in the financial staterae'r[]$'S8Chfdi+gty,the schemes implemented by them in the financial staterne'rtffilAtfs$iqgly,
the Corporation has not complied with the disclosule$rt'eryffid",hq*

ifi lt,*iFi\;"i.la;'*;.;i
Nashik Municipal chid;&{:.f,1$A,q

i. *...

ASLB 42.
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Analysis of Balance Sheet

A. Liabilities Side

L. Capital Account
1.1. MuniciPal Funds

(Account Code - 3010000)

During the year ttre Municipdl Funds have net increased by Rs' 1'65'957'60

lakhs. of amount so increased Rs.l,6z,9$9.92La1<hswas the excess of income

over expenditure transferred for the current year' Moreover' Rs'2967 '68 Lakhs

were net increased due to various rectificatlon recorded partially which were

pointed out in previous audit reports which consists of rectification such as

reversal of accumulated depreciation, reversal entries of RA bills' rectification

of double accounting of vouchers, rectification entry for wrong classification

of amount etc. for *hich vouchers of accounting trail & minutes signed by

authorized officer was not made available for verification'

I
Annexure - IV

we have performed the procedures agleed with you and enumerated in the scope of

work previously with iespect to thI closing Balance sheet of Nashik Municipal

Corporation as at 21..ffi.2d13, set forth in the accompanying schedules' The said

Balance sheet and Income and Expenditure account is prepared by using Tally

software thereby complying of the guideline of preparation of financial statements on

double entrY method'

tr)l Kp N &so.

Rs.1,13,L8 ,94,89,098'69 
ll

Rs. 89,67,31,41,,328.69

-t.L

1.3

Reserves
(Account Code - 3030000)

Earmarked Funds

(Account Code - 3020000)

1.4. Grants, Contri- for Special Purpose

rporation, Nashik

Rs. 2,95,55,93,465.84

Rs.'1,89,22,8A,066.69

Rs. 18,66,24,7 4,237 .47

(Account Code - 3040000)

The classification of various earmarked funds was

above, Following is the list of reserves & earmarked

done into three heads as

funds;

2,95,55,93,465.84

2,95,55,93,465.84

f*uttt'arted Funds
1.,89,22,80,w9.69

g of it o S ammru dlh lY oytg! un 4

Drtit Vastlwate, S"PPIY Proiect

'L,11,954.82fnergy Conseroation €s EnergY

Audit Fund
36,L3,91-,'1.79.48Fire Pretsention Certificate Fund

Godauari ActignflanF"d
-1,41,97,217.03

63,57,797.43LabourWelfare Fund

f'h Nashik MuniciPal Co
i.- a/ An^a

Fund

)
\-
\J

Sr. No.

2.2

z-3

2.5
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P roj ect M anagme nt Char ge s

(PMC) 1.0,05,351.00

2.8 Ru snata S ahlwuu a N idlti 73,02,422.i5

2.9 Secuiht Deposit Fund 1,20,88,6L,81.6.23

2.10 Sulabh Sauchalaa a Y oi na F und 5,21,,60,68053

2.11,

Swarni layanti Shahri Rojgar
Yoiana Fund 10,07,86,189.30

2.12 Tree Fund 1,23,17,148.75

2.13 NMC lSl Plan Grant

2.1,4

Rastriy N agari Upj ittika
Abhivan Funds 2,83,65,1.65.16

2.15
Urban E arthquuke V ulner
Programme Fund 655.00

2.16

Trust Or Agency Fund (Pension

Fund) 1,96,53,699.00

2.17 Drainase Yoina Fund 1,39,00,000.00

3

Grants, Contribution For
Special Purpose

78,66,24,74,237.47

3.1 Dalit Vasti Sudharna Grants 43,26,62,208.46

3.2 Goat. of lndia 5,47,48,09,205.64

3.3 Goat.of Mahnrashtra 6,48,52,37 ,385.42

3.4 Goat.of Malur ashtr a(Urban
Dmpl.Deppt)

16,72,94,423.23

3.5 Member of Parliament Grants 1,30,2L,B24.66

3.6 Other Goot. Agencies 1,95,71,477.00

J-/ 11 Th F inance Commission 5,257.00

3.8 1, 3Th F inance Commission 17,51,986.00

3.9 '1"5 Th Finance Commission 91.,38,17,972.00

3.10 AMDAR NIDHI UNUTITISED 1"0,65,87,238.50

3.11 Grants, Contribution for Special
Purpose Al

1,70,91.,86,924.00

3"12 Grants Receiaed 3,25,1-1,25,940.43

3.13 NMC ISI Plan Grant 1.,53,34L.00

3.1.4 NMC RAIEEV AWASS
YOIANA GRANT

1,17,49,461.92

3.15 NMC SC A NA V BAUDDHA
GHARKUL YOINA GRANT

4,05,72,530.91

3.16 NMC SISRy- SCHEDULED
CASTE GRANT

38,82,982.04

3."17 Surtarna layanti Yoiana Fund
(Grants)

3,10,07 ,871. .1,5

3.18 UDRR Programme Grant 11.,059.00

3."19 UNDP Urutilised Grants 15,589.1.1

Grand "fotal 23,5't ,p{,rSBrffiLflS
our detailed comments refer to Annexure VIII Earmark FundsftrB'p6-cial trti?1
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Current Liabilities
2.1. Deposits Received & PaYable

2.2. Sundry Creditors

ld';s.1527,94,9L,L?8.53

Rs. 1,53,60,7 8,2:A2.611

Rs.1,52,34,040.50

& contractors certified Parfy

are not Yet settled in curreff
h

KpN&go.
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(Account Code - 3090000)

As per the available scheclule these amounts are taken for octroi Deposit Rs'

452.64lakhs, octroi Deposit (Vehicle showroom) Rs' 37'97 Lakl"rs and security

DepositsAllRs.l4,sTo.l,6Lakhs.Theseamountsofsecuritydepositsare
accepted for the purposes of surety of completion of the contract' on other

hand in each individual case party wise running / current account is opened

and maintained by the Nasnit Municipal Corporation in separate software'

F{owever, these lisis along with their closing were not provided for verification

neither were attached alJng with the schedule to the financial statements'

Further during the year u.,der audit, the security deposit amounts are

deducted from the contract bills of the contractors, etc" against various small

&largecontractswhichareincludedintheabovedeposits.Oncompletionof
the above said contract the deposit is refunded to respective particutrar party'

a

(Account Code - 3120000)

For verification of balances of various vendors

ledgers were not available for verification'

Foliowing are rJetailed list of creditors which
,{ ^,,*cranr{ino for neriocl mofe tnan a vea

lnarlLrall

Sr. No. Particulars
r'^n^^^ ^f l)lrrreirians Slrrqeon

Amount Rs.

3,63,600.00
1
; bream DestinY Enterfrrises 1.,85,757.N

::=;-- t ^llrrrinn Control Board 30,000.00
1 I lvldllolqDrrLrs

I?--Ttr,r,*o q^ndppn V ishnu nant

^ 
I C)- shree Consultants

,z I PS Pharma

8 I nuhul Putil Aduo.ut"
Is I Shree Construction

i7- I q"-iLcha Construction

Total

7,05,000.00
32,850.00

6,357.00

1.9,0L,247.50

10,800.00

13,769.00

1.3,77,979.00

M,27,359.50

d

was noted that

significant rectification entries were recorded in tn" t1:::lt"*1;tt3,l,:n
;T;;;;;;in" "or.1,ers 

supporting these entries, along with signed minutes

frorn authorized officers, were not available for verification' Bel0w are some

examples of the rectifications made:

;.!;;;",ir".y *.u, recorded Rs. 23.00 Lakhs on 16m of Iune 2021 made
---1-a L:rt *'dJ

;;;erjo.iut", which is yet to be reconciled *d.R+ o'l],*H3:.::;:.
::.ilH;;,H ?ffi ffi ; i i"I uor i s hav in g d ebit bar and&&mt ii " " ;1.b

is.; --....L=:' ".-cizi FRNNo. iAi
is rectified against Municipal Fund'

la'-r da P

\*t...--.,.rt*,t
\tta31i}-r-

/'.A Nashik Municipal Corporation' N41-
-.-tr;:/.
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b. It was observed that GST TDt is not separately classified as CGST TDS

& SGST TDS while recording some RA bills whereas as in common

practice Corporation is recording GST TDS separately as CGST TDS &

SGST TDS.

exam

Sr.
No.

Date Voucher No. Expenses Amount
R.s.

1 13-01,-2023 2415/51056441,46 Legal Charges 70,800.00

2 $.-a6-2A22 333/510564t\377 Lesal Charges 23,600.00

c. ffi against Gadakh Sanjay V. amounting to Rs.80.87

Lakhs on 25th of October 2021 which is reversed in current year.

d. RA bill was recorded against Gadakh Saniay V' amounting to Rs. 22'11

Lakhs on 24ft of December 2A21. which is reversed in current year.

e. Sundry Creditor consists of Suspense entry valued to Rs. 0.24 Lakhs'

f. Amount paid in past year's to Palladium Consulting India P. Ltd is

booked as expenses in current financial year which amount to Rs. 82'77

Lakhs.

g.Multiple ledgers were created for vendor name "Ashtavinayak

Construction" hence balance appearing in books of accounts needs to

duly reviewed.

Rs. 13,7 2,81.,7 8,885.422.3. Provisions & Other Liabilities
(Account Code - 3110000)

Following table shows the various Provisions & Other liabilities made by the

Corporation until year ending 31" of March 2023;

Sr.
No. Particulars Amount Rs.

1

Amount Payable to
Government

4,94,65,83,442.92

7."1 All Recoueries on Behalf of Goztt. 4,77,65,55,442.'1.5

1..2

State Govt, Stote Gortt Cesses

Laies in Taxes - Control Account
19,43,25,326.00

l.J 7-P5 5sruice Tax SWCT -2,42,97,325.23

2 Employee Liability 35,52,80,390.80

2.1. Employ ee Liability O ther s 'l_,02,68,201..00

2.3 Benefits Payable to Staff 2,11.L.00

2.4 Pension Paaable 1.2,08,58,774.00

2.5 Snlay €t Wages Payable 22,5L,81,603.20

2.6 Honorarium Payable -'10,30,298.40

J Liability to Citizen L,54,27,434.00

3.1. Aduance Collection of Reaenues 0.00

3.2 Liabilitrt to Citizen Others 1,54,27,1.87.00 '-onlLlilI.14o-\..

3.3 Refunds Payable to Public 247.0q P;. .&\
1 Provisions & Deductions 2,B.q,wHQ,3*9.?5

o,i
,+

:sr.
r'i^l

a

\ o... .i;. It..*;'-....... ,:: "/
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4.2 Deduction
'19,40,196.63

4.3

Oeduction From Salaru on A/c of
Gottt. Taxes

25,83,009.00

4.4

Deduction From Salary PaYable to

Mtnicipal Fund

2,24,67,60,L60.00

4.5

Dedttction From Snlary PnYable to

Res. lnstitution

'1.3,83,84,947.62

4.6 Prwision for ExPenses 55,075.00

5 Other Liabilities 6,U1,18,18,2n.45

5.1 Proaision for other assets 52,80,07,306.00

5.2 Excess relenue collected 69,30,185.00

5.3 -Fees, Llser charges receiaables FSI 5,47,68,80,786.45

Grand Total L3,72,8L,78,885.42

a.1 | Bills r Utilities/ Seruices 93,45,952.N

s & Other Liabilities we have certain

observation same is described below:

1. Of table Sr. No.1.3 Tax Deducted at source Rs. 86'88 Lakhs was shown as

receivable where no explanation was'available in this regard. Additionall,v,

deduction from contractor consist of Rs. 2"12.40 Lakhs as debit balance'

2. Proper bifurcation and reconciliation of share payable to covernment on taxes

collected by Corporation is not done. Example, taxes collected in form of FSI

(Floor Space Index), Education cess recoveries, Employment guarantee cess'

Building construction cess etc.

3. of above table sr. No. z.o consist of adverse balance of Honorarium payable

due to rectification entry recorded amounting to Rs. 29-05 Lakhs for which

supporting's were not attached'

4. of above table sr. No. 3.2 consists of old unsettled stale cheque balances

amounting to Rs. 154.27 Lakhs. It is suggested to take necessary steps to

identify and reconcile it.

of above table sr. No. 4.3 consists of Profession tax payable Rs' 15'62 Lakhs

payable since previous financial year which is unsettled until closure of this

iinancial year for which no explanation was provided'

Deduction from Salary Payable to Municipal Fund consists of Provident fund

where corporation has deducted a particular amount towards contribution to

Defined Contribution Pension system (DCPS) from basic salary of the

employees on a monthly basis. While verification it is observed that there was

no such specific fund created since its inception in the Books of Accounts' In

this year corporation has deducted an alnount of Rs. 468.75 Lakhs of DCI€

which is wrongly clubbed in Emplovee's Provident Fund Contribution instead

of showing it separately. Hence Employee's Provident Fund cglo**g.lt."
overstated to that tune of Rs. 468.75 Lakhs in current year. Co.pdrnt$ff$!5iJ{o

necessary rectification in books so that true and fair balanddtf'.?f.T" qfl
balance sheet date reflects in books of accounts. ii.i ll'.u=* ;E i

"..+-.... -.. .,-"t 
i' ri

(A Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik "-jtff-''
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7. Of above table Sr. No. 4.4 consist of Rs. 59.07 Lakhs collected from employees

as License fees for Quarters which is in the nature of revenue which needs

reclassification to its respective head.

8. Sr. No. 4.5 Deduction from Salary Payable to Res. Institution consist of Bank

loan which is showing adverse balance. This is due to wrong selection of

ledgers from previous years while recording deduction from salaries. Even in

current financial year we have observed same pattern of account which was

rectified later on. Though rectification of wrong entries posted in past years

were not rectified.
Some examples are as follows for current financial years which was rectified

later on and differences are nullified:

Sr.
No.

Month Amount as per
Corporation's
w.orking

Amount as

recorded in
books of
account

Difference

1 April Rs.25,09,722f - Rs.12,L6,967 / - Rs.12,92,755/ -

2 July Rs.24,81,912/ - Rs.12,12,434/ - Rs.12,69,478/ -

J November Fis.24,35,165/ - Rs.1'1.,86,884/ - Rs.12,48,287/-

4 March Rs.23,40,854/- Rs.10,79,182/- Rs.12,61.,672/ -

9. Sr. trto. 4.5 Deduction from Salary Payable to Res. Institution consists Service

charges of Rs. 20.3-1, Lakhs deducted from employee's salary which is

recognized as provision instead of Incorne.

10. Sr. No. 4.5 Deduction from Salary Payable to Res. lnstitution consist of NMC

Home E Rs. 184.90 Lakhs collected during the year. Which is created since

March 2020 for deduction of installment of Housing loan which was granted

by Corporation. Whereas in common practice loan so granted and repayment

so done were recorded in ledger named as Housing Loan. Due to this new

practice since Marchz}z}Ledger NMC Home E is having credit closing balance

of Rs. 748.06 Lakhs.

11. Sr. No. 4.5 Deduction from Salary Payable to Res. [nstitution consist of Post

office balance Rs. 75.96 Lakhs, Society fund balance Rs. 241,.78 Lakhs, LIC

balance Rs.74.79 Lakhs & Labour Welfare fund balance Rs. 228.05 Lakhs which

is not settled since previous financial year. It is suggested to take necessary

steps to nulli{, this outstanding balance.

Account Note - Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities Rs.5,06,23,2&'OO

As per the audit report for FY 201,4-15 the amount of Contingent Liabim;;Froaq
at Rs. 2,749.32 Lakhs, while as per the previous audit report fo.,45:I02i':U'1$Fl

iri i=l='h l'Si ^
N a sh i k Mu nicipa I co'pbplo-, _ry1"$(,/f$



amount stood as Rs. Nil. However, the same has been disclosed at Rs' 506'23 Lakhs

in the financial statements for current year. According, to the previous audit report

for FY 201,4-15the amount related to the court cases pending in front of tribunals

and high court as on 31/03/2009, there were 25 cases pending of which amount is

available fot 23 cases only. However, for the current year no details information

was made available for verification'

Moreover, the basis for valuation/estimates for these cases is also not made

available for verification in the previous report' During the period under audit' we

have sought the information regarding the contingent liability and details about

cases pending in tribunat u rrign court and amount involved but the said

information is not provided by the respective department'

tr)l Kp N &so.

Rs. 88,39,t14, 48,240.68

Rs. 93,54,31,20,551.50

Rs. 41.61.90.19.396.83

ld.;s. 51.,92,41,01.,154.67

Rs. 36,47,03,47,086.01

Rs. 88,39,44,48,240.68

a

B' Assets Side
1. Fixed Assets

Gross Block
(Account Code - 4010000)

Less: Accurnulated DePreciation

(Account Code - 3030000)

- Net Block

Capital Work-in-Progress
(Account Code - 4020000)

- Total Fixed Assets

2.2. [nvestments out of Other Funds

This amount relates to investments

funds.
2.2.1,. Term DePosits

Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure V attached alog

with the rePort.

L Investments (Account Code - 4030000) Rs.23"59,38A1,7M.55
Rs. 1,97,18,54,372.1?2.1. Investments out of Ceneral FundInvestments out 0r ueneral runcl

This amount relates to investments made using the corporation's idle funds' It

represents the allocation of idle funds for earning better returns. of above Rs'

822.55lakhs pertains to interest accrued on investments out of general funds'

Rs. 20,54,1 2,87,372.42

matle using the earmark & special idle

Rs. 10,1 1,81',78,119.A0

We have verified term deposits using bank statements and the

corporation's fixed assets register. Fixed deposit certificates were checked

on u ,u*ple basis to confirm title. Below is a detailed list of term deposits

I Fund

\*'\ i\*\*

lr'o-l lLntc\x(l,id
{(!
lo-

firnded from Earmarked & ra un S:

Sr. No. Particulars emognfin.HH.

1. Earmarked Funds
Inrroqtrnenfs

lU,I1,PE/f,.,{IY'tru.
lqj -or-r1$."

7,39,07,23,059.00 Iz: '..---",;
I r' ir -'

L.2 Prouidend Fund

\1.:::rNashik MuniciPal CorPoration
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2.2.2.SweepFDRs'10,11'66'06'669'23
These balances were derived from the entries of bank statements-

However, the bank balance confirmation for the deposit & interest thereon

under Sweep account was not available for verification. Hence, we are not

able to iomment on same. Refer to our detailed comments referred in

Annexure IX Investments'

2.2.3. Accrued interest on Fixed Deposits Rs. 30,65,52,584.19

This amount pertains to Accrued interest on Fixed Deposits created out of

Special & Earmarked funds.

2.3. Investment Other Rs. 1,08,07,00,000.00

(Account Code - 4030801)

It includes the amount invested in shares of Nashik Engineering Cluster &

Nashik Mahanagar Parivahan Mahamandal Ltd' Further, amount paid to

Nashik Municipal smart City Development Corporation Limited is reflected

in books of account under the head of Investment. However, it is suggested to

classifv the amount paid to Nashik Municipal Smart City Development

Corporation Limited in form of Equity investments and Capital grants granted

and classify it accordingly. Moreover, the share certificates of the-jrwefiOpnt

in shares were not produced for verification due to which *".1E$SitrS"*a
on title of these investments. i:"i . r. r,r uo. "'..osrit

i ii *:r:#'ar j g ii.9\. -" i !

ns. s,os,rQlfongo' l.''

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik
r :-- - A - - -J:r r]\/ anaa na.

1.3 V ehicl e D ep r e ciation F un d 66,25,69,000.00

1.4 General Deposit 1,27,75,72,502.00

1..5 taAourWelfare Fund 6,55,00,0a0.00

L.6 Rugnata SaluyaNiddhi 2,97,88,000.00

1_.7 Sinking Fund 28,09,57,720.00

1.8 slsRY (s.c.) 25,00,000.00

1.9 Vetnn Rakhizt Niddhi 1,35,21,00,000.00

1.L0 Fire tnx 64,96,00,000.00

1.17 Mayor Fund 13,60,000.00

1.12 B uitdin g D epreci ation F und 47,21,86,838.00

7.13 Knrmuktha Karz Rokhi 50,00,000.00

1.1,4 Pension Fund " 4,05,00,000.00

1.15 Deuelopment Fund '1,28,95,92,000.00

7.1.6 D C Pension Fund 58,77,00,000.00

1..77 CMAM INVESTMENT CORPUS

FUND

2,50,000.00

1.78 NMC Machinery DeP.Fund 2A,57,29,A0A.00

Tot'at ]..0,1:1,,8L,28,119.00

3. Current Assets

6

(o
N
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Closing Stock
(Account Code - 4040000)

Refer to comment about "lncrea f (Decrease)

lncome & Expenditure Statement below'

tr)l Kp N &so.
Rs. L,1L,6,654.51

in Inventory" in the Analysis of

Rs. 5,62,00,55,955.04

a

3.2. Sundry Debtors
(Account Code - 4050000)

Detailed summary is attachecl as annexure to the schedule which shows

bifurcation of receivables ageing into three and five years respectively' In

add.ition, it was observed that General fund receivable account was prepared

under this head where all untraced receipts were parked in this head which is

booked as income on timely basis after Preparation of receipt/challans'

However, for outstanding balance of General fund receivable Rs' 3'826'V4

Lakhs detailed list of income receipts/challans booked as income in

subsequent years were not made available to verify the authenticity balance'

Further, the provision of the bad & doubtful receivables against property tax'

water taxes, other taxes, etc. as prescribetl by National Municipal Accounting

Code is not made during the year. Since the year wise bifurcation in the respect

of receivables of property taxes, water taxes, other taxes etc', w'ere not

provided by the concei.,ed department to us, we cantrot quantify the amount

of the provision that should have been made in the books of accounts as

prescribed in the National Municipal Accounting Code' Accordinglv' the

bun.lry Debtors of the Corporatioll are overstated to the tune of provision not

made in the accounts. Further, detailed list of the various receivables from the

tax payers was not made available'

3.2.1. PropertY Tax Receivables Rs.3,94,97,20,890.17

(Account Code - 4050100)

It consists of property tax receivables from citizens' The details about year

wise bifurcauon cerufied by concerned department of the arrears of taxes

receivables as on 31st of March 2023 were not made available for

verification. These receivables are overstated to the tune of provision not

made at the rates as prescribed in the National Municipal Accounting

Code. Moreover, it also consists of rectification entries recorded in current

year for which certified vouchers were not provided for verification'

3.2.2.Cess,Fee & User Charges Rece' Rl54'62'98'239"1'2

(Account Code - 4050300)

It consists of Cess receivables Rs. 4,699.23 Lakhs carried forward as it is

from pt'evious year & Rs. 763.74 Lakhs consist of BPMS receivable

account. As expiained to us this receivable account is ffeated to l9!tf::...- \
receipts from BPMS Bank Account No. 596901110000007 and once,{$flx'i1;-r"\il
areidentifiedafterchallansaregeneratedfromconcernedo"or$??Jlt*."t"r.rj

'':;" -". -. n';,f
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is recognized as revenue or deposits as the case may be. However, said
ledger is having receivable balance which means receipts is less than
recognized revenues or deposits as the case may be.

3.2.3. Other Taxes Receivables Rs. 1;13,33,A0,928.25
(Account Code - 4050200)

of above balance consists of receivables from property/water Tax/MTS
Rs. 312.84 Lakhs & Rs. 11,020.16 Lakhs is carried forward from previous
year. we were not provided with explanation as to why property/water
Tax/MTS is considered under other taxes is not given. In addition, age-
wise bifurcation for balance confirmation were not made available by the
concerned department due to which provision were not computed ancl
charged. Hence to that extent above amount is overstated.

3.2.4. General fund receivable Fis.38,26,74,888.71
outstanding balance of ceneral fund receivable Rs. 3,797.91 Lakhs
detailed list of income receipts/challans booked as income in subsequent
years were not made available to verify the authenticity balance.
Moreover, it also consists of "Error Account" Rs. 29.13 Lakhs which is not
settled with proper reconciliations. Further, the provision of the bad &
doubtful receivables against property tax, water taxes, other taxes, etc. as
prescribed by National Municipal Accounting Code is not made during
the year. Since the year wise bifurcation in the respect of receivables of
property taxes, water taxes, other taxes etc., were not provided by the
concerned department to us, we cannot quantify the amount of the
provision that should have been made in the books of accounts as
prescribed in the National Municipal Accounting Code.

3.2.5. Receivables from Octroi Rs.10,76,353.00
Following is octroi receivables ledgers which are due for long period of
time.

Sr. No. Particulars Amount Rs.
1.. Anil Printers 1,20,344.00
2. GSK Pharma Ltd 100.00
J. MSRTC 886.00
4. Nashik 13,1"10.00
5. Octroi receivables 5,78,909.00
6. Raj '1,60,364.00

7. Swastik 2,03,244.00
8. Lalwani Octroi (603.00)

Proper classification of receivables along with their
available to us for verification.
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3-L6- PropertY /Watet /

given.

Loans & Advances (Account Code - 40S0000)

4.1. Advances to Contractors & Suppliers

(Account Code - 4050501)

It consists of Property / lNatet / MTS Tax Receivable Account having

credit balance outstanding since long period of time and reason as to why

it is classified separately ;rom the head Property Tax Receivables is not

Rs. 1"8289,41,091'00

Rs. 2,39,38,975.A0

ing dehit & credit were

settled against Prior periocl income' municipal fund & :ii:::.1:-i::::

i o.''
i "o:
'rzzI o.'.

under the |NNURM scheme'

Name of the P
Anand Construwell
Mobilisation Advances

N"* 8"""t C"nstrucqen-(4gvance)
P"*". Prtkrr Construction P Ltd

Stvts Paty^varan Ltd

tr)l KpN &s0.
MTS Tax Receivable Account

Rs. -39,30,15,344.2'l

(Account Code - 40S0300)

Advances amount were given to the various contractors for the contracts

awarded to them, reconcil]ation of the same with actual RA bills is not made'

due to this few of the balances receivable from contractors are negative' For

example, Cleg Construction & Pawar Patkar Construction Private Ltd.

4.1.1. ]NNURM Advance Rs. (38,52,188.00)

;';;;;'"""u"ir" data the above amount is payable & receivable from
.^* +L^ C,-l..arl r rla<,

;;j;;;";;;i"' * 
"uowing 

list given T'oy 
ei:acted 1::l 

t:::Y"-t:
;ffi;;in"'u^r*ce sheet. It includes the amount given to the

contractors & suppliers as mobilization advance from the grant receir-ed

Amount (Rs.)
7,59,90d-fi

68,89,6n.m)
11.,49,odc.fi

3,29,169-W I

3,74,w.w

DsLtrsu q6u'ael r rr! 
rtes or voucher signed by authorized

of rectification entries. However, mlnt

official were not provided for verification'

4.1..2. Mobilization Advance Other Rs' (7'61'849'00)

Aspertheavailabledatatheaboveamountisreceivable&payablefrom
following Parties:

S.No. Name of the P Amount (Rs.)

(42,37,208.00

6,89,532.N
1

2

Gleg Engineers
Gogad PP

futunut" S S Mobilisation Adv

Sanap R.G. (Advance)

70,000.q0
3 12,70,qqwJ
4 i -g'.r

A Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik iiiu.ot
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5 My Associates 20,00,000.00

6 Sulabh Intematironal (5,55,004.00)

Total 7,61,U9.00
Further, during the year multiple advances having debit & credit were
settled against Mobilization advance, Prior period income, vendors in
nature of rectification entries. Flowever, minutes or voucher signed by
authorized official were not provided for verification.

4.1.3. Mobilization Advance Sinhastha Rs. 93,98,065.00
As per the available data the above arnount is receivable from following
parties:

S.No. Name of the Party Amount (Rs.)
1 Anand Construwell (22,60,000.00)
2 Cogad PP (9,78,990.0a)

-) Khakal S B Thane 21,00,000.00
ia Luthra Vinod & Associatds (1283e.00)

5 Pawar Patkar Construchon P Ltd (1,13,438.00)

6 Sulabh lnternational 1,06,68,232.00

Total 93,98,065.00
we were not provided with certified forms by concerned department to
verify whether balances appearing in books is in line with the certified
forms.
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4.1.4. Public Works
4.1.5. Steel Advance

4.2. Deposits with External Agency
(Account Code - 4080500)

4.2.1. Electricity Deposits

Rs- 9,43,204.00

Rs. 1,02,48,151.00

Rs. 8,13,30,958.00

Rs.7,73,94,755.00

4.1.6. Mylan Pharmaceuticals P Ltd. Rs. 70,00,000.00

Above mentioned amounts i.e. from 4.1.4 to 4.1.6 pertains to advances
given to various vendors which is unsettled since previous financial vear
for which explanation was not provided.

4.1,.7. Jadhav Traders Rs.28,50,000.00
This amount pertains to advance amount paid to Jadhav Traders against
procurement of Oxygen cylinders.

O
co

qJ
ho(!
o-

It includes the value of deposits with Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited. It was observed interest income
(interest on security deposit) from MSEDCL was not recorded in the
books. Accordingly, the income is understated to the tune-oF^irr(e*rest
income not recorded. Detailed tist of the deposits u*te:satqnne*
avairable to us for verification, Hence we courd not cord'ffiE{iiit$_l#i

N ashik Munici p.al ."^+E#,?r}3:ty/



4.2.2. TelePhone DePosits

It is carried forward

Limited'

Rs.60,623-00

balance of deposits with Bharat Sanchar Nigam

KpN&co.

FRNNo'
'i 3353011J

CA.
INDIA

4.2.3. Security Deposit with NHAI Rs' 33'41"921"00

AsperpreviousauditreportitissecuritydepositheldwithNational
HighwayAuthorityoflndia.Itrelatestotheamountpaidasadditional
securitydeposittoNatlonalHighwayAuthorityoflndiaforl2oomm
DP line from STP Plant' a

+.2.4. Deposits with external agency Rs' 5'33'659'00

[tiscarriedforwardbalanceofdepositswithMaharashtraState
Electricity Distribution Company Limited'

4.3. Loans & Aclvances to Employees Frs' (11'74'77'7130A\

(Account Code - 4080100)

4.3.1,. Convryance Rs' 69'00'412'00

Conveyanceadvancesaregiventothoseemployeesandofficials,which
are attending any seminarf ffaining/ learning & understanding of new

technology, 
-etc. 

that are held by ott ". government agencies. It also

includes advances given for various other administrative experrses'

However,thereisnocontroloversuchadvancesandtheyarenot
accountecl and settled within time. The amounts are carried forward as it

isasadvancesthoughtheexpenseswouldhavebeenincurredbutnot
adjusted or accounted agalnsithe advances' This practice is resulting in-

adequateaccountingprocessandinSomecases,fundslyingidlewith
employeeswithoutgeneratinganyrevenue.Further,noclosingbalance
confirmation was available for.,reiification. Following are few cases that

raise suspicion about the correct utilization of the advances;

a,Havingsameopeningandclosingbalancewithoutanytransactions
been recording for the Year -

S.
No.

Additional Manager
Swimming Pool-
Satpur (Advance

ra

Amount in Rs'

Submitted
document for
old advance

Additional Manager
SwirnmingPool-
Satpur (Advance)

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik

Particulars Opening
Balance

\-
\-

I New

I 
aa"u"."

10,000.00

II
a
I
It

sj
2,i
o-'.*i
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3

Aiay Kamod
(Advance) 15,000.00

4

Bagul Ravindra
Bhaskar(Advance) 3,000.00 3,000.m

5

Bahiram R. M.
(Advance)_ 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

6

Bairagi Kailash
H.(Advance) 1,230.00 1,230.00

7

Belgovkar
S.J.(Advance) 20,576.A0 20,576.00

3,1e084.0{\
B

Cheif Accout
Officer(Advacne) 3,12,A84.00

9

Collector Office
Nashik (Advance) 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00

10

Date Suresh
Abaii(Advance) 5,000.00 5,000.00

11

Divisional Officer
(NSK RoadX4a"a"ce) 7,003.00 7,003.00

13,803.00
12

Divisional Officer
Satpur (Advance) 13,803.00

13

Dr. B R Gaikwad
Medi Officer Adv 5,000.00 5,000.00

14

Dr.Bukane Sunil
A.(Advance) 52,857.00 52,857.00

32,632.00
15

Dr.Dekate ViiaY
N.(Advance) 32,532.ffi

16

Gade Dattatre
Rambhau 58,205.00 58,205.00

17

Gaikwad D.B.
(Advance) 65,387.00 65,387.00

18

Gaikwad Nirmala
Manglu (Advance) 50,000.00 50,000.00

19

Gate G Umesha
(Advance) 22,538.00 22,538.00

20

Gavali N S. (Vehical

Officer)(Advance) 6,67,877.00 6,67,872.00

21

Cirish Bhimaji Aher (
Advance ) 25,000.00 25,000.00

22

Impal Ghanshyam R.

(Advance) 93,782.00 93,782.00

23
Jadhav D.M.
(Advance) L,13,173.00 1.,13,L73.00

24
]oglekar Chandrakant
(Advance)_ 50,000.00 50,000.00

10,009.00
25

Joshi Milind
Madhukar (Advance) 10,000.00

26
)unnare Mangesh
Gaianan (Advance) 42,471..00 {#w

iii '*l&! z i. 1t35r

Nashik Municipal Corporatio"."Xit4it ....1
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fumawa Vasuda
(Advance) 2,68,648.00

2,68,648.00
77

478.00
28

fr{agat f.f. (Advance)
478.00

1,94,583.00
1,94,583.00

29

Mahaian A.C.

"(Advance)

27,000.00
30

Manager Drama
Theater(Advqnce). 27,000.00

93,782.40
31

Mhaske Nitin P.

(Advance) 93,782.A0

(64,940.00)
32

Mons PRAKASH
SUPDU (54,940.0a)

93,782.00
33

NACpUns VIJAY
GOPALRAO (ADV) 93,782.00

2,00,000.00N.UPatit (Advance)

34 2,00,000.00

2,0L,417.00
35

Pagare Mahendra
Kumar Dinkar 2,01,417.00

200,000.00

36

Pagare
Mahendrakumar
Dinkar (Advance)

2,00,000.00

864.00

37

Pagare M D 864.00

58,205.00
58,205.00

38

Patil Kishor Tukaram

?g
Pa*at U.B. (Advance)

1,00,000.00
1,00,000.00

40

Pimpale Mangesh S.

(Advance) 93,782.00
93,782.m

4"t

Prakash SuPadu More
69,265.ffi

69,265.W

42

Project Officer
(UNDP)-(44"a"9e)"

'1,02,000.00 1,02,000.00

43

RA]U KUTE
(ADVANCE) 3,50,000.00

3,50,000.00

-Ineru vILAS PATIL I

++ltnovl I q3,782'oo 93,782.00

I nRueranr x
+s I rHenE (ADv) 93,782.00

93,782.00

M
R.D. Dharankar
(Advacne) (28,252.00) (28,152.00)

47

Salve P.B.(Advance)
8,067.00

8,067.00

40,706.A0
40,706.00

48

Shelke SaniaY

Diqambar(Advance)

21,501.00
49

Shinde B.S. (Advance)
21,501.00

a*mgn
50

Shingote N M
(Advance) 44,004-00

fr'
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ffi that'advances were given to Prakash Supadu

More for RTO Fitness Chaiges of the NMC Vehicles. These advances

should have been classified in General Advances under Loans and

Aclvances given to employees. However, the Same was wrongly classified

in Advances Given for Conveyance under Loans and Advances given to

employees in books of accounts. Further, it was observed that there were

three different ledgers in name of the same employee as mentioned

iouslv. Followi the details of the sarne:prevrous lnq are

Sr.
No.

Ledger Gtoup Classification Amount (Rs.)

Curent
Year

ltevious
Year

Opening Closing

1 More Prakash
Supadu
(Advance)

Conveyance
Advance

Conveyance
Advance

58,922.00 69,542.00

2 More prakash
supadu

Loans and
Advances

to
Employees

64,940.40 64,94:0.00

3 Prakash
Supadu More

69,265.00 69,265.00

1.1.1. 6th Pay Commission Advance Rs. (1,415'00)

This amount pertains to 6th Pay Commission Advance having adverse

balance carried forwarded as it is from previous year'

1.L.2. Computer Advance Rs.3,79,819.00

Corporation had given interest free computer advances of Rs. 20,000.00 to

A

r
t
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-

C
t

t

t

-v
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the employees for purchase of personal computers by the em

the knowledge upgradation of the employees. It was

corporation while advancing the amount had not verifi

the advances. Further as per the GR no. 1000/Pra-Kra.42

<f,
CN

o
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5L

Shirsath Sunil B.

(Advance) 50,000.00 50,000.00

52

SonawaneP.M.
(Advance) (8,1"45.00) (8,145.00)

53

Thakare Mohan
Shivram (Advance) 5,77,323.00 5,27,323.00

54

Thakur Sandesh
Madhukar (Advance) 20,000.00 20,000.00

55

Thorat S.R. (Advance)
19,890.00 19,890.00

56

Treuserer (Advance)
7,48,951.00 7,48,95L.00

57 Vaniari S.R.(Advance) 40,000.00 40,000.00

58

Vasave Sudhakar
N.(Advance) 10,000.00 10,000.00

59

Wadekar S.D
(Advance) (9,405.00) (9,405.00)

Nashik Municipal

for
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dated 01,/a7/2006, interest at17.75% is to be charged on the amount of

advance if the employee availing the advance has not submitted the

required documenti to thu respective office in stipulated time' In absence

of the information from the respective department, the possibility of

misuse of the corporation funds cannot be ruled out. Further, the list of

the advances receivable from employees was not provided to us for

verification.

KpN&90.

1.1.3. Festival Advance Rs. 2,03,88,750.00

As per the information made available, every year corporation has been

giring interest free nominal amount as festival aclvance to help the

I*ptoyu"r. These advances are then recovered from the monthly salaries

of tf,e employees. The list of the advances receivable from employees w'as

not provided to us for verification. During the current year c'orporation

had paid Rs. 434.24 Lakhs fresh advance. Further, festival loan advance

ledger consists of some unexplainbd credit entries for wl'rich explanation

ided. Some instances is as follows:was not
Sr.
No.

Date Particulars Typ" Amount Rs.

1 15-03-2023 General fund
receivables

Credit L0,51,250.00

2 02-02-2023 General fund
receivables

Debit 0,42,500.0u

3 23-02-2023 Ceneral fund
receivables

Debit 0,61,0u).w

4 a1.-04-2022 Municipal Fund Debit 5,81,55,005.00

1..1.4. Housing Loan Rs' (16'64'91''546'00)

The CorpJration is providing housing loans to its employees at the interest

rate of g.Io%,as per the agreement made with employees' It was observed

that, corporation collects the amount of interest and principal from the

deductions made from the salaries of employees' Further, the amount of

interest is not recorded separately as income. Instead, it is reduced from

the principal receivable balance of the loan from the employee'

Accordingiy, dre to thls the income of the corporation is understated

while the receivables from the loans & advances w'r't the housing loan is

also understated due to which it is reflected as negative balance' In

addition to Ledger housing loan a new ledger was created under head

"Deduction from Salary Payable to Res' lnstitution" under liabilities

named as "NMC Home E" where all installments amount so deducted are

;""','X:*:::*::'.:::,?J,:Tri:"'r*:,:1r:iTiJiil"iiffiffi.ii.s
forverification. iJ; r"*.*. :? E

i""i "tt'*t' -.''5 i
?\ Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik \{ ;,.*.--'7ii
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KpN&go.

1.1.5. Vehicle Advance Rs. (61,61,102.00)

Similar to the housing loans, the Corporation is also providing the vehicle
loans to their employees. It was observed that, corporation collects the
amount of interest and principal from the deductions made from the
salaries of employees. Loan files for vehicle loans to employees were not
made available for verification, therefore we cannot comment on the end
use of the loan provided to the employees. Further, the amount of interest
is not recorded separately as income. Instead, it is reduced from the
principal receivable balance of the loan from the employee. Accordingly,
due to this the income of the corporation is understated while the
receivables from the loans & advances w.r.t the vehicle loan is also
understated due to which it is reflected as negative balance. Further, the
detailed list of the advances receivable from employees was not provided
to us for verification.

1.1.6. Vehicle Advance (Blind t Har",aicapl Rs.3,67,568.00
As per the information made available, corporation has been giving
interest free nominal amount as vehicle advance to help the handicap
employees. These advances are then recovered from the monthly salaries
of the employees. Further, the list of the advances receivable from
employees was not provided to us for verification.

1.1.7. General Advance Rs.2,71,,99,801.00

For the above advance no list was provided from whom these advances
were receivable. Moreover, during the year Rs.143.79 Lakhs were reduced
and transferred to Municipal funds for which detailed working or
authorized voucher were not provided for verification.

1.2. Provident Fund Loans
(Account Code - 4080200)

Rs. 1",88,78,55,011.00

It includes the amount of loan provided to employees against the provident
funds of the respective employees. Corporation deducts a specified amount
towards Employee Provident Fund Contribution from the salary payable to
employees. During verification it is observed that amount of Rs. 293.22 Lakhs
was deducted towards the Provident Fund contribution for which wrong
effect is given against Provident Fund Loan for the month of March 2023 in
Books of Accounts. Similarly with respect to salary paid to Deputation
employees Rs. 1.30 Lakhs was wrongly credited to Provident fund loans
instead of Provident fund contribution. Hence to said extent Provi.MtTtrfld
loan and Provident fund is understated. However, detailea frgfts-t$lirBdi
confirmation of receivables was not available for verification. It#; *,u n"."1[rti

i?j'."tu'*#i
\ *'1
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1-3. Bank Guarantee (Advances) Rs.10,00,000.00

(Account Code - 4080001)

No details $/ere made available for the amount paid as Bank Guarantee'

Further, the above amount is carried forwarded as it is from past years'

1..4. Advance to Others Rs.22,33,860.00

KpN&90.

and-challans.

#:;m

It consists of amount paid as advance for prograrnrn€ to Anandyatri

Productions of Rs. 3.20lakhs, National Highway Authority of India of Rs' L9'11

Lakhs, Advance for prolect to Executire engineer Rs. 0'03 Lakhs' Further' the

above amount is carried forwarded as it is from past years'
a

2. Other Assets Rs. 78,5O55,245.54

Rs. 3,14,85,710.00
2.1' Def'osi't with coll'ector office

;;#;;;;;;;;, kept with couector office deposit for land acquisition. rhis

amount is carried forwarded as it is frorn previ'ous year'

2.2. Depooit with Dy. Suprerintendent Land Acquisition
Rs. 19,86,55,920'00

It consists of amount kept with Deputy superintendent as deposit for land

acquisition. This amountis carried forwarded as it is from previous year'

2.3. Security Deposit with Courl R s'52'5A'77'072'00

It consists of arnount kept with court for various court cases' This amount is

carried forwarded as it is from previous year'

2.4. Amount Paid Against Court Cases Rs' 2'34'58 '267 '00

It consists of amJunt paid to escrow account & as decree money against court

Cases.Thisamountiscarriedforwardedasitisfrompreviousyear.

2.5. lated ision against dsqgll Rs.62,54,353.00Accumu
Prrtir'r lars Amount Rs.

Sr. No.
I\rIT( ronpiwahlp F,ast 5,54,814.00

1. 4,29,W.W
2. \{TQ rs^pirra}rle Nashik KOacl

7,98,951.04
J. It rTQ ror-pirrahl e Panchavati

MTSreceivabtL
MTSreceivableL

4,71,,989.W
4.

39,98,796.00
5.L I rvrrv."""

Theaboveur*orr*tio;Gtsffi .i.rusffi arged*t:':__*:ltt

is yet to be classified and reconciled on the basis of software aata an$,:,sffi

issued frorn treasulY'

2.6. Accurnulated Provision Against Loan, Advances & Deposit
Rs.10,000.00

I =; f }(FtIv'e- .A Q( s: .-,
I +:. 133530$f 5g i
\>ai

7.e \
i9ln.-iF t ,^
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Prepaid F*Penses

This amount Pertains to

forwarded-

4. Bank Accountsand Cash il lland
- (Account Code - 4100000)

This amount persists of amount receivable from Mr' Baburao Govind Nirmal

for which details were not made available for its classification'

)7 TDS on FDR Rs.1",13,923-54

-t,
i

F

t

-
A

a

I
a

3.

Income earned by Municipal Corporations are exempt by the virtue of Article

243W of the Constitutiorof India. Accordingly, the ULB should have given

necessary documents for non-deduction of TDS' Hence Corporation should

IeCoVe.rtheamountfromtheBankorfromlncomeTaxAuthorities.

R* 6,46'58L00

Antivirus Fees paid for 3 years apportioned and carried a

Rs. 8,17"88,24,7'1.4.90
Bank Accounts

L. Tax Revenue
(Account Code - 1010000)

It pertains to the amount of various

;ilTil," t 
""o 

Balances as on 31st March 2023 with the Corporation and its

divisional offices were Nil. Accordingly, the above ballnce pertains to balances in

various accounts maintained with difierent banks' We have observed that in some

bank accounts are not yet reconciled and is in the process of reconciliation' Refer

our comments in the Annexure VI attached along with'

Analvsis of Income & Expenditure Statement

A. Income
The counter foils or revenue receipts were not made available to us for verification'

lt was informed to us that the revenu ef taxcollector/officer directly deposits the

amount collected with main cashier at the cash counter' who in turn deposit this

amount directly to the bank account, where there was an arrangement where the

bank officials would collect the daily amount collected' Further' all the income

itemsexceptinterestitems*ereimportedfromthevarioussoftware,susedbythe
Corporation. However, since for income item imported no supporting's were

made available for verification, due to which we are not in a state to comment on

the same. A detailed statement containing outstanding demand and tax collected

during the year was not provided to us bythe concerned department duly certified

by the concerned officer'

Rs.3,18,93,51AM.76

taxes like advertisement, octroi, various other

munlc1 l +o-ac rr elqo inchrdes income ffom pg formance and sho w_Ee€otprf

Amount (Rs! 8{Utr!
Sr. No. Particulars

Advertisement AII 2,92,72,915.9 -i o.gz'/,"&
1

-i:i 
ll.w';

Mu nicipal CorPhrlltion, N a#i
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ffilKpN&s0.
ocal Bodv Tax

"rfot*.r',.e 
& Show All

,ogs Tax

14,51,949.A0 0.057"
) C

,
P

T
fr
tE
lr

- zzig,zo,S3of9 22.59%
J 83,95,863-00 0.26%
4 2,03,4L6.A0 0.01%
5 22,04,35,016-00 6.91%
6
; 6,61,40,004.0L) 2.07%

4,41,,66,059.W 1.38%
8

13,22,46,621,.00 4.15%.r
9 GeneralDarutarv ra^

General Tax

TreePlantatioG
ffincesRecovered

69,22,77,717.00 21.71,%
10 tt,02,29,963.00 3.46%
11 2,20,85,375.00 0.69%
12 2,000.00 0.00%
13

0.o3%Fi* D"P;,nent HO Outstations

Services Income
:: :: ; i-l^-Z--r,noneoFees

9,65,436.00
L4

1,37,38,367-00 0.43%
15

vt-.icipii Stlops/ 9tt'9{ license f"es
.r-- Lrr)

50,47,446.00 0.16%
16 a,azXg\.oo I o.ol"/.
17 u,ewsg.oo I o.ogy"
18 t'roperly rrevs w19 I Water Denellt ra^

,n T-TDR lnfrastructure Fee n xzo.oo I o.oo"t

3.51,375.00 0.01%
{trr,r. & Premium Fee21

0.01%T""d a",l Assets HO Non-Tax

Revenue
4,75,102.00

72

7,86,463.00 0.02%
23

24

M"at / Motton Licensing 6r Kenewar

hees
iE=;t-- c-ace License Fees 18,92,427.04 0.06%

lvIlIIlIL tfrar L,fiuuu 16 vrE"- --- -

@ptNon-Tax L,02,7A,42,582.00 32.20%
25

\-cf 1., n rLvrr rL

Se*e.uge Revenue Grants
. .r r: ' -- o C..L-i,liac

2,400.00 0.00%
26 UontrtDuuutt ar

T:;gBi,5t,4o4.76 100.0006
Total

reret u" insteadinstead of
r, -.-^^ ^L^^-.,or{ tlrat thP

a

:,::ffi;TrT",i;, income from municipal properties. rt was observed that the

incorne frorn Advertisernent was not reiorded on accrual concept' further' the

agreements were not available for verification, due to which we are not in a state

to quantify the amount of income not recognized based on the accrual concep-t' on

verification on sample basis, it is observed that, amount Rs' 0'75 Lakhs was debited

in Local Body Tax at Sr. No. 3 of above table, being rectification entries for the

previousyears' - . n- { tro^nz. r ol}rc r,,as trAnsferred frorn
Further,itwasobservedthatarnountRs.l,530.06Lakhswastransferr
various income head of the above table to Fire Prevention Certificate u"".0,9+d:ll----

ITi;J*: 
j*J:rX j*::il';xf -'$'JIil:,?:1*:Jffi i:&H#i;'. 

,
Accordingly, income is understated' \,?;;:::',-'*

:\ Nachik Municioal Corporation, NashiL '\{:sir};'
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trllKpN&s0.
Further, in Consolidated raxes (Service Tax Recd.) at Sr. No. 2 of the above table

amounting Rs. 14.52 Lakhs should have been recorded as GST liability being

amount of GST charged at collected'

2, Rental Income from Municipal Properties Rs. 11,51,23,791.00

(Account Code - 1040000)

Following table shows the various Rental Income from Municipal Properties

during theearlreLr

Sr. No. Particulars
Lease Rent
Rent From Land
Rent Income A11

Amount (Rs) Share in o/o

7,30,542.00 0.63 %
1

63,95,319.O0 5.56'/"
2

10,79,97,930.00 93.81. %
J

11,51.,23,791.00 L00.00 %
saer the PutPose for tn:-111:

was not explained"to us' Further' the details of the "-T!:T: :;:t.t,;:?:
;fi#'#';;;* the rental inc.orle is earned was not made available for

verification along with their respective Rent Agreements, due to which we are not

in a state to quantify the amount of income not recognized based on the accrual

concePt.

3. Fees & User Charges Idts' 4'ff/'25'87'898'42

(Account Code - 1q50000)

Following table show's the various Fees & User Charges earned by the Corporation

unng tne year;
Trrrticrrl ars Amount (Rs) Share in o/o

-l-TBuitding Permission Charge

't I Entrv Fees- | -----r-- 3-TFees for Certificate or Extract

-4 
I Fees Receive4

-5 I Fines & Penaltiry --J- I t-icence e N-O.q' rees

7 I Regularization FePs , ,

ttittg Cnut

Total

1-,48,29,99,922.85 36.41. %

2,D,57,204.0fr 0.56 %

6,92,69,802.00 1.70 %

2,21,69,151..ffi a.54 %

11,60,83,853.00 2.85 %

5,LL,79,070.00 1.26 %

11,03,118.00 0.03 %

1,7,78,40,43434 4.37 %

2,12,90,35,24!.7 52.28 %

4,07,25,97,W.42 x00.00 %
hsamouttt Rs '162'48 Lakhs shown

as'5% Street Light NIvIC Share'in Servkes/'{dministrative Charges at Sr' No' 8

pertaining to the income from the savings of the electricity bill as per the agreement

entered into rn,ith '1,,4/s TP Lttminaire Put Ltd' . The saitl arnount of income is

recorded twice in the during year, due to which the receivables and income both

paid to Prasad Services for EPF /ESI,q.,.€$qlf
u ntler Serv ices/ Ad ministrative Chfl$f'ht Sr'

_
Y1

e:
_

t\-

-f-

-\-
i

-
i

a

I
a
I

1
!

a

1

1
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during the Year;

areoverstated-
Further, amount Rs- 1.73 Lakhs

was recorded inseruice Charga

8 instead of recording it under the Adminir,,uti,,ui*fu.r",. iii **l* !ii^
N ashik Mu nicipal c orpd!f,i5ra..l! t:h$ * 76^1



mIKPN&so.
Fu.rther, user charges & Testing Charges at sr- No- 9 contained debit amount Rs'

1.45 Lakhs pertainlng to the expenses incurred for Hawker Registration was

reduced from the fees CoUected from Hawkers for their Registration' This should

have been recorded under the Expenditure Side'

Further, it was observed that amount Rs. 13-55 Lakhs was transferred from Fire

Prevention Certificate Charges in Fees for Certificate or Extract at sr' No' 3 to NMC

Fire Prevention Certificate Funds, for which no supporting was rnade available for

verification, due to which we are not in a state to comment on the same'

Further, it was otrserved in Development charges New Layout under User

Charges & Testing Charges at sr. No. 
-g 

tr,ut Challan having B Pass No'62 of Book

No.00639 of security Deposit received of Rs. 7.32 Laktrs was not recognized in

Books of Accounts.

4. Sale & Hire Charges Rs.15,L4,207.00

(Account Code - 1060000)

The above amount includes amount earned ftom sale of various forms, publication

and dog batch amounting to Rs. 5.79 La'khs, and from sale of scrap and stores

amount Rs. 9.35 Lakhs. Further it was observed that amount Rs' 5'99 Lakhs was

debited to sale of scrap and stores for which no supporbing was made availabrle for

verification, due to which we are not in a state to comment on the same'

5. Revenue Grants, Contributions & subsidies Rs.1L,93,89,26'631'N

(Account Code - 1030000)

Following table shows the various Revenue Grants, Contributions & subsidies

ret-eived bv the Cor ion durin the

Total
o' 2 the amount of GST Grant

Received from GoM received shou.ld have been recorded under Assigned

Rs. 4&34,17,069.44

Revenues & compensation, as the nature of the amount received is compensation

ior the loss of revenue and the collection made by the Governrnent on behalf of the

Corporation is Assigned Revenue. Further, no details were available for the grants

,eceired by the Corporation other than GST Grant Received from GoM'

a

Free Funeral Scheme
11,89,08,00,000.00GST Grant Received from Govt'

4,79,33,266.00Malaria Grant
61,100.00Other Revenue Grant

11,93,89,26,631.00

6. Income from Investrnents
(Account Code - 1070000)

This arnount consists of interest earned over the investmentt ry*^g 
auRgffi"-'..- rl

rho hanlrc fnr thp crrrrent vear. Further, the accrued interest on the Swee/[D.Bwadl'i $
This arnount consists of interest earned over tne rlvesunenrs luI^E 

uePf$p3,i+::.._ rl
the banks for the current year. Further, the accrued interest on the SweefdyIT.*I:"i.S
the banks for the current year. Further, the accrued interest on the 5we?'dYIT.*I:"\.S
not calculated and considered. Further, it was also observed that nt',ag'@Ifhffi 'r.? \ Fir.i i.:S}fii :F i*

tr*t:.''.... .,"'?i
.J." j,DJi r'r

A Nastrik Municipat Corporation, Nashik .- ,,U]".".1- ^-/

E

Share in o/o

0.00 %



7. Interest Earned (Account Code - 1080000)

7.1. lnterest on Tax

7.2.Interest on Bank Accounts

mIKPN&co.
were reduced from the income which was in fact pertaining to net amount of the

new sweep deposit of NMC Vishesh Rakhiv Nidhi, accordingly amount of sweep

deposits and income from investments are understated' Further, it was observed

that interest earned on all the investment (General Funds and Earmarked Funds)

was credited to the "Income from Investments", while the amount of interest on

the earmarked funds was later reversed at the end of the year' However' since the

data in regard.s to the assets created from the earmarked funds was not available'

hence, we could not verify the balances of the earmarked funds with the

investments in the earmarked funds ancl the assets created from the earmarked

assets. a

Idrs.7,52,72,828.25

Rs. (720.00)

Rs.7,52,73,548.25

(Account Code - 1080100) t
It pertains to the interest 

"ur.tud 
on various savings accounts under different

,.h"*", of the corporation, during the current financial year' It was observed

that the interest on the savings accounts maintained for the earmarked funds

were also credited to the lncome & Expenditure Statement, which have been

credited to the respective earmarked funds at the year end' However' for

following earmarked funds where interest was transferred the, entries of the

interest first Credited to the Income & Expenditure Statement, i'e' to say the

income booked before reversal were not traced or found;

8. Other Income Rs. 8,52,19,512,56

(Account Code - 1100000)

Other Income comprises majorly of charges collectecl by the corporation under the

head 'other' amounting to Rs. 528.90 Lakhs where description or particulars is not

mentioned. Royalty ariounting to Rs. 307.37 Lakhs- Further, Other Income also

includes amount Rs. 0.14 Lakhs being recoveries from Employees, for which no

supporting was made available for verification, due to which we are not in a state

to comment on the same.

Further, it was observed thal Other lncome AII consists of entries which consists of

recoveries of excess salary & pension from employees, house rent recovered from

employees, incomes like recoveries from parties etc. during the peri

61,467.00Dalit Vatti Sudharna Yoj@
37,15,968.00Awas Yoiana Grant

nastrtv Naeari Upiivika Abhiyan Funds

Sr.rutttaJayantiV@

N
$

(U
oo
fi,
o-

arefew instances that were observed;

Nashik Mu nicipal Corphlatlory l:i+em*,;

Sr. No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)

1

2

3 PMC Charges Reserve 3,662.00

4
s08.00

5
4,23,925.OO



KpN&go.

Rs. (99,27,719-49't

3

g. Increase/(Decrease) in Inventory

inventories held;

(Account Code - 4040000)

It pertains to the store,s consumption during the current year. We have not

physically verified the stock in hand. The opening balances of inventories were

carried forwarded from previous years qince FY 2017-18 until current year'

Further, details of the stores were not provided to us by the concerned

departments during the audit procedures, therefore we cannot comment on

whether the increase / decrease accounted in current year are pertaining to current

year or for previous yeafs. Following is the department-wise value of the

(n
$o

d
(o
L

Correct TreatmentReference -
Other Income
Cash Book - 2

Particulars

Fines & Penalties
under Fees User

Charges & Fines -
Income Side

Page No. 0197,02,136.00Re.ol ery of PenaltY

from 10 Parties

Salaries under
Establishment

Expenses -
Expenditure Side

Page No.018
Excess Salary RecoverY

(Dina Kishor Gohil)

'enl

S.
No

LLO r rLr\r/

Particulars Opening Bal. ConsumPtion Closing Bal.

1,11.,95,1,49.00 (1,08,34,915.00) 3,6A,234.m
1 Electrical Stores

2 flrinfino & Sfores 18,25,228.40 (14,77:150.20\ 3,48,077.80

70,808.00 6,48,631.00 719,439.00
3 Solid Waste

Management
Department -- 57,51,917.00

4 Solid Waste

Managemerrt
(Process) DePartment

57,5't,9'17.W

(8,49,964.72) 6,21,,867.28
5 Store DePartment 14.71.,832.00

7,95,763.78 11,01.,255.78
6 Water SuPPIY 3-05.492.00

5,28,942.00 10,02,890.00
7 Information

TechnologY

4,73,948.04

9,98,55A.65 9,98,550.65
8 Adhikshak

Abhivanta (VidYqQ
2,62,423.00 2,62,423.40

9 WorkshoP
tr{qaaaanlpnf l)enf

Total 2,10,94,374.00 (99,27,7\9.49' 1.,11-,66,654.5'1.

ment, while the

,"**iir#':
Figures in brackets are consu

others are the Purqhagg4ngg

mptron DY me resPecrtve utrYart

ue in the inventory-
/ cro."

fi Nashik MuniciPal CorPoration, Nashik

,

.

,
i-

57,928.00

ffll

,

,

,

I
I
I
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mlKpN&so.
B. Prior Period Adiustments (Net Income)

a. Prior Period ExPenses

b. Prior Period Income

Rs- 9,78tr5,14,597'66

Rs. (E55,14,91J05.15)

?s"LZl.,il'22,132,5o

;;;;',il'""ori ", the financial staternents, we identified several instances of
^^^^nina EY ,n1 q -

ffiff#a;;;;*."ts related to both exPenses and income spanning FY 2015 -
r^ ^il-ac limonancie<

iffir"";;;;;; t - zz.These adiustments were made to address dirrepancies
r,--rl^^- J^r^il- .ofor nrrr

il;."?;'"a"*ifi"a in previous financial periods. For further details refer our

comrrrentsinAnnexureX-RectificationEntries.

=S$
q.,

ot
(I,
o-

a'

C. Expenditure
we have verified the expenditure under various heads which was recognized and

entered in the books of account produced before us for verification' We have

verified the entries in cash book tn test cher:k basis which were supported by

relevant vouchers/note sheets. However, considering the bulk quantum of entries

and the weak internal control protedures, the discrepancies in the entries of cash

bookcannotberuledout'Testcheckedvouchersrevealedbelowmentioned
discrePancY;

a) In case of payment to contractor, payment voucher is not prepared; payment is

made on basis of running bill itself'

b) Quotations and rr".urru.y documents are generally not annexed with vouchers'

c) In absence of availability of guidelines, d'irectives' acts and rules issued by

Governmentoflndia/StateGovernment,itwasnotpossibleforustoverify
the expenditures in accordance with such guidelines etc'

d) we have verified the expenditure on test check basis and it was found that such

expenditure was duty supported by financial and administrative sanctions

accorded by compet".rt urit o.ity. However, in absence of information/ written

document *itt', .urpuct to administrative and financial limits of the sanctioning

authority, it was not possible for us to verify whether the expenditure incurred

andsanctioneclbyauthoritywerewithintheirlimitsornot.
e) We are unable toverify the details of capitalization of expenditure since there

is not any proof availalle nor completion of work from respective department'

Accounts department has capitalized the expenditure after final payment of

measurement book. There is no cross-check mechanism existing' to ensure the

completion of proiect except payment of final bill' It is suggested that a pr:per

internal .or,t.ol system srtouta be framed to identify the fixed asset and its

recognition in fixed asset register and books o{ account of the corporation'

0 The provision of the bad & doubtful receivables against property tax' water

taxes, other taxes, etc. as prescribetl by National Municipal Accounting Code is

not made during the year. Since the year-wise bifurcation,iE-"1885:\.:j

receivables of property taxes, water taxes, other taxes' etc' wfl6'llofproy'ttq,

l:i l;u.x, i}'i
Nashik-MuT',I:f ll\#H-?#flH'- 6
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by management to us. Accordingly, the profits of the Corporation

overstated to the tune of provisions not made in the accounts.

-1. Administrative ExPenses

(Account Code - 2020000)

Following table shows the

Corporation during tte Year

i-

KpN&90.

Rs. 2,18,25,09,482.60

various establishment expenses incurred by the

for salaries, wages, allowanceq other and terminal

benefits of the empl

Whileverificatio"@wasobservedthat,inE1ectricityChargesat
Sr. No.4 amount Rs. 706.61 Lakhs should have been recorded as Prior Period ltem.

Moreover, it was observed that the provision for the current year electricity

charges were not made sufficientlv in the books'

Further, in lnsurance at Sr. No. 6 it was observed the prepaid expenses that

included insurance expenses were not written off, moreover, the pre-paid

insurance paid in current year was charged to the expenditure account'

Further, in Office Expenses at Sr. No. 7 includes various amounts paid for repairs,

fixednew assets etc mg are

Sr. No. Paid to Paid for Amount

1 Shinkar K. G. Paid for various rePairing works 7,73,618.00

@uld have been appropriately classified.

Further, in Registration Fees under Professional & other Fees at sr. No.9, amount

Rs. 41.24 Lakhs being insurance of NMC vehicles were recorded instead of

recording it under Insurance at Sr. No. 6, moreover, the pre-paid insurance paid in

current year was charged to the expenditure account'

Further, inRebate/Discount/Grant Refund under Rents Rates & Taxes qmm..
Rs. 191.99 Lakhs being amount of grant received wrongly in previo{o,pidtitltrir
year 20Z1-Z2wasrefunded back in current vear. It was observed th{t{r,rgf1tglt"* i

i o:. tssrow i_A i

fr) Nashik Municipal Corporatiol, Iutll- \.1t. ..tj i

its em

Sr. No. Particulars Amount (Rs) Share in o/o

1 Advertisement & PublicitY 1,,2A,67,532.00 0.5s %

2 Books and Periodicals 3,01,532.00 o.aT%

3 Communication ExPenses 1,59,085.00 0.01, %

4 Electricity Charges 137 22,08,292.44 6L87 %

5 Fees Paid 45,14,82,46A.00 2A.69 %

'6 lnsurance 28,84,658.00 0"13 %

7 Office Expenses 57,42,408.00 0.26 %

8 Printing & Stationery 42,56,082.00 0.20 %

9 Professional & Other Fees 2,80,76,240.00 1.29 %

10 Rents Rates & Taxes 5,57,68,473.04 2.56 %

11 Telephone Charges 57,52,827.00 0.26 %

12 Travelling & ConveYance 2,07,U,704.00 0.95 %

13 Water Bill 21,,98,25,"189.60 10.07 "h

14 Double Enry Accounting sYstem

expenses
32,00,000.00 a.15 %

Total 2,\8,25,09,482.60 L00.00 %

Followi feu instances -o!the same;

LN
<f,

qJ
oo
(o
o-
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KpN&CO.
financial year, the amount wrongly received was recorded in Grant Received

under Earmarkecl Funds in Liabilities side and not as a Revenue Item in Income &

ExpenditureStatement, however, inCurrent year, the amount refunded against the

amount wrongly received was recorded as a Revenue ltem being expenditure in

Income & Expenditure Statement, due to which the expenditure and Crant

Received under Earmarked Funds both are overstated by the same amount'

Further, in Telephone Charges at Sr. No. 11 amount Rs' 4'87 Lakhs should have

been recorded as Prior Period ltem.

Further, in Water Bill at Sr. No. 13, amount Rs. 32.09 Lakhs were pertaining to the

factory license renewal which should have been recorded under Rents' Rates and

Taxes. Mofeover, it was observed the prepaid expense's part was not bifurcat&

and accounted for. Moreover, it also included amount that should have been

recorded as prior period Item. Further, it also included the expenses incurred from

the water testing charges paid to Kanishtha vaidyananik Adhikari for financial

year 202\-2-2, which shoutd have been recorded under " Professional €t other Fees"

at Sr. No. 9

2. Establishment ExPenses

(Account Code - 2010000)

Following table sl'rows the various

Rs. 5,93,56,19,532.00

administrative expenses incurred by the

ed above included amounts pertaining to

prior period, however, due to insufficient availability of the information we are

not in a state to quantify the same. Further, it was observed Corporation practices

to record the salary expenses of Fix-Pay Employees in month subsequent to its

accrual. [t is observed that corporation has not recorded the salary expenses of fix

pay employees for the month of March 2023. Hence to said extent expenses are

understated.
Further, it was observed that salary expenses regarding fix pay employees for the

month of March 2O22 ofRs. 32.53 Lakhs was recorded in the month of Aprt'2022'

(o
=+o)

bo
(U
o-

ra ron durln year;

Sr. No. Particulars Amount (Rs) Share in o/o

1 Allowances 1,A2,666.00 0.00 %

2 Benefits 1-,29,97,854.00 0.227"

J Honorarium 18,04,34,291.00 3.04 %

4 Pension & Terminal Benefits 1,81,67,82,882-!q 30.67%

5 Salary 3,91",79,r9,806.00 66.01, %

6 EPF 13.36% NMC Cot tr&g-!lgti"E.!9t 72,87,483.00 0.12 %

7 Establishment ExPenses All 94,550.00 0.00 %

Total 5,93,56,19,532.00 1"00.00 %

fr



1., Eallnr,vino is fistafices
shoul( have ffeareu u

Treatment in
Books

Correct Treatment

Asset Creation, hence to

be capitalized

Sr.
No.

Particulars Amount

26,84,699.00 Repairs &
Maintenance

All1

Extension of
maternitY home and

dispensarY at

Gorewadi

L,54,851.00"

tr)lKpN&co
Rs.1,38,10,8149829

(Account Code - 2030000)

It includes the amount of bank charges for account operating amounting-to Rs' 1'22

Lakhs and bank guarantee charges amounting Rs' 141"60 Lakhs paid for three

vears from FY zozinanto.FY 2022-23.The charges paid for FY 2O2o-21 & 2021.22

should have been recorded as Prior Period Expenses'

(Account Code - 2070000)

It includes the contributions given to primary school board, grants to public

institutions and funds distribuLd from the General Funds' similarly' amount Rs'

510.85 Lakhs of prior period was recorded in Nashik Municipal School Board'

Further, it was obserued that rectification entry passed for correction of the entries

pertaining to FY 2018-19 was wrongly passed credited under ,,Rarcnue Grants,

Contributions I subsidies" instead or .i"aiiittg it under "Prior Period Expenses" '

6. Reserves Fund & Miscellaneous Expenses Idis.25,32,358.00

(Account Code - 2090000)

llti:rffiffio,.i miscellaneous expenses incurred during year. It was observed

^ f --i.^:^!r^+i.'^ IlvnoncAq

ilffiH;;;, could have been crassified under Administrative Expenses
^t L1^^ ^a,6^hcoq incrrrredthat tnese exl'trrr')ED t"*:: ':'- -,.- - 

^^- rL^ -a]rrro :urred.
(Account Code - 2020000), depelding 'pott :n" 

*:::::'i: "::t:::t*r#;
iT':I*f"i";ff:i?;T,::,il:iil?il;;;;;;;l;;?,^0"**Sfiri;.i;For instance, amount for sterilizatron ano vacLrrtaltutt L'r ous; --" ,[$;'e"t':ld\
Corporation Limit should have been classified under Purchase of Operf

lJjtr*orn". *\
Pro grane Inrplementation Expenses'

,=;a-: Ho. iiii ,isiiiilt lbi,:;L-_j&

a

3. Repairs & Maintenance of Fixed Assets

?;::;::';;; ;;".vecl that, Repairs & Maintenance All included amount that

A Ailraraatl., Fnllor,vins is fgw instances of the same;-

(Account Code - 2040000)

Itincludesvariousexpensesincurredforthemaintenanceoffixedassets'
However, while verification on sample basis it was observed that, amount of Rs.

31.01 Lakhs paid far "Proposed Disposal of rain utater arranSeffient in P'No'1''2'3'4'5'6

in Panchartati dit;." in Nallas & Gutters (Repairs) instead of capitalizing the same'

Similarly, arnount Rs. 18.10 Lakhs paid foi "pvspidins and laying RCC pipe for Bhoi

Nala€lconstconcreteroadrttVirSauttrkarChoulkBhoiGallyAruardhamroadNashik
east P.no14" was also should have been capitalized' 

^ ,r :-- -1,-)^A ^*^,,nr rhql

r-'

4. Interest & Finance ExPenses

5. Revenue Grants, Contributions & subsidies

Rls.1,42,82161'.5L

Fis.78,70,46,069.88

r >.'i :9..\ +''.

A Nashik Municipal Corporatio"' ryTl*.

"-.31!7s-
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7. Purchase of operations & Program Implementation Rs.1,26,26,51,915'89

(Account Code - 2050000)

Following table shows the various purchases/expenses incurred for operations &

oo
$

q)
bo
(IJ
o_

ion duriro mplementatlon ourlng Yea

S. No. Particulars Amount (Rs) Share in %

1 Cleaning Charges L5,02,35,308.00 1'1.09 %

2 Funeral Free of Cost 2,03,33,579.00 1.61, %

5 Operating & Maintenance ElPenses 1-,00,83,71,836.91" 79.86 %

4 Own Programme 4,43,10,240.00 3.51. %

5 Pollution Control Centre 7,46,286.00 0.06 %

6 Programme ExPenses 62,50,987.79 0.50 %

7 Purchase of Consumables 34,?0,396.00 0.27 %

8 Purchase of The Material for Distri.to
Public

2,56,89,7U5.19 2.03 %

9 Election Expenses 32,93,578.00 0.26 %

Total , 'l-,26,25,51,916.89 100.00 %

8. Depreciation [Rs.'/-.,87,32,84,362.33

(Account Code - 2060000)

Refer to our detailed comments on Fixed Assets in the Annexure V attached along

with the report.

D. Excess of Income over Expenditure Rs. 15,8,89,Y2,489.10

It is net balance being surplus carried over to Municipal funds

Notes to Accounts for the Financial Year 2022-23

Notes forming part of the Audit Report;

As per the policies laid down by the Central/State Government decisions to bring

"ru.y 
Urban Local Bodies (uLB) under Acffual Based Double Entry Reporting

Method, Nashik Municipal Corporation have implemented our poliry of shifting

accounting system single entry to accrual based double entry method' The purpose of

bringing Jouble entry mettrod of accounting is to recognize income and Expenditure

u, pJ, Generally Acceptecl Accounting Policies as per National Municipal Accounting

Manual (NMAM) guidelines.

As per the C&AG guidelines issued to all municipal corporatio

prepared under accrual-based level entry report should be audited.J

auditors.

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik f'n

I

I

I



Significant Accounting Policies

TheSignificantAccountingPoliciesandPrinciplesadopted
Sheet, lncome and Expenditure & Cash Flow Statement

C.orporation as on 31st March 2023 covers the following:

I

trllKpN&so.
for compiling Balance

of Nashik MuniciPal

1. Incorne -
1.1. Following are accounted on due basis (when demand is raised)

l.l.l.PropertyandotherRelatedTaxesincludingSurcharge.
1,.1,.2. Water Tax-

1.1.3. Rent form Municipal Properties'

1.1.4, Water Supply Charges, Meter Rent, Seweragb charges, and Disposal

charges

1.1.5. Renewal Trade License Fees'

1.1.6. Notice Fee, Warrant Fee, Other Fees

1,.1.7. other income, in respect of which'demand is ascertainable

1.2. Following are accounted on cash basis (when recovery made)

1.2.1. Connection Charges for Water Supply, Water Tanker Charges, and Road

Damage recovery Charges, Penalties'

1.2.2. One time Trade License Fees, Propertv Transfer Charges

1.2.3. other Incomes, which are of an uncertain nature or for which the

amount is not ascertainable or where demand is not raised in regulm

course of oPerations'

1.2.4. Permission Fees, Permit Fees, Fees for Issuing Certificates' etc'' Building

ConstructionRegularizationFees,PenaltiesandFine.
1,.2.5. Collection charges or shares in collection made by ULB or any other

agency on behalf of State Government'

L.2.6. Revenue Grants, Contribution and Subsidies'

1.2.7. Interest element and penalties on taxes and services provided

1.2.8. Revenue in respect oi rent and/or hire charges in respect of ambulance'

hearse, suction unit, vehicle, road roller, sale of waste and scrap.

l.3.Revenueinrespectofadvertisementfeeshallbeaccruedbasedontermsof
lease / rerrt agreernertt'

C me Accounung -
2.1. Refunds, remissions of taxes for previous

2.2.

2.3.

f.'n\ Nashik Municipal Corporatiol' ITI*

years are recorded in the current

against the
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2.4.Any additional provision for clemand outstanding required to be made during

the year is rec'ognized as expenditure and any excess provision written back

during the year is recognized as income'

2.5" Refunds, remissions of all kind of incomes for the current year is adfusted

against the income even if pertain to previous year'

2.6.lncase collection of any income is under litigation, the same is not accrued but

a disclosure is made in the Notes of Accounts'

2.7. TheEMD (Earnest Money Deposit) and sD (security Deposit) is recognized as

income when the right ior claiming refund of deposit has expired and it is

forfeited.

3.

As per thu puruE i^.hulter 3 of the National Municipal Accounting Manuaf in

- respect of the demand outstanding beyond Zyears,provision shall be made to the

extent of income of the uLB in the demand, based on the following provisioning

NOTITLS:

. outstanding for more than 2 years but not exceeding 3 yeats:Z'%

. outstanding for more than 3 years but not exceeding 4 yeats:50%

(additional2S%\
. outstanding for more than 4 years but not exceeding 5 years:75%

(additional2S%)
.Outstandingformorethan5years:100%(additiona|25%)
The provisions for arrears should have been made on the basis of certified dues

details, kept by the Revenue Department. since, no age wise break up of dues was

provided by the Revenue Department, no age wise provision has been made as

prescribed in the NMAM'

4. Assigned Revenues -
All ,Assigned R"r".,,rur' like compensation in lieu of octroi' state finance

commission, stamp duty, surcharge on transfer of immovable properties, is

accounted during the year on actu-al receipt basis' However' at year-end' if the

sanction orders fJr release of funds were issued and funds actually remitted' such

amount has been accrued as income for the year by debit to the Assigned Revenue

Receivable

5. Grants -
5.1. Revenue Grant

5.1.1. General purpose Grants of a revenue nature are recognized on cash basis

5-1,.2. Grants received in respect of specific revenue expenditure are

recognized as income in the accounting year in which the corresponding

revenueexpenditureischargedtothelncomeandExpenditulq$5E1unt.
,.".e*:1.".,o;
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5.2. CaPital Grant

S.2.l,Grantsreceivedtowardscapitalexpenditureareaccountedonactual
receipt basis. The amount is initially credited to a capital Grant head

under 'Liabilities' and on acquisition / construction of the asset the value

of the arnount so spent ls deuited to the liability head by corresponding

credit to Grant against Fixed Asset''

5.2.2. Capital Crantsreceived as a nodal agency or aS implementing agency

foranintendedpurpose,whichdoesnot,resultincreationofassetswith
ownershiprightsrortt,eCorporationaretreatedasaliabilitytillsuchtime
itisusedfortheintendedpurpose/uponutilizationfortheintended
purpose, the extent of liability is reduced with the value of such utilization' 

''j
Grants in tlte form of non -'monetary assets (such as fixed assets giaen nt a

concession rate is accotmted for on the basis of the acquisition cost' ln case a 
'|on-

monetary- ass;gs i5 7g,:gr,ered-free of cost, it is recorded at a nominal aalue (Rupee

one).

5.2.3. Income On investments made from'specific Grants received in advance'

i,,u.og,.,i,edandcreditedtotheSpecrficGrant,wheneveraccrued.
Profit/loss,ifany,arisingondisposalofinvestmentmadefromthe
,specific Crant received irr-ad,ance; recognized and credited / debited to

the SPecific Grant

6' Fixed Assets - 
t less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed

6.1. FixedAssetsarecarriedatcosttT'j:::T:::::: stauing or
assets includes cost incurred / money spent in acquiring o' t^,

corrstructing fixed asset, interest on borrowings directly attributable to

acquisitionorconstructionofqualifyingfixedassetsuptothedateof
commissioning of the assets and other incidenbal and indirect expenses

incurred uP to that month'

6.2. Any addition
the utilitY or
fixed asset'

6.3. Any Fixed Asset, which has been *q:",":1t:"-:l:::1:.:il
a rrrY r

.,o puy*u^t has been made, is accounted for a nominal value
respect of which
Rs.1/-

to or imProvement to

useful life of the asset

the fixed asset that results

is capitalized and included
in
in

increasing
the cost of

5.4. Valuation of land is made as under:

6.4.1.. Land acquired through purchase is recorded on the basis of aggregate

of purchase price paid /payable and other costs incidental to acquisition'

6.4.2.Landsthatareacquiredfreeofcostfromthegovernmentorprovided
byindividualsorinstitutionsunderendowmentforspecificpurp-o-S-9:.?Ie
accounted for at Rs. 1/-. where the ownershio of the lands hdoottoeHn'

transferred in favor of Corporation, u"t tn""il";;t; 
'h,,J"Sdf'fi;t*t9*tiifi rnnx". i"= iiii t::sa# lg !

A Nashik Municipal Corporation, ItIl ".3i. ,-tf i

rl
LN

(U
@
(o
o-

E



CA*
INDIA

KpN&go.
_\-

ts

F

t
iS

e
rl
S"

t
a\
)\

I a\
(

(

(

(

possession of the Corporation, such lands is included in the Register of

land with Rs. 1/- as its value.

6-4.3. Cost of land improvements such as levelling, filling or any other

development activity is capitalized as a part of the cost of land'

6.4.4. Land pertaining to parks and playgrounds including the cost of

development of land and other amenities in parks and playgrounds taken

under'Parks and PlaY-grounds''

6.5. Statues and valuable works of art are valued at the original cost. [n case, the

original cost is not available or the items have been gifted to the corporation,

the value is taken at Rs. 1/-.

7. Capital Work in Progress -
7"1. Assets in the ,ut,r." of .civil works and equipment / machinery, requiring

erection / installatiory is accounted for as 'capital work - In Progress

account'- Upon completion of the civil works and installation of machinery the

value is transferred to the respective asset account under fixed asset.

Z.Z. Thevalue of each work in progress includes the direct cost on material, labour,

stores and advances to suppliers for material and others' Where an asset is

created with borrowed funds the interest paid / accrued as on the day of the

valuation is added to the total value of the work in progress'

8. Depreciation -
g.1. Depreciation is provided at Straight Line Method at the rates prescribed by

Maharashtra MuniciPal Code.

8.2. Depreciation is provided at full rates for assets, which are purchased /
constructed before October 1 of an Accounting Year and at half the rates which

are purcha sed / constructed on or after October 1 of an Accounting Year.

g.3. Depreciation is provided at full rates for assets, which are disposed or after

October 1 of an Accounting Year. Depreciation is provided at half the rates for

assets, which are disposed before October 1 of an Accounting Year'

c\
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oo
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Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik f'h

8.4. Depreciation on assets on which goverrunent grant has been

calculated on the gross value of fixed asset i.e. without deducting

received,
the grant

amount from asset value. The grant so received is charged to the i
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9. Investments -

9.1. Investment is recognized at cost. It includes cost incurred in acquiring

investment and other incidental expenses incurred for its acquisition.

9.2. Atl long-term investments are carried / stated at their cost.

9.3. Short term investments are carried at their cost curuent market value (if

quoted) whichever is lower.

9.4. The interest accrued amount on investment is taken as interest less TDS as

sonre banks has deducted their TDS for which no credit is availed by them. t'

9.5. Income in investments made from Special Fund and Grants under specific

Scheme is recognized and credited to Special Fund and Grants under specific
" 

Scheme respectivel!, whenever accrued. Profit / loss, lf any, arising on

disposal of investments (net of selling dxpense such as commission, brokerage,

etc.) made from the Special Fund and Grants under specific Scheme is

recognized and credited / debited to Special Fund and Grants under specific

Scheme Account resPectivelY.

9.6. Fixed Deposits with Shriram Cooperative Bank, Nashik:

ULB has invested in Shriram Cooperative Bank Ltd, Nashik via fixed deposits.

The Corporation also had a current account with Shriram Cooperative Bank

Ltd. This bank went into liquidation, due to which a sum of Rs. 868.90 Lakhs

with Shriram Cooperative Bank in FD excluding accrued interest on the FD,

Rs. 265.35 Lakhs in current account was stuck with the bank. The balances with

Shriram Cooperative Bank, Nashik Ltd has not yet been recovered. However,

Corporation has made adequate provision in this regard.

10. Stores -
This covers the stores items procured by the Corporation. The cost of inventories

includes purchase price including expenditure incurred to bring the inventories to

its present location and condition i.e., freight inward, duties and taxes, etc. the

same are valued by applying FIFO method.

1L. Other Expenditure -
11.1. Employees Related Expenditures:

11.1.1. Expenses on Salaries (for regular and daily wages staff) and other

allowances are recognized as and when they are due for payment. ,,"?.;lliJ.l--\
l'L.1,.2.Statutory deductions from salaries including those for inco1d$r*tEr,"";I1o\2. Statutory deductions trom salaries mclucllng tnose tor mcorg)..qari"'tl,e.\

profession tax, provident fund contributioo are recognized as liffilty.Fo*- 1.9i
the period in which the corresponding salary is recognized 

\1_trr*ou -ffi
rrN*,Lrrvs _____r __ ___o ,,..:;t 
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12.2.Interest on borrowings directly

qualifying fixed assets uP to

capitalized'
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11.1.3. Leave encashment / pension are recognized as and when they are due

for PaYment.
ll,l.4.lnterestreceivableonloansgiventoemployeesshouldhavebeen

recognizedaSrevenueattheu',aortheperiodinwhichthesehave
accruecl. Penal interest leviable on default in repayment of principal or

paymenttowardsinterestshall,berecognizedonaccrualbasis'However'
th"Co,porationhasnotrecognizedanysuchincomeincurrentyear.

11.1.5. Bonus, Ex-gratia, overtime allowance' other allowances and

reimburse*".,L to the employees are recognized as and when they are

due for Pavment-
1l.l.6.Contribution due towards pension and other retirement benefit funds is

recognized as an expense and a liability'

11.2.Other Revenue ExPenditures:

1,1.2.\.other Rerre.,ue expenditures are treated as expenditures in the period in

which theY are incurred'

11.2.2,Provision is made at the year-end for all bills received up to a cutoff date'

1"|.2.3.Any expenditure for which the payment has been made in the curren,t

period but the benefit and, / or service is likely to arise in a future period

is treated as expenditure for the period in which its benefit arises and / or

services are received i.e., u*o,rrrt paid in aclvance (say for insurance) is

treatedasprepaidandshownascurrentassetsintheBalanceSheet'

Borrowings -
12.L.tnterest expenditure on loan is recognized on accrual basis'

attributable to acquisition or construction

the date of commissioning of the assets

13. Special Funds -
ra:.specialFundsaretreatedasaliabilityontheircreation.

12.

of
is

13.2.Any expenditure of a revenue nature, which is incurred specifically on scheme

f prolect,for which a special Fund has been created, is charged to that special

Fund.

13.3.On completion of the construction of a fixed asset and / or on acquisition of a
-r ^.,^L

;il:;;;;;; a speciat Fund, the amount equivalent to the cost of such
. -a'-'.'i-+- n, -- : r^ t

fixed asset is transferred from the respective Special Fu

Contribution Account' Amount proportionate to

credited to the above account every year'
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Annexure v- Analysis of Fixed Assets and Depreciation on Assets

Wehavenotcarriedoutphysicalverificationhasoffixedassets.Duringthecurrent
year total Rs.L,429.3S I-akt s of fixed assets were added and Rs'7326'63 Lakhs were

ieduced of which none of fixed assets were being added from Capital Work-in-

progress. Further the Corporation-coJd not prodice- the measurement books and

completion certificate of ihe fixed asset, ur,d capital work in progress additions

during the year. H",.,.", we are u,,abl" to .o*,,,",'t on the status of completion of

these fixed assets. Further, list of work wise classification of capital work-in-

pfogress of amount Rs.38,177.95 Lakhs are not produced for verification and hence

*" Iru unable to comment on the same' 
r;

Further, it was observed that the assets created from the specific grants received

fromgovernmentsforsuchassetcreationarenotseparatelydisclosedout.
2.

3. All the qualification by the previous auditor is continued as it is' few of them are

as follows;
a. ,,The major deviation that is made ry.tiil" preparing this balance sheet' is

recording the fixed assets at current maiket 'ilt'" based on the valuation report

madebytheprofessionalvaluers.AspertheNMAMguidelinesthevaluesare
to be recorded at cost of acquisition oi if not available at the estimation of cost

acquisition value. tf the values are not available and the assets are identifiable'

a nominal value of Rs.L should be placed before the value of the assets' Every

effort should be made to estimate ihe cost of acquisition if not available' If the

r.alue is recorded by revaluation, based on valuation report' a specific

revaluation reserve is to be created in the book of accounts and a specific note

to this effect has to be inserted in the account'"

b. ,,Another maior deviation, *u rina to have been made' is application of

depreciationratesonthecurrentmarketvalue.Noplausibleaccounting
explanation or principle can be available to defend such exercise' when a

current market vatue is certifieJby p'ofu"ional valuer' it is deemed to be the

value of that asset only after consii"ti"g all the factors including wear and tear

value irrc.r,,"d Uy *uy of depreciation ip to the date of valuation'"

4.Duringourexaminationoffixedassets,ithasbeennoticedthatlntangibleAsset
andotherassetisconsideredunderassetunderdisposalbutdespiteofits
categorization under assets under disposal depreciation has been calculated on

that Asset.

5. During our audit review, it has Come to our attention that there is an issue with the

depreciation calculation methoclologV employed by the company' Specifically' it

r.r,as observed that incorrect depreciiiion has been ipplied- Here are the details of

our findings:
;;;';;;tcation of depreciation calculations' it was, notei^t*#ffi".%
;._;';#;g in" y"u, \^,ere erron@uslv combineu *1ly:,:,n"ffiH

-rr^l al^^:- 1
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has also been observed that

this practice, the newly added assets in the current period were pfematurely fullv

depreciated.
Since it was not due to non-classification of new assets into new line item in its

respective block it was not possible to quantify whether the depreciation charged

to it"re profit ancl loss account is overstated/understated due to the incorrect

treatment of these new assets.

Some instances is as follows:

Sr. No. Added Assets Depreciation
charged as Per
Compiler Rs.

Depreciation to be

charged Rs.

1 Water Tank 96,518.00 14,477.O0

2 Sign Board 3,18,994.56 1.,96,597.95

sure accurate computation of depreciation going

forward, we recommend the following corrective actions:

a. Creation of a New Asset Line ltem: For any assets added during the year'

establish a distinct asset line item. This will segregate new additions from

existing assets, facilitating accirrate depreciation calculations'

b. Review and Adiustment: Conduct a thorough review of the depreciation

calculations {or the affected periods. Adjust the depreciation expense in

accordancewiththecorrectedassetcategorization.
Implementing these measures will help mitigate the risk of misstated financials

*d u.,rrr.e compliance with accounting standards'

on verification of depreciation working, it was observed that rectification entry

was recorded for rerrersal of temporaiy structure of Sadhugram development

work which was wrongly capitaliz".t. Ho*u"er, in depreciation working provided

reversal so done is not considered'

Further, it has also heen observed that on following assets depreciation has either

excess charged or rectified entries are recorded due to which assets are having

negative balances:

I
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8. Further, it
calculated

on some asset depreciation has wrongly

some instances mention below:
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Examples is as follows:

15,27,61,179.66BuildinOther Buildin
3,12,756.00Road & Footpaths
1,43,009.00Water Harvesting Pond

dur
S"
No

year are so

Group of
Assets

Particulars Depreciation
as per
Compiler
working

Depreciation
as per
NMAI[,----."

,,'f c!ltj::

Difference

\, -'+,
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Furniture,

1,,96,597.953,18,994.65Furniture,Sign Board

mIKPN&s0.

g. opening Balance of submersible pump amounting Rs. 3,338.'17 Lakhs & vacuum

Rs. 8.44 lakhs cleaner under plant & machinery group has been transferred to

Sewerage treatment plant /sewerage STP under plant & machinery asset group in

past yeirs but accumulated depreciation to same extent has not been transferred

to sewerage treatment plant/ sewerage sTP accumulated depreciation account in

previous years due to which following asset's written down value is showing

negative balance in current Year'

L0. Garden, parks, planation's & Horticulture work consists of following transactions

which was supposed to be charged to incetme & expenditure account. Examples of

such transactions are as follows:

d:

Sr.
No,

Date Voucher No. Vendor
name

Particulars Amount
Rs.

1 17-03-2023 3404/51A5645492 Nutan
Ravindra
Ugale

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide

5,5y,UO5.U(

2 16-02-2023 285L/510s&4733 Pawar
Sunil
Iamsingh

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide

5,59,064.00

3 16-02-2023 255?./51056M734 Mankar
Hemant
Govindrao

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide

5,59,0(l[.[X)

4 16-02-2023 2853/5L05644735 Mankar
Hemant
Govindrao

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide

5,59,064.A0

5 1.6-02-2423 2863/510564J745 Pawar
Sunil
Jamsingh

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide

5,59,064.00

6 1443-2023 31.45/5'tA%45123 Mankar
Hemant
Govindrao

Srpply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide

5,59,A54.W

7 30-12-2022 231.6/5105643987 Saptsai
Ituushi
Agency

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide/herbicide

2,49,588.00

8 30-12-2022 2317 /5105643989

2378/5105@3990

I Saptsai

I x-st'ri
I Aeencv#
I Saptsai

I rrusni
I Agencv

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide/herbicide

2,49,588.00

Supply of Tractorgn
hire basis to #-6dS
weedicide/hetrftide

-242,s88.qe
rfterg--!r. LJ^"."'IlC\ 

i
9 30-12-2022

Nas rik M Co tion, Nashik
i orr.13353#il i

t
a
aIunicipal

Cupboard 0.00 410,586.00 40,586.00
1

2 1,22,396.70

-
\
-
J
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I
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I
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11. Building & Premises classified under capital

assets which should have been classified

a

e

!
c

I

I

according to its nature'Some rnllsngs ars is

WIP has been

separately to
follows:

debited with various

its concerned grouP

12. Depreciation entries for rectified accumulated depreciation is not recorded to each

block of assets, instead merged entry of accumulated depreciation is recorded

under head accumulated depreciation all'

13. Capitalization of assets from CWIP to Fixed

financial year- In addition, data with respect to

for capitalization were not provided to us'

1"4. on sample verification of voucher, we were not provided with voucher no'

5105645349 dated 311-03-2023 having amount Rs' 424'80 Lakhs of Confidence

Petroleum India Ltd. Moreover, additional entries were recorded wherein

Hospital equipments were reduced by Rs. 21,2-40 Lakhs and same balance seems

to be appearing in the head of ,,other deduction from contractors,,.

15. Further, Fixed aSsets consist of rectification entries recorded where assets are

added & reversed duringthe year where impact on accumulated depreciation was

notgivenforwhich.,o.,.h",,ofaccountingtrail&minutessignedbyauthorized
officer was not made available for verification'

assets were not done in current

put of use of assets lYing in CWIP

oo
LN

o)
oo
(o
o-

Supply of Tractor on

hire basis to sPraY

weedicide/herbicide

2,49,588.00
10 30-12-2022 2319/5105643991 Saptsai

Krushi
Asencv
Saptsai
Krushi
Agenry

Supply of Tractor on

hire basis to sPraY

weedicidelhe&qdq

2,49,588.00
11 30-12-2022 2320/s105643992

12 05-01-2023 2365/ 5105644069 Saptsai
Krushi
Aqency

Supply of Tractor on
hire basis to sPraY

weedicide/herbicide

2,49,566.UU

Amount Rs.ParticularsVendor NameVoucher No.

21,1,6,255.00Proposed
construction
of toilet block

Kale Rahu1

Mandaleshwar

15,58,886,00Operation &
Maintenance
of Urban
Homeless

Sant Gadge
MaharajShikshan

Nashik

Sr.
NIn

Date

1 22-10-2022 21,16/51,0564

3697

4 15-09-202.2 5105642397

i"=*l*v"H!fi:%
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Annexure VI- Remarks on Bank' Bank Statements & Bank

Reconciliations

l.Followingarethebankaccountswlrerebankstatementswerenotavailablefor
verification'

-25,00,@,000-9q

+,zq33,tzo35

2,65,35,362.n

1,25,50,07322f,5

CA.
INDIA

-
t
-
\
ia

Balance as Per

-10,20,051.00

Eutt Pi"ition Bank
6L63,99,332-OA

57,77,85,521..40

-r82,88,099.09
. il"d (3D71e53e41)

44,319.A0
, (tOggOZ+g3ag) 1,00,737.76

. funa (Current A

3520,00,000.00
i l+,+5,A14.00

56,56,37,tL6.00
22,70,85,307.00

ffi$agaoz+gszt {agl,q2,683.oo
S"p"t D*iqto! i3$ M,87,59,029.w
we--fio2qoz+e2e6) 36,04,583.00

;No5%eo2os!ooooo6
iNo sxmr4googooq

Nfr T,?3,M,t67.72
ffi'ut Yol(c]ggl!

NUC Smart Ci

ENT A/C

Fanchavati (Ad

i
1,00,99,56292.WilrashfiEoad DeA ah CrtY (782)

GT6,87,404.50
1.,oz,u,ooz.oo

Oat"i C"*ent (2652)

Gtr"rc"rrent (4555)

d,B4,s3,ozt.89
iloi Puily (26s1)

Fffi;-I(063el!94681)
INo.gsoo7626Lo

i

gsc.o*-o* OcV- 9769)-

++,98,ry

-67,318.00
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Z. Following are the bank accounts in which differences in balances has aroused

due to Sweep FD Balances.

3. Following are the bank accounts in which difference has aroused as on

31,.03.2023 for which no explanation or documentation has given -

36 Satpur E- Payment 2,03,692.00

37 West E-Payment 2,97,504.04

t-\

t

I

c

-\

ue

Sr
No.

Particulars Balance as

per Bank
Statement

(Amt in Rs.)

Balance as per
day book

(Amt. in Rs.)

Difference

1 NMC Alpasankhy Fund A/c
No.117610018276

47,027.1,8 18,87,027.18 -18,40,000.00

2 Nmc Navinyapurna Yojana A/c
No.117610018261

21,544.25 2,15,33,544.25 -2,"15,12,000.00

3 NMC Waste to Energy Project A/c
No.063910028938

59,837.68 27,79,837.68 -27,20,000.00

4 S.G.M.S.Chunchale 1,-

1840(63910024442)
55,615.38 1,12,'15,61.5.38 -1,11,60,000.00

5 S.C.M.S. Dena Bk (063910024014)

Chunchale 1234160
56,74\.98 "1.,36,36,741-.98 -1,35,80,000.00

6 S.G.M.S. Panchavati -

21.6A$3910024439)
50,257.58 32,20,257.58 -3L,70,000.00

7 S.G.M.S. Satpur -800 (63910024446) 50,279.66 32,60,279.66 -32,10,000.00

8 S.G.M.S.Wadala 82-

720(63910024441)
58p41.62 1.6,98,942-62 -'16,40,001-00

9 Amrut Yojana (Green Spac ) UBI
A/c No.59690205000010

10,16,742.00 1.,1.5,L6,742.90 -1,05,00,000.90

10 Amrut Yojana (Sevage II ) UBI A/c
No.59690205O000012

75,78,702.49 85,78,702-49 -L0,00,000.00

11 Amrut Yojana (Sevage I ) UBf A/c
No.596902050000011

14,70,310.00 L,59,70,31.0.90 -1,45,00,000.90

12 Nmc Basic Services Dev UBI A/c
No.596902050000004

14,33,7\7.00 36,19,33,717.00
36,05,00100.00

13 Nmc Dalitetar VSY Nidhi UBI A/c
No.596902050000005

12,66,603.00 2,22,66,603.90 -2,10,00,000.90

1.4 Nmc Nilgiribag WTP YBI A/ c
No.596902050000008

12,90,001.00 27,9A,001.90 -15,00,000.90

15 NMC Sinhastha Kumbh M Fund
Dena Bank -06391002941.6

59,213.53 4,29,213.53 -3,70,000.00

Sr
No.

Particulars
Balance as per

statement
Balance asp,.e{t

Tally /-o'.. ?llfifl|+e,'.*

1.
INNURM Water Supply Pkg.2
A/c No.17660100018017

14,191.85
f.ol 

"
31.,33,75,(ifr.b51 ,Hbb,.bhil"

Oro
q)
oo
(o
a- ., +',,..,...,..t | /
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ICICI Bank accounts that

balances in the books of

For such bank accounts no

certain bank accounts was not

as below -

2
Rain Drainage UBI
(32380201100M05)

1^',[,,91.,949.40 41,,91,949.00 -30,00,000.00

E

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Sr

No.

L

2

4,54,86,1,70.00

ICICI Bank Nashik Road 27}il13[]i91'
1.,23,09,96,74 y'8

93,26,33,483.00t
4 ICICI Bank SatPur 0270!U1,092 68,02,63,1.47.00

5" ICICI Bank SatPur 270501 3092

ICICI Bank, West 2705013090

Wat"i & Property Tu* A/c No.2705013

1.,62,577-OA

1-.,36,L7,40,990.146

7
2,05,84,944.00

4. As per the available information for the following

were closed on 21.44-2018, are showing closing

accounts being carried forward from previous year'

explanation or documentation has provided;

c

5. During
entered

the verification it was observed that

in Books of Accounts which are listed

6.

7.

During the verification it was observed that reconciliation of NMC- General

Fund (321,66277091') A/C was incomplete. As per given explanation

reconciliation is still in progress hence, we were unable to verify the same'

During the verification it was observed that as per Bank Statement closing

balance on 31-03-2023 of Bank of Maharashtra LBT Online A/c is Rs. Nil/-,

however, as per books of accounts closing balance is Rs'1'4,96,34,0?JJQ' .--

Further, it was observed that there were uffeconciled entries fro* fVr"{$#.i11}$
tilt 2018-19 in books of accounts for which no explanation has tt"""j#f_il:I? 

,+ f

Sr
No.

Particulars
Balance as

per Bank
Statement

Balance as per
Books of
Accounts

(Tallv)

Difference

1
Nmc Edu DePt DCIIS SBI A/c
No.39203579339

2,06,037.89 1,,27,21.,91.8.00 -1,25,L5,880.11

2
Nmc Edu DePt Pension SBI

A/c No.39203578449
1t,277.89 11.,277.89

J
N.M.C. Tax A/c (W.C.T-)
(€1^7931.62809t

1,,01.,266.00 4,12,218.00 -3,1.0,952.00

4
General Fund/ Vetan Rakhiv
Nidhi (109s02s712n A/c 50,739.00 1-6,68,39,760.90 -\5,85,81,749.70

r'h Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik
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During the verification, it was observed that the S.B.I.B.S.U.P. Beneficiary Share

Account No. Sweep FDR, which is a Sweep FD account, was incorrectlv
classified as a bank account instead of being properly classified under
investments.

9. During the verification it was observed that as per Bank Statement closing
balance on 31-03-2023 of Nmc BOM Current A/c No.60274325408(Sinhasth)

A/c is Rs. Nil/-, however, as per books of accounts closing balance is Rs.

27,44,702.50.

10. During the verification it was observed that lnterest on Bank Deposit has

received in N.M.C. Rajeev Awaas Yojana Bank A/C (31700557136) of
Rs.2,25,362.00 on 25-12-2020 and recorded as income instead of being
transferring it to Earmarked Fundnamely NMC Rajeev Awaas Yojana Fund as

interest earned on FD created.out of Special Purpose Fund. Further it was

observed that it was rectified in FY.2O22-23 by debiting the prior period income
and wrongly crediting to N.M.C. Rajeev Awaas Yojana Bank A/ C
(V1700557135) instead of NMC Rajeev Awaas Yojana Fund (Earmarked Fund).

11. During the verification, it was observed that the reconciliation of th€ 1fth
Finance PCMP City UBI Account No. 596902010015212 was incomplete. We
found 9 u'nreconciled entries totaling Rs. 8,33,700, for which the bank dates

were not mentioned in the books of accounts.

12. During the verification it was observed that double ledger was created in books
of accounts having ledger name as "Nmc Vishesh Rakhizt Nidhi UBI A/c
596901L10000006" and "NMC Sanrsadhsran V RNidlti ,A/cNo 596901.110000006" .

During the FY.2022-23 entries was recorded in the ledger of " Nmc Visheslt

Rakhirt Nidhi UBI A/c". Consequently, a balance of Rs. 25,00,00,000.00 was
carried forward under the ledger of "NMC Santsadharttn V R Nidhi A/c No" tlll
31.03.2023. Further no explanation has provided regarding the same.

13. During the verification, it was noted that the closing balance of the Urban
Earthquake Vulner Fund (Account No. 109802587354\ as per the books of
accounts on March 3\,2023 (Rs. 1,20,452.11), does not match with the baliance

as per the bank statement i.e. (Rs. 19,918.11) as provided. Additionally,
unreconciled entries from FY 201\-12 were found in the Books of Accounts
without corresponding bank dates. It was also observed thet-ttrq_interest
received as per the bank statements of Rs. 529.00were not retdd{nlffiqqtqoks
of accounts. ,/ (r,.i t t \

N ash i k r, *., r,, F;j$,iiF'J3[
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Comments to Annexure VII - Other Queries

mentioned ncial statement

37,67,110.A0 should be merged

Abhiyan Funds.

3. Further, it was observed that in Grants, Contribution for Specific Purpose -

ScheduleDtoBalanceSheet,someGrantshavebeenclassifiedasUtilizedin
comparative year's figures of FY 2021,-22 &FY 202?-23 wherein as per Books of

Accounts it was classified as Unutilized, description of grants is as follows:

a.Godavarighatbuilding&locationimprovementRs.2T,0l-,12,837.00
b. Storm *ut". drainage yoiana Rs' 1''81'94 '23'922'19
c. Underground Drainage Yojana II Rs'57'81'36'321'68

4. Further, it was observed that in Grants, Contribution for specific Purpose -

schedule D to Balance sheet, sub head is named solid waste Management but

in Books of Accounts solid waste Management sub head is shown under the

Head of Road and Traffic Control Proiect Funds'

Further, it was observed that in Provisions - schedule I to Balanc: sh"-:.1-?:Tl1
5.Further,itwasohServeotnatrnrIUvl5Ir',lID-!Ll1!uurL

Bifurcation of TDS & TCS for FY 2021'22& FY 2A22-23 is not *,{ffiffi'..
books of accounts: Following is an instance of classification: {*.' ''.lt\

Bifurcation as per books of accountsFY 2022-23- iii '[!Jrfl:; iE I

'u;*' "':.lt \
i fforn". i? i. i r*juifii iF i

1. Fol

2. Further, it was observed that

Sheet, amounts of Suvarna

10,70,29,777.42 and RastriYa

in Earmarked Funds - Schedule B to

Jayanti Shahri Rozgar Yojana Fund

Nagari UPjivika AbhiYan Funds

Balance

i.e. Rs.

i.e. Rs.

Upjivikaunder the Head of RastriYa Nagari

a. TDS u/s 194C - 57,20,270'21'

b. TDS u/s 194J - (2,20,72,41'2'04)

c. TCS - 1,52,556.00

d. TCS-5,577.00

i*i.
i .$' ,''91
\.*;;;:.;"7
$....- _...o_ j.- "91"-"-:l' r-,'

CO(o
OJ
oo
(o

o_

t^-^,inn o*^ haar{c lvhirh wer€ vronglv mentloned rn lrna
As per

Financial
Statement

As per
Books of
Accounts

Sr no.

1

Schedule No. Ledger Name

r-2
Fees, User charges

& Fines

Investigation/
Scrutiny Charges

3,74,06,643.23

3,74,06,643.23

I

Unauthorized
Construction

Charses
6,73,221.00

2 I-10
Administrative

Expenses

Compost Proiect
Insurance

Insurance A11 6,73,221.00

f'h Nashik MuniciPal CorPora tion, Nashik
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e. TDS u/s 1941-24,564.30

f. TDS u/s 194J-22,1.6,120.00

g. TDS u/s \94L-55,70,084.00

Bifurcation given in Financial Staternertt -

a. TDS/ TCS Payable - (86,88,352.53)

O. Further, it was observed that in Provisions - Schedule I to Balance Sheet,

"Excess Income Received for which challan not prepared" was considered in

head Provisions instead it should have been considered under Sundry Debtors 
.",

according to its nature.

7. Further, in Cash & Bank Balance - Schedule S to Balance Sheet, Two Ledgers of

. ICICI Bank Satpur having account no. 02705013A92 are created, where in both

ledgers opening balances were carried forwarded as it is for explanation was

not provided.

8. Furtter, it was observed that in Reserves - Schedule C to Balance Sheet,

Revenue from Water supply reserve fund is wrongly considered as income

from Statutory Reserves amounting Rs. 18,273-00

g. Further, in Loans.Advances & Deposits - Schedule T to Balance Sheet, Steel

Advances amounting to Rs. 1,02,48,15L00 & Mylan Pharma Pvt Ltd amounting

to Rs- 70,00,000.00 is wrongly considered as Advance to Contractor (Steel

Advance) in FY 2021-22& FY 2022-23 in statements prepared for FY 2022-2023.

10. Further, in Loans Advances & Deposits Schedule T Deposits (Assets) is

wrongly considered in Other Assets i.e. (Schedule V) instead of Loans

Advances & Deposits i.e. (Schedule T).

11. rn Schedule p - Sundry Debtors Receivable it is observ". ,^rr'$;:i,?i:jiidib{
head according to its ageing is not propertv done. ii i irtsu_:i i$ it\91,- ; F it..{ 

".........r't J'''-{-":-ll:}-,"

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik



Sr. No. Name of Fund Amount Rs. Observations

1

2

Pension Fund 18.70 Lakhs Accrued interest on FDR's were

recorded under head utilized fund
(Reserves) instead of classifying it
under head of unutilized fund.

Mayor Fund 0.85 Lakhs Accrued interest on FDKs were

recorded under head utilized fund
(Reserves) instead of classifying it
under head of unutilized fund.

3

+

Provident Fund
Reserve

295.46
Lakhs

Accrued interest on FDR's were

recorded under head utilized fund
(Reserves) instead of classifying it
under head of unutilized fu;td---

Sinking Fund 226.10
Lakhs

Accrued interest on ,FD#lii*efb
recorded u nder h"gd/'tsli.uilr'

KpN&go.
IXDIA

Annexure VIII - Comments to Earmarked Funds & Special Funds.

Reserves
In Sr. 1.2 Reserves, the classification should encompass utilized grant account

balances, i.e., amounts received as grants for specific purposes that have been partially

or fully utilized. However, it was observed that interest eamed on special funds has

been incorrectly classified under this category instead of being recorded as unutilized

funds. Additionally, reserves include prior period's partial rectification entries, which

represent interest earned on specific funds. It was also noted that certain interest

received on earmarked and special funds were not properly allocated to the respective

funds. Some examples of these discrepancies are as follows:

o In provident fund account Interest were received Rs. 55879 Lakhs which were

recordecl in head Interest on bank deposits which were not classified to its

concerned fund balance.

. . In Vetan Rakhiv Nidhi account Interest were received Rs' 891.15 Lakhs which

were recorded in head Interest on bank deposits which short classified to the

extent of Rs" 5.00 Lakhs to its concerned fund balance-

Earmarked Fund & SPecial Funds

of sr. No. 2, it was also observed that the corporation has not made earmarked

reserves provision of Gratuity and Leave Encashment payable to the employees

retiring from the services etc. In, addition utilization certificates were not available for

examining the utilization of aforesaid mentioned earmarked funds and special

purpose funds. Further, Grants received also consists of rectification entry for which

'ouchers 
of accounting trail & minutes signed by authorized officer was not made

available for verification. Similar to observation as mentioned in para no. 12 of Audit

report issued by the Audit department outward vide No. 4/865/2024 dated 05th of

;a.,uar,r, 2024 day books of special funds were not made available for verification'

On verification of earmarked funds, we have encountered with certain discrepancies'

Some instances are as follows:

F R N l.lo.
13353$il

C^.

A.
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(Reserves) instead of classifying it
under head of unutilized fund.

It is also suggested to account for and prepare necessary reconciliation betweerr

special & earmark fund balances and balances held in form of cash at bank or deposits.

In Rashtirya Nagari Upjivika Abhiyan Funds Rs. 38.69 Lakhs were credited during the

year by expensing out Honorarium expenses for which vouchers were not provided
for verification. Further, In Fire Prevention Certificate Fund Rs. 11.40 Lakhs were

credited by reducing net income for which explanation and vouchers were not
prov ided for verification.
ln addition, it was also observed that various Grants were recordeel under Sr. No. 3.11

& Sr. No. 12 Grants received. Crants received Rs. 17,091.86 Lakhs & Rs. 32,511..25

Lakhs respectively over the period for various purpose is credited to a common pool
ledger of Grant Received whereas it should have been classified to its concerned grant
balance.

Further, Grant refunded along with interest is debited to Grants received Rs. 2L9.41

Lakhs instead grants so refunded should, have been debited to concerned grant
account. \Atrhere interest is paid on grant'refund it is debited to lnterest on deposit
(under Income Head).

It was observed that rectificaLion entries were recorded in current financial year which
pertains to past years. Where in FY 2A17-18 interest accrued on earmarked funds were
booked as income which is and shown under investments which is later on is fully
reversed in FY 2018-19 and parked under head of Municipal Fund due to which
concerned earmarked fund is understated. For which rectification entry was recorded

by debiting special fund and crediting Municipal Funds. Some instances are as

follows:
Sr. No. Particulars Amount Rs.

1 Aamdhar Nidhi 9,43,546.47

2 Building Depreciation Fund 62740599.73

5 Dalit Vasti Sudharna Yoiana Fund Unutilised 28,25,4q).00

4 Labour Welfare Fund 14,19,718.98

5 Pension Fund L,45,28,%7.1,5

6 Provident Fund Reserve 3,59,36,817.78
.7 Sinkins Fund 2,1,6,59,455.93

Similar, issues were also observed in rectification entries related to FY 2016-- 7 &.2015-
16. It is suggested to compiler review all rectification entries posted in ial
year once again and perform necessary correction with proper aud|

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik
A ^^*.^1 D^-^ A ^^^..-r:-^ A,.,l;a E\./ Ontt aa

Sr.
No.

Date Bank Account through which Grants is
refunded

Amount Rs.

1 18-05-2022 C D W P UBI A/c No.596902010015506 2,19,41,200.00

ffll KpN&go.
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Annexure IX - Comments to lnvestments

During verification of Investment, we have observed certain discrepancies

same is as follows:

1. During our verification of books of accounts with FD register maintained by

corporation it has been observed that wrong FD number were given to FDs in

books same is as follows;
FD No. taken
Tally

1n Amount
Sr.
No

Particulars Actual FD No

1 Provident Fund Shriram Bank
Fd.43945

Shriram Bk
Fd.439M

24,A1.,328.00

Shriram Bank
Fd.43947

Shriram Bk

Fd.43946

15,55,219.00
2 Provident Fund

3 Provident fund Shriram Bank
Fd'33574

Shriram Bk

Fd.33571

11,30,000.00

Shriram Bk

Fd.33572

11,30,000.00
4 Provident fund Shriram Bank

Fd.33575

2. Sweep FDs are being reflected as term deposit, following are listed
Further
below;

3. Further, we have noticed a variation in investment value recorded in books of

Accounts and in FD Physical register with respect to FD No' 17660300042305 of

Machinery depreciation fund, where amount of investment as per books was

Rs.2,76,78,000/- and same amount was deducted from bank account whereas

as per physical FD register investment amount for the same FD was mentioned

as Rs. 2,28,00,000 /- ire to which there is difference of Rs' L'22'A00/ - between

booksandFDregister.However,asexplainedtousthisdifferenceisraiseddue
TDS deduction ii', p.urriors FD which they later on adiusted their books to Rs'

2,78,00,000,/- where no impact was given in bank statements'

4. It has also been observed that there has been variation in rate of interest

r^^+-^,^an *otlz qn; lrofr,rr.pn FI)R resister following are mention below;hetwr'en tallv and between FDR register tollowr are

Bank & FD No.
Rate as Per

tallv

3.65%

Rate as Per
register

3j0%

Sr.
No

Particulars

1 General DePosit Canara bank -
14s00000129s/1

D

d;

Closing balance as on

NMc slsRY s.lfiySfl"IPn

5. During verification
observed that, where

of Fixed deP'osit matured

new FD were created in FY

during
2021.-?2

orporation, Nashikf'h Nashik MuniciPal C
i.- 

'i, 
ffi6 ia

31-0T2023

Total

E
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as on 31nt of March 2A22for which accrued interest was charged and shovr.n a-s

receivables. However, in FY 2A22-23 interest so shown as receivable is
transferred to Municipal fund account, whereas it should have been offset
against the interest receivable component of previous interest so received in FY
2022-23 when FD got matured, but interest component of FY 2021-22was again
recognized as income under interest earned from investments due to which
interest earned from investments is overstated. Following table shows amount
of income recognized which relates to previous financial year.

Sr.
No

Particulars Interest Income
Overstated in current
financial year

1 Building Depreciation fu nd 1.,11,99,069.'l
2 DC Pension Fund 36,05,666.7
J Fire Prevention Fund 66,04,993.3
4 Labor Welfare Fund t 9,30,822.6
5 Machinery Depreciation Fund 56,97,824.7
6 Mayor's Fund L3,780.4
7 NMC Development Fund 1,,28,59,425.9
8 Pension Fund 11,87,142.7
9 Provident Fund ']-.,82,09,399.2

10 Rugnata Sahaya Fund 4,23,261.3
11 Sarva Sadharan Nidhi 31.887123.3
12 Security/General Fund 3,28,00,904_7
13 Sinking Fund 63,76,554.3
"14 Vehicle Depreciation Fund 1,25,34,951.4
15 Vetan Rakhiv Nidhi 4,84,81,M7.9
"t6 Vishesh Rakhiv Nidhi 5,94,30,479.5

Total 25,19,40,736.90

6. [t was observed
justifiable expla

Sweep Deposit
vas not made av

is having
ilable to u

balance for which
is as follows:

that
tion

credit
. Sameexplanatlon was not made avai o us. Same is as follows:

Sr.
No

Particulars Amount Rs.

1 Balika Samruddhi Sweep lepgsit 1,07,000/ -
2 Rugnata Sahaya Nidhi Sweep

Deposit
4,17,576/ -

3 NMC Rajiv Awaas Yojana Sweep
FDR

13,72,561,/ -

7. Investment consists of CMAM Investments Corpus Fund Rs. 2.50 Lakhs for
which certificate were not provided for verification.

oo(o
qJ
oo
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o_
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Deposits for which authorized

provided for verification.
Rectification entries were recorded in Fixed

vouchers and supporting evidences were not

Example,
o SweeP GF FDR A/c. No' 321'66277091'

r Yes Bank LBT SweeP FDR

o NMC Fire Prevention SweeP FDR

o NMC Rajiv Awas Yoiana SweeP FDR

g. sweep Deposits consists of various rer:tification entries recorded against

Municipal funds for which supporting documents such as correction voucher

signetl by concerned officials *"ru rrot *ade available for verification' *'

Some examPles are as follows,

. _Yes Bank (LBT) sweep deposit of Rs. 5,300.50 Lakhs is written off against

MuniciPal fund'
o NMC Fire prevention Sweep Deposit.olRs.434.10 Lakhs is written off against

MuniciPal fund.
o NMC Fire prevention sweep Deposit of Rs. 79-37 Lakhs is added to sweep

cleposit is added by crediting Municipal fund'

. NMC Fire preve^iion Sweep Deposit of Rs. 1,L43.96 Lakhs is added to Sweep

deposit is added by crediting Municipal fund' , , ...r.'*-.i-1rt.:..
o FD against MPCB Bank Guarantee Rs. 85.00 Lakhs is created by deUffi$Etffi..,

Deposit and by crediting Municipal fund' i:*i :lrr*. ti? i, a r is3sJ#, -ii i\3'... ;3 i\*1iig_:.-

Ot(o
(u
d)
c,
c

a\ Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik
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Comments to Annexure X - Rectification entries

T'he verification process for the prior period adjustments (rectification entries) as

reflecting in the Analysis of the Income & Expenditure Statement, remains incomplete
mainly due to pending information or data from Municipal Corporation which is

essential for finalizing the verification process. The pending information is expected
to provide necessary details to substantiate the prior period adjustments accurately.

Such data or information included various forms such as suggested to be maintained
under NMAM like Form 1 to Form 29, various registers, etc.

The supporting documents provided for rectification were not prepared on a one-to- 
,

one basis for each query outlined in the audit report. It is recommended to create an Aj

index with appropriate page numbering that includes a summary of each comment
along with rectification done from the audit report, organized by year. Since it
becomes difficult to identify the magnitude of compliance done.
During the course of our audit procedures, it was noted that there was insufficient
documentation provided to substantiatd the rectification entries recorded for past

years. The absence of a comprehe.rri,r. accounting trail hampers our ability to
adequately verify the accuracy and appropriateness of these entries. Following are the
rectification entries recorded in current year, which are verified by us;

Sr.
No.

Reference Particulars
Gross

Amount
Involved

Comments

1

Page 38
Point No.
3

NMC Fire Prevention
Certificate Fund- Sweep
FDR

574.83
Lakhs

During audit it was
observed that amount Rs.

574.83 lakhs were recorded
as Sweep FDR matured
instead of recording it as

Income. While rectification
of the same amount Rs.

1'].,43.96 Lakhs was recorded
to rectify the error.

2

Page 39
Point No.
6

Amrut Yojana Sewage II 92.96
Lakhs

During audit it was
observed that amount of Rs.

92.961akhs was repaid to to
Govt. The amount repaid to
government should have
been reduced from the
Earmarked Funds (Grant
R ece i v e d ) -tf "{r..ffi [}1 i nf ac t
red uced /.tp!h "ft e ;.Sq1fu es t
lncome./-trt - -. .,,,^ "']r.-, 
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Page 42
Point No.
1.

Rebates/ Discount/ Grant
Refunds

'1128,S

Lakhs

Amount Rs. 1092.&1 Lakhs
was expensed out as

Refunds (Expenses) though
the amount were in nature
of Untilised Funds
Refunded back to the Govt.

,-ot 
rC,
.o

4
New
Entries

Creditors Suspense
7.09
Lakhs

Amount paid to Sampat
Patil against Retirement
Death claim is recorded as

creditors suspense

5
New
Entries |adhav Traders 1.54 Cr

Payment made to Jadhav
Traders Rs. 1.54 Crs in FY

2021-22 but assets were not
created against it & In FY

2022-23 asset is created and
proFler entry is recorded to
rectifv the ledger.

6
New
Entries

Rani Anil Beldar
2.22
Lakhs

In FY.2021,-22 security
deposit was payable to
Beldar anil m but payment
entry was recorded to Rani
Anil Beldar. Entrv has

rectified by debited to
Beldar Anil m and credited
to Rani Anil Beldar

7
New
Entries

Rectification Funds
21.6.10

Laksh
Which are the Capital
Grants and revenue grants

8

Page26
Point No.
2.4

NMC Fire Prevention
Certificate Fund- Sweep
FDR

78.41

Lakhs

During audit it was
observed that amount Rs.

78.41 lakhs were recorded
as Sweep FDR matured
instead of recording it as

Income. While rectification
of the same amount Rs.

79.37 Lakhs was recorded to
rectify the error.

I,
Page 30
Point No.
3.2.4

Hindustan Petroleum
Corp Ltd

14.42
Lakhs

Duplicate entry of Petrol
purchase was debited to
expenses and credited to
HPCL Octroi ledger.

I,o
Page 46
Point No.
4

Bank Guarantee Charges 85 Lakhs
FD created for BG was
debited to BG charges
instead of debiting -to'F][l".

t,,
Page 58
Point No.
72

Toilet WIP
9.24
Lakhs

RejecterJ fees .f'gro):toiii[.'
cons tru c t i o n reqeiy.ed

iii i.xlil?

CAt
INDIA

KpN&go.

c

f\ ruasnit Municipal Corporation, Nashik
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Page no.
20 Point
no 3.18

Water SuPPIY Reserve

fund

0.18
Lakhs

Explanation not Provided
for amount credited to
Water SupPlY Reserv-e fund

a

0.60
Lakhs

ft *as ofserved that cheque

was isstred tosai Auto Care

but didrt't DePosited within
the prescribed time so ttrc
cheque became stale and

i therefore while rectifvinB

I tnrough JV Stale cheque

| *rs debited and Sai Auto

I Car" was credited-

13
New
Entries

Sai Auto Care

34.89
lakhs

"During the verification
done on samPling basis the

funds are ProPerlY rectified

by debiting Prior Period
income and credting the

respective fr.4q IolE&.-

14
New
Entries

Bank Interest received

1.31

lakhs

It was observed that during
FY-2015-16 CorPoration
has collected total service

tax and Paid into

Govt.TreasurY of
Rs.1,31,832/-

15
New
Entries

Sevice tax paYable

1.6
New
Entries

Sai Auto Care
0.50
Lakhs

It was observed that cheque

was issued to Sai Auto Care

but didn't DePosited within
the prescribed time so the

cheque became stale and

therefore while rectifYing

1 through JV Stale cheque

I *as debited and Sai Auto
I cu." was credited-

17
New
Entries

Ashtavinayak
Contractors -TIt 

*as observed that there

I *u, no suPPorting3'r/' I do.t-,*uttt attached related
lakhs 

I ,o respective journal

I voucher

34.89
lakhs

During the verification
done on samPling basis the

funds are ProPerlY rectifi'ed

18
New
Entries

Bank lnterest received

* -"'..,-.'.*
N a sh\)

.th:NastfrtNashik MuniciPal CorPoratiofr)

by debiting P.rj
income and
respective
Building Dep$ei
Labour



KPN&gO.
MSMNDVP&SA/c
NMC Sinhasta

19
New
Entries

Bank Interest received
2293.43

lakhs

It was observed that the
interest on bank deposit
ledger was not properly
rectified and transfer to
respective funds

20
New
Entries

Bank Interest received
316.58
lakhs

It was observed that the
Fund Named S.G.M.S
Chunchale was rectified by
addition of 2 A/c's of
S.G.M.S Chunchale named
4442 account number and
4014.

21
New
Entries

Other administrative
Expnenses (Provisions)

24.96
lakhs

During the verification it
was observed that IV
related to Building
Construction Cess was
made twice , one in
FY_2015-16 and in FY-2016-
17 hence rectified it by
reversing the entry

22
New
Entries

Bank Interest received-
Vetan Rakhiv Nidhi

1.40
lakhs

During the verification it
was observed that bank
interest received on Vetan
Rakhiv Nidhi not matched

23
New
Entries

Bank Interest Received
2293.43
Lakhs

During the verification it
was observed that Bank
interest received on specific
funds was recorded as

income which is not
rectified properly ( 12-15

Funds checketl on sampling
Basis)

New
Entries

HT Jadhav and
Associates

2.30

lakhs

In 2015-15 payabh entry to
the vendor was passed vide
Voucher
NO.JV / 24 044 / 51056A6897

Dated Llth March 2016.The
sarne entry was again
passed in next financial year
201,6-L7 vide same joumal
voucher no. dated l2thMay
2016. rhe entry,fftiii€ffJt
2015-'1,6 Was,,#g$irsed"i{h.
2022-23 /*"/ - ^ rr r,- ,t

cnr\
oo
(I,
o-

f\ Nast ik Municipal Corporation, Nashik
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25
New
Entries

Honorarium Payable
29.05

t^akhs

During the verification It
was observed that in 2015-
16 There were 5 vouchers
dated 5th March of
Honararium which was
payable to Honorarium
Payable A/ c and hence
rectified by Debiting
Honarairum Payable
account which is nullifed
and credited to Prior Period
Expenses

26
New
entries

Amount Paid against
Court Cases

0.40
lakhs

During Audit it was
observed that late fees of
M/S Ceat Tyres was paid
through this ledger which
was shown under current
asset and therefore entry
rectified by debiting prior
period expeftses and
credting Amount paid
asainst Court Cases

27
New
errtries

Priti Drvcleaners
L.32
Lakhs

During the Verification it
was observed that double
expense was booked, hence
rectified by reversing the
entry as debiting Priti
Drycleaners and crediting
prior period expenses

28
New
entries

Shree Entreprises
0.2478
lakhs

1)During the verification it
was observed that JV of
shree entreprises has been
entered twice hence
rectified by reversing the
entry
2) It was also observe that
payrnent made to Shree
Entreprises was paid
Rs.496/ - less so rectified it
by by debiting Shree
Entreprises of Rs.496l-

29
New
entries

Palija P.C.
2.24
lakhs

During the veri
was observed
made for
and petrol
Rs.600/- less P.G.

*
N a sh\)

A - ^-,, -l D- ^- A ^^^---.L:^ ^ 
^ 

-- ):L lry 4n4O a4



I

; ,ectifGd it bY debiting

prior Period exPenses of

It *"t obs"tved that |V was

made twice hence rectified

it bv reversinglhg rn
Mankar Hemant
Govindrao

D ril nE-th"-n e tt'," u er if ic at ion i t

was Jbserved that Jv of

Vehicle rent was made

twice hence bY reversing the

same entry hence rectified

Other Administrative
Expenses

D".i"t the Verification it
was observed that PaYment
made bY using ProPertY tax

should have been use bY

securitY dePosit a/c so

rectified it bY debiting

SecuritY DePosit A/c and

crediting PropertY tax A/c

1.18
lakhsNew

Entries

0.36
Lakhs

1)Chairman
Maharashtra M.B Soc

2) Chairman Shivani
M.B. Soc

3) Maruti Suzuki India

LTD.
4)Poddar &Co' Nandini
S)Wasan Brothers

Mahalaxmi 133'86
Constructions I 

taffrs

Outlttg Verification it was

observld that LBT,grtg}tr
retunded should l,1ve.lren;
Debited rgl-b{tg$l[

33
New
Entries

New
Entries

New
Entries

KelwinTrade

tr)l Kp N &co.

mtirtg ttt.-Verification it
*u, oir"trred that the NMC

seneral fund was debited

iut,"tt when the cheque is

received but the same

cheque qas not dePosited

into bank so the cheque

became Stale Cheque and

therefore Rectified entrY

was Passed bY debiting the

following ledgers and

crediting Stale

Outr"fl"erification it was

oUserv-eA that |V was made

in resPect of Mahalaxmi

Constructions in FY 2016-

17 but it was outstanding as

on 31-03-22 and PaYment
voucher was not made

either in FYJ5-16 nor in
FY-17-18 and

supporting Doc found

related to PaYmenL

-6, rlrchilr Mrrnicioal Corporation, Nashik

:iE:;+.a,

New
**:

New
entries

11.70

Lakhs30

31

\,,

PropertY Tax
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KpN&go.
debited to Ke1win Trade

A/c So rectified bY debiting
Prior period income 4lS-

36
New
Entries

Other Administrative
Expenses ( Provisions)

2.31.

lakhs

During the verification it
was observed that the entrY

which was made in
FY 2016-17 was was

wrongly debited to other
administrative exPenses t

Hence rectified it bY

Debiting Prior Period
expenses

37
New
Entries

Other Administrative
Expenses ( Provisiond)

2.08
Lakhs

During the verification ia 
I

was observed that PaYment I

made to NMC's School 
I

Board against PrimarY
teachers and other staffs

was made twice hence

rectifying it bY crediting
other administrative
expenses and debiting Prior
period expenses

38
New
Entries

Other Administrative
Expenses ( Provisions)

0.19
lakhs

O*ir,g tl't" verification it 
I

was observed that tn 
I

FY20't6-17 LBT amount 
I

has been refunded to Yande 
I

Polymerse and bank has 
I

been wrongly credited and

while rectifYing it in
FY2O22-23 theY have

debited other
Administrative ExPenses (

Provision) and credit Prior
Period lncome

39
New
Entries

Other Administrative
Expenses ( Frovisions)

0.56
lakhs

During the verification it
was observed that PaYment
was wrongly debited to
Other Administrative
Expmse(Provisions), hence

was rectified bY debiting

I prior period expe4qqq:-

40
New
Entries

Crisil Rating
2.31

lakhs

It was observed that
relating to the voucher
found no
found for

/ -o',,,/ U.'entry

ioation

FKI -; trRNNe. ta I

i=-i ,o.ut$l' .ii i
N a sh i k M u n ic i p a I C o. R*lf:r..:)1?{}"r/



It *"dt .bserved that t" 
I

FY_20'16-17 LBT amount 
I

has been refunded as'
mentioned in narration so

payment was made but
while rectifYing the same

they have credited Prior
periodincoL

41
New
Entries

Other administrative
Expnenses (Provisions)

3.16
lakhs

0.19
lakhs

Dutt"g the verification it
was observed that Double

expense was booked in
W201,6-'17 and was

payable to other

administrative ExPenses

(Provisons) which is

rectified bY Debiting Other

Administrative ExPenses

(Provisions) and Crediting
Prior Period Erygnlgq-

12
New
Entries

Other administrative
Expnenses (Provisions)

It was observed that Lts I

amount has been refunded

to M/S I I.C LTD in
FY 2016-17 Double income

was reversed and hence

rectifying it bY crediting
prior period income and

debiting Other

Administrative ExPnses
(Provisions)I"\

New
Entries

Other administrative
Expnenses (Provisions)

t"-- ZUOV wrongfullY 
I

expenses were debited to
Other Administrative
Expenses ( Provisions )

which is a liabilitY ledger;

instead of debiting it to

expenses ledger

[- I New

lentries
I

I--
I *"*
Ir,oio{5

Other administrative
Expnenses (Provisions)

0.61

lakhs

Other administrative
Expnenses (Provisions)

& overtime allowance

ln 20'16-17 advance .rnount
Rs.110 lakhs was Paid vide

Payment voucher

No.PO+ZOOA dated 16 Feb

2017 and vide ]oumal
voucher No.E05071 /Self
dated 31st March 2017 was

recorded in the,bofl$fiSge
both the vP8.Ft6""&9

i3j tr,*,*,^ i

110lakhs

mlKpN&s0.

FRNflo.

a

r\r\ro,roO
l6
!diz;isi 13353i3U, ig

\:4",r :t', .'f :tt.*'*'.'....,. n" * ,/;Nashik Municipal Corporation, N*-!il^<-

I
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tt'r
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I

i

I

I

I

mlKpN&so.
relating to the same event.
This was rectified in2022-23

t
46

New
Entries

Bank Interest Received
216.10
lakhs

It was observed that Bank
Interest Received on
specific funds was recorded
as income which is now
being rectified by debiting
prior period income and
credited to resPective funds
EXCEPT Nmc DPDC Land
Acqation UBI Alc and Nmc
DPDC Land Aquation
Grant A/c whose Bank
lnterest was interchanged

47
New
Entries

Bank Interest Received
4812.M
lakhs

It was observed that the
interest on bank dePosit
ledger was not ProPerlY
rectified and transfer to
respective funds -.--::

oo
()
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o_

Nashik Municioal Corooration, Nashik /F
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Comments to Annexure XI- Ratio Analysis

INCOME RATIOS

1. Tax Revenue to Total lncome-

This ratio depicts the share of revenue generated from the total income of the

Corporation through collection of various taxes which includes Advertisement tax,

property Tax, Octroi, Dog Tax etc. [t shows that there is5L.95"/. rise as compared to

pr"r.io,r, year. Tax revenues being core income holds 15.05% of the total income of

the corporation

2. Assigned Revenue and Compensation to iotal Income-

NA

3. Revenue Grants, Contributions & subsidies to Total lncome-

This ratio depicts the share of Revenue Grants, Contributions & Subsidies received

to the total income of the. Corporation through free funeral scheme, ICDS Grants,

Local fund cess etc. The above revenues are booked as and when received and it

has decline d, by 4. 8% as compared to previous year and it currently has 56-33'/"

share of total income.

.1. Rental Income from Municipal Properties to Total lncome-

This ratio depicts the share of rental income generated to the total income of the

Corporation from Leases, Vehicle (Garbage Contractor), Octroi Naka etc.'1,5.69"/o

rise in its share of rental collection and has a share of 0.54% of total income. tt has

been observed that there has been a discernible decline in the revenue earned by

the corporation from property rentals.

5. Fees & Other Usage to Total Income-

This ratio depicts the share of fees & other usage to total income of the Corporation

from Betterment charges, Building permission charges, Development charges'

tnvestigation and Scrutiny charges, Mobile tower permission fees, Unauthorised

construction charges, Gunthevari development charges. Revenue generated

decreases as compared to previous years decrease to Rs. 40,725.0A Lakhs from Rs.------
r'-.-orln.,. 

t'

45,040.28 Lakhs which is approx. Downfall of 2042%- 5aite i 6r-- 
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income. Due to which c$Lain ratios are relsrted onl, for the present4tion flurpose,

and should not be relied on.
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6. Sales of Forms & Publication to Total Income-

This includes revenue generated from Sale of Tender form, Publication & Dog

batch, Compost, scraps. It holds 0.01% of total income of corporation and there is

decrease of approx. 91..52% as compared to previous year'

7. Interest Income to Total [ncome-

This ratio depicts the share income earned through Interest on savings accounts,

lnterest on taxes collected, lnterest on mobilisation of funds. It holds of total income

of the corporation. There is downfall of 50.38% as compared to previous year'

8. Other lncome to Total Income- tt'

This ratio depicts the share of revenue earned through Royalty, Wastage (Royalty)

& Other income to total income of the Corporation. It holds about 0.407' of total

income. Corporation should not be dependent on these sources of incomes'

Although, there is decrease of its share in total revenue by 64-20%.

EXPENSE RATIOS

9. Establishment Expenses to Total Expenditure-

It depicts the share of expenses to run the establishment to total expenses of the

Corporation. It includes expenses such as salary and various allowances & benefits,

honorarium, pension & terminal benefits & wages' It holds 121'44% which is the

major share of expenses. It has increased by 253.93"/" as compared to previous year'

10. Administration Expenses to Total Expenditure-

It depicts the share of administrative expenses to run the establishment to total

"*purrr", 
of the Corporation. It includes expenses which are routine in nature like

Atlvertisement & publicity, books & periodicals, communication expenses/

electricity 
"*p".,r"r, 

insurance, office expenses, printing & stationery, rents rates &

taxes, teiephone charges, water bill and professional fees. Despite of increase in

operating revenue Coiporation has managed to keep these expenses in control' It

holds 44.65% of total expenses as compared to 11.51% in previous year.

11. Operations & Maintenance to Total Expenditure-

This ratio depicts the share of Operations & Maintenance to total expenses of

corporation, it holds about 25.83% of total expenses. It consists of Election

u*purrr"r, cleaning charges, funeral expenses, purchases of materials for various

prtgru**es & consumables etc. Corporation should try and keep these ratios as

io* ut possible so that a higher surplus can be earned'

12. Repairs & Maintenance of Assets to Total Expenditure- 
",;r i.::::"j";'..

This ratio depicts the share of Repairs & Maintenanco"tfiitbtat e'xft\ses of

Corporation, it holds about 28.26% of total expenses. Iti&irsibts;qd. Itr&airs of
i ?,i, "'.'g':la:l ri$ f
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building & premises, bridges, equipment's, crimination, flyovers' fountains'

garde.J, mariet & lands etc. Corporation has managed to reduce these expenses;

itris should not be at the sacrifice of the service to citizens.

13. Finance Chmges to Total Expenditure-

14.RevenueGrants,Contribution&SubsidiestoTotalExpenditure-
It shows the share of various revenue grants, contribution & subsidies given by

Corporation against total expenses of corporation' CorporaT:ti: T::T :,:::::
;ffi;;;;-t"o pri*ury school, grants to public institution & curing various

^o/ ^^A
'.

;;"#;:;;.J;. yeu, s,rch .o.t ibrron has increased bv approx .24e.24% and

holds around 16.10% of total expenses' Corporation should ensure that such

contribution is utilised for welfare of citizens'

15. Miscellaneous Expenses to Total Expenditufe-

NA

16. Provision for overdue Property Tax & Rent Receivable to Total Expenditure-

since corporation has not made sufficient provisions for overdue of property tax

& rent receivable it is not possible to compute this ratio'

77. Depreciation to Total Expenditure-

Depreciation-Expense Ratio is measured as a percentage' the lower the percentage

the stronger the ratio. The Depreciation-Expense Ratio intimates the amount of

income that is required to maintain the capital being used by the corporation'

presently corporation has ratio of 38.337, against the previous year's ratio of B'MY'

inittotalexpenses.i.ethereisanincreaseofapprox.s4.TS%ofitsshare.

NET INCOME RAT}OS

18. Cash Surplus/Deficit to Total Income-

The cash flow to net income ratio, sometimes referred to as cash flow yield' is

calculated by dividing the operating cash flow of the business by its net income'

This ratio measures the ability of a business to generate cash from its operations

andideallyshouldbegreaterthanl.00.sincecashisanobiectiv"*""tT::l1$**F:...
is also used to indicate the quality of the eaming- Presently Corporatlq<{fes- goott'3c',,

Cash to total income ratio ot 3e.61%. 
i i i ,l'rT*ffi jF it'.it't...,...* 
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EFFICIENCY RATIO

19. Gross Tax & Rent Receivable-
Accounts Receivables Turnover ratio is also known as debtor's turnover ratio. This
indicates the number of times average debtors have been converted into cash

during a year. This is also referred to as the efficiency ratio that measures the
Corporation's ability to collect revenue. Corporation currently has ratio of 376.06 as

compared to 238.48 in previous year. Corporation should keep this ratio as lower
as possible.

20. Operations & Maintenance to Gross Fixed Assets +
This ratio indicates expenses incurred towards repairs and maintenance as a
percentage of gross block of fixed assets. Although this is an essential expense to
keep the assets in good working conditions, higher ratio indicates either bad
maintenance or inefficient usage of the assets or frequent repairs to the same asset

both of which needs to be investigated. 
"

The Corporation should try and keep these ratios as low as possible so that a higher
surpl.us can be earned. How€ver, this should not be at the sacrifice of the service to
citizen. Corporation currently has ratio of 1.48%

2'1,. Interest Expenses to Loan-
NA

LEVERAGE RATTO

22. Debt Equity Ratio-
Debt-to-equity (D/E) ratio is used to evaluate a corporation's financial leverage and
is calculated by dividing a company's total liabilities by its shareholder equity .D /E
ratio is an important metric in corporate finance. It is a measure of the degree to
which a corporation is financing its operations with debt rather than its own
resources. The optimal debt-to-equity ratio will tend to vary widely by industry,
but the 6;eneral consensus is that it should not be above a level of 2.0.

Corporation has repaid all its obligation in FY 201L-12; hence this ratio will not be

applicable in current scenario.

23. Interest Coverage Ratio-
The interest coverage ratio is used to measure how well a firm can pay the interest
due on outstanding debt. The interest coverage ratio is calculated byr$,1-i.i.dirrg. a

company's earnings before interest and taxes GBfD by its interesffifilinse'Uii;i1r-tg
a given period. In general, a higher interest coverage ratio meanr ,FUfrA FqrpRSSqb\
is earning sufficient money in order to pay off the interests due ori. fr4giffisBtdai$,l
which indicates that there is a very less chance of a financial *fr4lt,..Ff"if$'
Coverage Ratio has increased by 19.38%as compared to previous yeat.l-l-*::""

Nashik Municipal Corporation, Nashik
A ^-*.^1 D^-^ A -^^---r:-^ A -- l:^ ani6 60

!

i

I

t

I

a

a

I

I

(

(o
oo

OJ
oo(!

I



24. Debt Service Coverage Ratio'

The debt service coverage ratio, known as ,,debt coverage ratio',, is the ratio of

operating income available to debt servicing for interest' principal and lease

payments. It is a popular benchmark used in the measurement of an entity's ability

io produce enough cash to cov€r its debt praymmts'

INVESTMENT RATIOS

25. Interest on Investments-

This ratio plays a vital role in making iing investment decisions' It is yield O":t11t-t::

#;"rffi; Lorporurion should take- suffici"f *uu:"l":.:", T:l *"::#:T
ilrH""ff:l;i[,'."-""";;tl::-t* fi:::"shourd 

not be ignored

il;""r, Jorporation is earnin 92'19% on its investments'

LIQUIDITY RATIOS

25. Current Assets to Current Liabilities-

Currentratioisacomparisonofcurrentassetstocurrentliabilities'calculatedby
dividingyo,r.*t'""tuss"tsbyyourtTTl.ltubilities'Thecurrentratioisa
liquidity ratio that measurds a corporation's ability to pay short-term obligations or

those due withirl one year. Higherthe cuffent ratio' the more capable a corporation

isofpavingitsobligationsbecauseithasalargerproportionofshort-termasset
r-aluerelativetothevalueofitsshort-termliabilities'However'thoughahigh
ratio-sav, more than 3.00-could indicate that the Corporation can cover its

r-urr€ht liabilities three times, it also may indicate that it is not using its current

assets efficiently, securing financing very well, or properly managing its working

Elr|-'u, corporation is having stable current ratio of 0'71'%as compar edto0'62%

in previous Year.

ASSETS RATIOS

T. Flred Assets to Total Assets-

Flxed-assets-to-net-worth ratio is a financial analysis technique that shows in

Percentagetermstheportionofcorporation,stota}assetsthatistiedupwithfixed
assets. It shows the extent to which the corporation's funds are frozen in the form

offixedassets,suchasproperty,plantandequipment.Itrepresentstheportionof
total assets that cannot u" us"a as working capital' A low ratio -rlinclica'tive 

of

greater solvency because the lower the ratio b".o.n"r; the morej4S\$Sl?I'?y4-Ieble

iii Lxr'i:, :r i
NT-chilr Itnrnicinal Corrroration, Nashik '\:;\-- ."ti i
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to meet current obligations. The higher the ratio becomes, the lower your solvency,

since more funds are tied up with fixed assets.

Presently corporation has Fixed to Total Assets ratio of 7L82%.

PERFORMANCE RATIOS

28. [ncome per Citizen (in Thousands of Rs')

This ratio indicates the average income earned per citizen residing under the ULB

lirnits. The average income eamed per citizen in current year was Rs. 10'72

thousand which had increased by approx. 11.27% as compared to previous year

which was Rs. 9.64 thousand. a

29. Expenditure per Citizen (in Thousands of Rs.)

This ratio indicates the average expenditure incurred per citizen residing under

th€ ULB limits. The average expenditure incurred prer citizen in current year was

Rs.2.47 thousand which had decreased by 65.76% as compared to previous year

which was Rs. 7.22 thousand

30. Surplus/Deficit Citizen (in Thousands of Rs.)

This ratio indicates the average surplus / deficit per citizen residing under the

ULB limits. The average surplus / deficit per citizen in current yea_r l,yas Rs. 8'25

thousancl which had increased by 241.72% as compared to p..-7,O!*Tr*i;Whitn

was Rs.2.41 thousand. i*' "'i.l+-',

i==; rar,luo. iii
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BALANCE SHEET AS OI\i 3l!t MARCH ' 2023

76,22,06,0 1,259.5 1

16,84,98,1 0,245..11

13,99,19,6 t,3l?.0?

Amomt ltr.I

73,07,73,80,80?.00

r.23.39.08.300.31

1,90.93. I2, I 52.2094.52.10,14,86 L22

18,66,74,'14,237 .41

ts,zt,cq,qt,itt.5i

LI.IBILITIES

XoraH& Serils
- Muiclpal (Gmtrat) lMd
- Eamukcd Fu&
- Resvm

Grrntr, Contributions for spccific purposcs

L

Itmm-
- Secued Loms
- Unsued lnms

Crrmt Lirbflllier od Preryici{fi

- Deposits Reeived

- Swdry Credttom & Oths Liabililies

- Provirions

Contirgent LiNbititY

3010000

3020000

3030000

3040000

3050000
3060000

3090000

i 120000

3 I IOOO0

1,5 1,70.38,714.84

30,79,53.303.57
1,s3.60,78,?02.61

1,r2,34,040.50

ASSETS

Fhed Alsts
- Gross Blmk
- Lss: Accrmulaed Deprciadon

- Nd Bl@k

- Capital Work'in-Progress

lnv6tmenls
- lnvBtmots - G@eral Fud
- Invesbnfrts - Oths Fwds
- lnvcsmilts - (J1h6s

C.m[t Ast!' Lomi rnd .{dvrnd6
- stck in Hmd (lnvanories)

- SEdry Dcbto6 (R*ivsbl6)
-Glu mut outsrsding

- ta: AEuiulal€d Provision 8gaitrt
bed sd doutrfrd Bffiiv,bhs

Pnlid E4as

CddBakMances

Lo4 Admeod Doposits

ts Asnul*cd Previsim *ain$ hans

& o6ar qrrc[t aslcts

Cts Assas

lIiscdl,Eus ExPadl'ture
(- lb alatmt uittca ofo

*

N ASHIT( MUNICIPAT, CORPORATIO\

ISl$ii,

amount lRs.)

76.36,97,1t,1'ts.3s

rE:El

am.m
,-O

-il

.lm

.D

.r

20.1 3,53i.00

J,t6,70,fl7,91 i.50

1,65.99,50,574.00

78,61,83"685 34

l-

lr

gE iul r fim rrftlcr0

E8,39.44.48,240.68

23,59,38,1 1,7"14.55

5"6?. r?,22,609.55

6.46.s81.00

8,17,$8,24,714.W

1,8?,89,4 1,091.00

78,r0J5,?.15.14

51,92,41,01,154 67
30.?6.92.06.4 t8.08

1.1 1.30.42.079.49

20,79,48,52.107.61
| .91JA,54,372.12

20,s4,t2.8'1,372.43

?,10,94,374.00
I,1 1.66,654.5 1

5.63.12,22,609.55

c{

#E{,{}

f,;,,'^tl-.)'],q\t' ,/i
S+*;(f;7

4^a v

ilA{fi qililfitntil, itfilm. ./
:{-zGr?Y

Amount {R3.t Af,ount {Rs.l

E9,67,3 1,41,328.69

1.89r2,80,066.69

5.06,23,264 00

94.07.93,850.53

5,06,23,264.00

93,54,3 1,20,55 1,50

B

c

D

E
t'

G
H
I

x

L
M
N

o
P

a

R

S

T

U

v

w

Amount {Rs.)

92,80,28,50,639. I s

47
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Balika Sammruddhi Yojna Fund

Dalit Vasti Water Supply Project Fund

lEnergy Conservation & Energy Audit Fund

Fke Prcvcrrtion Certlfi'sats Ftmd

Godavari Action Plan Fund

Labour Welfare Fund

lProject Managment Charges (PMC)

Rugnata SahhaYYa Nidhi
Seeurity Deposit Fund

lSulabh SauchalaYa Yojna Fund

Suvarni Jayanti Shahri Rojgar Yojana Fund

Tree Fund

Rastriy Nagari Upjivika Abhiyan Eunds

Urban Earthquake Vulner Programme Fund

Trust Or Agency Fund (Pension Fund)

iDrainage Yojna Fund

30201 02

3020103
3020 I 05

3020002

3020 I 06

3080708
30401 PMC 02

3020108
3020 r09
30201 10

30201 I 1

30201 l2

2,98,575.23

1,39s.38

1,10,184.82

22,72,03,024.1$
34,28,71 5.03

4.01.86,147.57
6,12,496.00

27,65,505.63
79.&,01.49'.7.67

5,01,3s,570.2s
10,'10,29 ,"1'l'l .42

57,32,905.21

(t,o2,625.0o

1,03,131.00

3,04,886.23

55,63,904.38
1,i 1,954.82

36,13,91,179.48

1,41,97,217.03
6,63,57,797.43

10,05,351 .00

13,02,422.35
1,20,8E,61,816.23

5,21,60,680.53
r 0,07,86.189.30

1,23,17,148.75

2,83,65, I 65. 16

655.00

1,96,53,699.00

1,39,00,00,0.00

Thesespecialfundsareearmarkedforrvelldefinedpurposes.Contributionsandtranst.ersaredirectly
credited to respective fund balances. These fi'rnds accounts for resources that may not be expended

currently or expended on ongoing basls

The income out of this.funds is usually available either for a restricted or for a general purpose' During

theFinancialYear20lT-lStheinterestaccuredorrelaisedistransferedtolncome&Expenditure
Account. lnterest revenue out of such funds is accured at end of the accounting year & or as & u'hen

realised whichever is earlier. The fund is usually invested in the Fixed deposits with the banks &

saving accourrts.
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Schedulr C: Reserves

Code No. Particulars
Amount (Rsi)

3r.03-23
Arnouni (Rs)

3t-43.22

3030606
3030607

3030609
3030610
303061 I
3030612

I

| ,nr*,,
I :oroota
I roroeot
[:mwot

Building Deprcciation Fund

Dada Saheb Phalke Fund

Mayor Fund
Pension Iund
lProvidend Fund Reserve
I

lsinking Fundr'Loan Rcpayment Fund

lstate Disaster Management Fund

lTaxfree Loan Fund

Depreciation Fund

Rakhiv Nidhi Fund 1

Rakhiv Nidhi Fund 2

To Energy Project Fund

Reserves

t-74544120.2rl'
723200e.001

I

l5ll2le.4ll
2833e2e0.e71

1463826717.83
I 75754575.38

8523797.79
127076559.92
256894447.96
4s8645A45.32

230340409.30

22669846.7s
235426.40

I

1353603J 1.291

7232009.001
I

roEE36426l

7 r57't7 t8.1ll
I

r010844298.921
l 04036449.861

8270491.03
121968769.92
118619952.96

86812233.76

230340409.30

1,3 I ,42,E50.79
r E273.00

TOTAL (Rs.) 2,95,55,93,465.84 1,90,93,12,152.20

These are the reserves created for stated purpose. The balances reflected above are accumulation of bank

balances and fixed deposits in banks. During the Financial Year 2017-18 the interest accured or relaised is

transfered to Income & Expenditure Account.
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Cod€ No. Particul*rs Oprnmg Brtrrcs

(Rs.)

.{dditions during
the ycer (Rs.)

Huctions

during the ve.r {Rs,)

Belancc at the end of

the current year (Rs.l

3020101

302000t
3020r09

3020r 02

3020104

1080708

3020106

3020108
3020 I l0
30201 I I

30201 l2
30201 r3

3020103

3020105

)402 LNi
lOI PMC
3020002

3030606

303€6€7

3030608

30306@

3030512
:!O:l{)50!l

I:n6to
:b3(f,rl
:ITIE!I

:mt3

1 lth Finance Commission
lSTh Finance Commission Grant

Security Deposit Fund

Batika Sammruddhi Yojna
Drainage Yojna Fund

Labom \.Yeifare Fund

Codavari Action Plan
Rugnata Sahaya Nidhi
Sulabh Sauchalaya Yoina Fund

Suvami Jayanti Shahri Rojgar Yojma Fund
't'rcc Fund

Ilnicef Anemia Prqect Fund

Dalit Vastl Water Supply Project FuM
Energy Conservatron & Energv Audit Fund

Urban Earthquake Vulner Program

PMC Ch&rg€s

fire Prcvcntion Ccnificatc Fund

NMC ISI Plan Grant

Rastriv Nagari Upjivika Abhiyan Funds

Trust Or Agency Fund (Pension Funds)

Totsl Etrmalcd funds

,entgt

Bui lding Depreciation Fund

Dada Stheb Pha$ie Fund
vetan Rakhiv Nidhi tund (l )

Vctm Rakhiv Nidhi fund {2)
Srnking Fund/Loan Repayment Fund

Mayor Fund

Pcnsion Fund

Providend Fund Reserue

Vehrcle Depreoation Fund

Wase To Energ, Prgect Fund

Sta& Disastcr Management Fund
laxiec Loan Fund

Statuo,.r- Re*wcs (Warer Supply Reswe Fund)

'foul Reserues fund

79,68.85,857 67 
I

2.98,575 23 
|

-:,E7.66,12t.59 I

34.28.71501 
|

38.29.745.84 
|

I 58-42 te715 I

r0.7tr,11,9i0.30 
|

48,33,009 76 
|

l.-1e5 38 I

t, l0,t s4 82 |

I. 6.12.496.0,0 I

21.25.37.149.t4 
|

-r.oz.o:s.odl
l,0l.llt.00 I

rrs,00

12.98.,176.J9

5,03,666.00
3.42,93.3?3.00

I 5,E67. I 2

7,27,487.23

I,52,60,037.40

i8,69.735.00

79,58,85,857.67

2,98,713 23

4,00,64,904.98

1.1.28.7r5.03
,13,-13.411.84

5,01._15.570 25

t0.70,29,777.42

55,65,,{96.9e

1,395.38

I 0, I 84.82

fl]t,4 .00

2,77.9"t.486.54

37.67. I I 0.00
1,03,t3t.00

t.18..{1.65.471.0I 5-s9.68,780.14 0.0{ t.2{.01.3,r,:51.1 s

1,5?,.18,9S5.02

6,32.95.705 8 1

72,32,009.00
:l-04,55. I 3E.67

23,03,40.409.30

7.40.70.1 8c.08
ilt ii 101 s)

4,14,9 I .658.90
97.19.07.481 14

9,29,44.767 29

r,3 1,42,850.79

8:.70,,+91.03

13.19.68,769.91

18.273.O0

6,27,40,599 73

t,58.02.002.35

2. I 6.59.455.93

39,622.42

I,13,93,043.81

3,S9,36,8r 7 78

12,60,i48.25

7J9.6r,73s.16

I 2,60,36..305.54

72,32,009.00

5.6?.57.141 .02

23.01.40,.to9._10

9.57.29.U5.01
t0,73,0t4.94

5.58,84.702. ? l
t.0l.0E..14.298 92

t0,0:,0J. r r).54
I,31,,12,850.79

82,70,491 03

12,t9.6&769 e:
I 8.273.00

1,67,1 1,71,136.4! 1 5,58,31,890.2' 0.00 I,82,70,0f.026.72

!}
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The Nashik Municipal Corporation has not taken any unsecured loans'

Schedule F: Unsecured Loans

Code No" Particulars
Amount (Rs.)

i1.03-23
Amount (Rs.)

3l^03-22

Unsecured Loans

TOTAL (RS.)

/- 1T3-\
f1' rRi'!. "]l:EJ gRN ) ^,
* \ ,.a35'5\ri/9,

Q*-,J#,

t

:



I

Aamdar Nidhr Ununlisd

N.M.C. Rajeev Awaas Yojana Grant

N.M.C. SC & Nav Barddu Ghadnrl Yojna Crant

Jayanti Yojana Fund (Gnnts)

Suvama Jayanti Shahn Rojgar Yojna Fund

Crrants,Contribfiion for Special Purpose All

Grats Received
Gou.of Nlaharastra All(l,rbil Delpl. Deppt

L

lrorn"l*s.r

i055,87,138.i0

| .11 -45 -46t .92

4.05.72,530.9 I

3,r0,07,8?l.r

0.00

1,70,91,86,924.00

3,25,86,82,'159.43

59266829
5,92,66,829.80

6l J9.020.81

3,35,32,291.91

1.92, l 2,600

0.00

1660r ? r 924

0

3084r

1174946t.92 6 t.19020.81

40572530.e I 32s32291.91

31007871.1 1921 260(

i709186924
0

325 l 125900

1660r71924
0

30841r0130

rs56859

la.66.24"71.2tr7,41 16,8.t,98.10.245.44

lr

Thess are special grarts receiwd from Statc or Cenrsl goverrrnent or olher bodies, etc. for well definert prrposes. Tlre gralts recaived from diffsrent bodies

re.celved o|Il of $ch inrctnrentr is rsed for specific purpox only, and therefore the sane is trarsferred 10 that specific grant' The intercst rcvme out of the

invcstrnGn$ made from s[ch Fant$ ate accurued at md oftlre acconntingyear and trsosferred to that particluar gmt wherevernecersary'

tjtilisation certlfiest€$ of thc JNNuRM Grants subrnitt€d to respecdve ,oroi**n, authorities are not reccived for the purpose of^transfering the portion of

Graflts ulrwilisGd to GIalt Utillscd Ac.ormt. Grmts odra than JNNUiM is lransefer Am tmutilised to utilisd pn the brois of gmnts urihsed from thc

respecfive bank reunt of thEt partifflar grant & fron thc rwords arailatrle ir NMCS Annual lludgel

Contri66ifi receir,td &on M1DC fo( rryan of Chdradi Water Rcscrviou is shwt as galrt. Th€ del&ils of Uli}is*iffi ef th€ s'*1 *Dqd is nol nade

available. The amount needs to bs crdrted to the Income & Exp€fldihre Account as & when the respective rclated expenses debited to Income & Erpenditrne

Account.

D

t

,,\
-
t-

l! r
114:

\\
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I BSLIP OI

Nehru National Urban Renetal Misrion Grants

- Basic Service to l.lrban Porr Pcrple

tllili;ed
Llnutilised

- Godavri Ghat Burlding & Lmation lmprovenmt

UritL\ul
Unutilised

- solrd wstc Meafemcnt
LlilLsed
Ilnililiscd

- Siffi WarffDr&ini8t Yojla
Utilised
Unutilised

- Undogrornd Drainagc Yojra
Utiltvd
Unuilised

t

| - llndergrowd Drainage l'lmse -ll
{ltilrsed

Llnutillscd

- Water SupPlY ttoj€cl
Lltilised
(lnutilised

- PMC Charges Resrve
L.itiltssd

I Inuuli'wd

hlember of Plrlisment
Iltrlised
LJnututsed

Dalit Vasti Sudhrm Yojna

Lnilisel
I inutihsed

D.P.D.C. CitY Developmelrt Gnnt
l,\ilxcd
I lnutilised

Graots
t.lnlrsed
llnuttlistcl

NMC tSI Plto Gmnt
Iltiliscd
( tnutrlxed

Covemment Agcnsia
- Cbehadl Walsr Reseruotr

M,S.E.D,C.L

BSI.'P
1,37,96,1 1,483.35

29,18,12,8i7

32,51 ,54,922.811

l3r 94,2-1.922.19

E0,92,66,697.01

5?,81,36,321.68

2618,03,021.60

43,76,62.208

1,37,96, I 1,483.35

27.01,l 2,837.00

34,07,05,381 .63

80.92,66,697.01

50,42.97, I 78

26,5 l ,r 1,606.9

0.00

30401 GDF 01

30401 GDF 02

SWM OI

30,lOl SWD0t
30401 swD 02

30,l0l UD 0l
30401 LD 02

30401 uD 03

30401 wsP 0l

30400 MP 0l

30400 MP 0?

30,1000?

30400A002

301020

304030 I

30403 cwR0l

12,84,12,164.231

3.1325,000.00

0

r,03,46,500.9I

4,2E,71.4 14.08

6,61,51,250.

3,13:5,000

r.53,341.00

|.95.7 |,477

I1,05s.00

6.48,52,37,385.4?

::l
8.CIr.001

4:162-96.13E-ml

ij
,a*,.., *1

;;

UDRR Progrmme Grant

s SrnhasthaGOM

UNDP 02 tlnutilised Grants

l5 Th Finarce Commission

SJSRY- Scheduled Case Grat

I lrh Finance Commission Furd

I 3th Finance Courrussm Frmd

9 1,38,17,972.00

18,82,982.04

5,257.006l*i
ill

1.32.89.72194.3s1,32,E9,71,/194 3

z?,01,r2,837.00

3 t .3?,19,296.4531,06,59,583 0l

50.42.97,1 78

?6,46,65,213.2126,46,65,221.2r

69,05,689.58

3.?8.23,808.59
25,65,18,1 57

3,49.70,385
14.1 1.73.665.89

6,61.51,f50
I 2,84, l?,164.23

13,25,000.00

| .95,7 | ,117

sl .18,17,972.00

3020r01

Scheitule D: Crtnts, Contributions for SDcciflc PurDosG I Codc No' 30'10000 I

29,48.12.817 0t)

1.8L9.1-23,922.
1.81.94,23,922.

I ?.61.



ANNEXURE TO SCHEDULE ''H''

List of Creditors against Contract works' etc' as on 31'03'2023

Sr. No. Name Of PartY Amount (Rs')

1 Ashtavinayak Contractors -531219

2 College of Physicians Surgeons 363600'00

3 Creditor on Behalf of MRI Ct Scan 2850835'00

4 Creditors SusPense 24180'00

5 Dream Destnty Enterprises 185757'00

6 Erbis Engineering 6205310

7 Genova Biotec -33960

24011.00g H T Jadhav and Associates

9 Maharashtra Pollution Control Board 30000'00

10 Maharashtra State Health Society Pu r J05000 00

1 I Marne Sandeep Vishnupant 32850'00

12 OtISHREECONSULTANTS 
639700

13 Pawar Patkar Const' hrt Ltd 2067524'00

14 PSPHARMA 1e01247'50

15 Rahul Patil (Advocate) 0800'00

16 Samiksha Construction 1377979 00

17 ShreeConstruction 
13769 0O

+

1 5234040.50
Grand Total

\

ta



TheamountsreflectedinsrrndryCreditors&Cre<litors(others)Accotlntstal{lfbrexpensesincurredftrrnriscel.laneous
contracts.Theaboveamountsalsoincludes,td".r'.q,".t'*.,-io*y"u,,.theliabilityofw,hichisincurredandoutstandingtill
date.Theindividuallypayabledetailshasnotbeenfumished&thesaidamountsissubjecttoreconcilations/rectifications'
erc.due to non availability oith* 

"quir"d 
data to give the respective effects if-any'

The adrance co*ection ofoctroi has been arrived as p". uruituut. record & the list ofthe same is not provided by the respective

O"p*.r, of the Nashik Municipal Corporation' '

#.ii:'1.
'Si rRll 

''',*

" | ^n'ar55W/i[..\ l t /ii

\3o':--.--l.$Yr



Code No. Particulars
Amourt (Rs.)

1r S1 ?3
Amount (Rs.)

31.O3-22

3090207

30s0209
3090200

Octroi Deposit

Octroi Deposit (Vehicte Showroom)

lsecurity 
Deposits All

I

I TOTAL (RS.)

4,52,64,264.00

i7"97,t00.00
I ,48,70,16,838.61

4,52,64.261.00

37,97.100.00

1,46,79,7'.7 ,350.84

1,53,60.78,202.61 1.51.70,38,714.84

Scheclule G: Deposit Received & Pavable

For the purposes of suerty the security deposits are accepted from Contractors' The individually payable details has

not been lirrnished in respect ofsecuritl'Deposits & Octroi Deposits. The said amounts are subject rr reconcilations /

rectifications, ete. if anY.
+

#rttr'S
!$i'' .*u ''i*

I 1'-rrhil9

$s:"H

\

tv
q
-
I
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Coda No- Particulqn
Amount (Rs.)

1r oa tl
Amordt (Rr-)

1l fll r,
PedlttoGomt

All Re@venes on Bchalfofcor,l.
A&it@ l;SI Sture GM,(onihrua Polabl<

Auirr@ f Y Premitm Dles Prf ble to Gt^t
Aliild,l (Dner$ I*p l
Building ail Aho Cotslructi<tt fu
Eililding (ontttudtm Ccss (n\u Pl@iing)

lifu@ tion C e s I Re c{Nne s)

E*plo1'men Ouarantae C.st(Rccowr t. s)

EPF l2t% EMP Caritnniot
EPI I 3 36'/o Nnc l ontnhilttoil

N.ttti Fe. (.;ovt

Rcstul"fr ta I'lia Pajil h lc

tYM@l f'ees Gort

{r4,65.6:t,{rtX;92
4.11 ,6i',15.442.13

14,35.34,502.63

4,30.20. l 0,549.33
57100.00

6,20.660.12

18.91,33,221.47

1 1.99.67.046.00
I,49,51,73 1.00

I 1945.00

000
40,8.1.597.00

1 2,s?,162.00
9.1 8.724.0(r

3t4tt264i].4 r
716161\11? 24

12160t4501 53

57300.00

22313)2 24

141,547481.41

t7t81449 00

1818557 00

-?16147 0{
- 1 763 1890 0C

40E1597 0{,

-5108579 ff
9187!4 C{

Se Gu Ce*r,rlsiq in T*(&* Nct pqable)

Fltwtiot ('cx (Due Bilt Nd P6tihle)
Enplo1nen Gwotce &s\ (Duc Nol I'orsble)
(ioveriltuN Ntttiu Fcet (Dtc Not Pqablel

GNWf Wfianl bees Pq*btt
Residential T6 (Dile Bil Not PaYble)

TDS Seryie Ts & WCT/ GST

ASTTDS Pdwblc
fDS lCS Pqwblc

Srnice T6 Palbble

Surcla ryqe

ortPr Dct tclia lirm ( orlroctqs I
W.C.l.i'llrbs f d

t04It5315,0*
1 5,44.90.979.00
2,9E,69, I41.00

41,06,157.00

?8,65.ir77.Cm

29.91.972.04

I9C699+tLSO
I 54490979.00

2S869141 00

:354302.00

9*X019.00

29939'12.0n

-2d7.97,325.23
J8.75.4 .i0

-86,88,352.5-i
o00

r6.160 00

-2. I 2,4U,000.00
-2,61,831.00

-623969r,43

4E6A$9.U0
-s2720il.23
-5E44.100.00

16160 00

Liability
Bsrefits Payablo to Staff

BdNr & Rrwrdr PdYahle

M2tlk:dl Rtin bitewnl Polvhle

fspioy€ Liabiliry Oths$

Collected l:rm Other Dqiiltt (Pdyable)

(dilribktc Proridetl FNd lCPF I'OAN)

FWWCoilrihutbn
PuioD ?avsttlc

Pmsiil Payable All
Salsry & U ages Payabie .

lslary & Wdgcs Pdlsble All
IhwiwPatorlr

to Citiretr
Advo@ Collqion of Rcvcno6

Pru1*rty 7 u
Liabiliiy to Citircn- Othe6

Shle Chcque

Sbl. Ckqae
Stdle (:heqrte l2D0 J'2 o0 J)

Stole ClPgne (2001 -2 M 5 )
$ule C heqilt (2 0 0 5' 2 006)

Stale Cheqbe C006- 1 N)7 )

Sale CrPWe (20t7-2008)

Refundr Pryable to tublic
Rclotds Paleblc b Pilhlic All

3s,52,&J90.80
0.00

211 1.00

0.m
0.0c

- r.2 1.37 I.00
8,12,727.00

95,76.845.00
00(

r 20E58774 lX

22,J 1,81,603.20

-10,i0,29s.4{

354544l]e.Eol
801961 1.001

ll:1.001
I

8017500 o0]

8685 i08.00
l2l37l 00

8 137:7 00

7997752 o0

120858?74.00

120E5E774 00

225145071:0

225 i4507 I 20

rE] -5575 60

154.2?',(}.4.0{
00
0.0

t5427187.0

l00L$.0
698865 0

r24-1564.0

176ti27.t
6791680.C

r658920.(

l26103l t
24'l.{

24"7 t

r4823959.00

-1 r 8300 00

-i 183!O.0r)

r4942012 00

I 00txl o0

?l i6qo o0

l 24i 5b4 o'.1

3l6t 127.0C

6791680 0,i

r 658920 0{

126 1031 0(

241.0i

241 0t.



Other Liabilities

Provision

Provision for Other Assets

Accumularcd Provisions Agst Bad &Doubtful Receilabl

Pro'tisirtnfor Decline irt l'alue of lwesl-lnlerest

ProvisionJbr Decline in l'alue of lnvest -Principal

(P r ovision for Oht er Assest s ( Doub t-ful )

6.oilr-s]aTzr.ls
52.80,0?,306.00
40,49,98,694.00

95,83,152.00
8,68,90,09E'00
2"65,35,362.00

*@7"s2'oze.ls 1

s28007306'0ol

il4ss86(4.oal
9583t 52.00:

86890098.00

2653s362.00

Income Reccived for which chllan not prepered

Lllce ss Rere nue C allee ted

Fees & [Jser Charges Receivable'Add FSI

,ion & Deduction
Bilts fior Utilitied Services

Electriciry^ PaYable

TelePhone Bill PaYable

Water Eili PaYable

Deduction
E.S.],C.

Insurance All (L LC')

Labowr Charges

Rate Of Recowry
kocovprv ofStar Rale

Efipa,to,gzt.+s
69,30,185'00

5,47,68,80,7E6'45

ffi,ql,lg,llz,ls
2083962

5032665810

TffiIap,.zs
93,45,95?.00
91,39,107.00

-3,064.00

2,09,909.00

ffiunesz.ool
r6s352t0.o0J

16331647
-6346

209909

lr

rvsolt.zt 
1

17e26.0oI

2r066e6.71 |

Tsoooo.ool

517821.00
52605.00

1940196'531

t 7e26.001

1 s6e66s.63 
I

0.00'

I o.oo

L2605.oo

Deduction h'rom Salary on AJc'of Govt"l'axes

lncome Tax

Profession Tax PaYable

P r ote s si o n Tax P aY a bl e ( Sa I ary)

llzuzo.onl
12963308.00

- I 562950.00

-8475932.00

25,E3,009.00 l

1,26,34,09i.00
-15,71,350.00

-8419132.00

Deduction From Salary Payable to Municipal Fund

Cantriblrre PraYidcnj Fund NMC )

DeductionFromsalaryPayabletoMunicipalFundAll
General Fund(Licence Fee of Quarters)

G oYt. C ontributed P r ov ide nd F und

Govt- Prwiden Fund

ProYifund Fund

Dedtrction From Salary Payahle to Res lnstitutiot'

Eanks

G./.S.

hbour Welfare Furul

LJ.C.

Nmc Home E'
Scrt4ce Ch'rgp

Post Olfice

SocietY Fund

Union Contribution

ffi,to,too.oo
1,05,07J6179-00

54,56,369.00
59.07,220.00

3,40,848-00

| .18.42,79 ,244 .00

ZlTVbZAnq>->t

??,r17t3E2.0(

3l00EX-fi
5121872.U

{17}90.0
-2641800-0

1395546147-5

-- 
'fs4841.621112,91.282'14 i

I 1.040'oo 
I

2.28.05,637'48 I

i z+.79.444.001
L.+t.o6,86l.oo
I r .76,216.00

I z s.e6,687.00

I z.qt,7g'78o.oo
I :e.ooo.oo

lJJffb,urrr-r.;o I

12,119t2-t4 |
-3.45,900.00 |

2.32,93,4g9-221
78.36,384.00 I

7,48,06,E61.001

I

?5,96,687.00 
I

2,41,78,830-u)
39,000-00

--ffirE
-75-95.{l l -mffiPtw;*i*fuEAew*

- e -- ---^-fD-ilicioac

55'07s.ou
----=5ls.oo

:
Other Adminstratoe 13,12,E\_fj!!!L

Grand Total
and tlt

ffi isionsforl"'.,,Tr-Hr--TffIrf,:['r:]ffi ;:Ti,xr;:ilffi ',:!,'!]-:
Hn['-n:lUlltt:'"hHmry6'ry;Jl*ffi ',:'A::JilThT:*"JJ-*-;"

ffi.ST; :;.iil;:Tffi?i: i1i5;;:x ;;il; = 
and o'lher construction tax etc )

I
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Schedule K: Canitrl r*'ork ln Propress

'lhe Nashik Municipal Corporadon have undertaken various contracts/public rvorks, hos'ever as on balance sheet date these

contracts were in process and the above said amounts relates to the said contraots.

The t"ist of Capital WIP finalised in FY ?017-2018 & converted to fixed assets was asked for but not provided by the respective

department therefore the balances shown in the Capital WIP account is subiect to the reconcilation ofthe list requested.

I

:
.I

{

-
{
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i

a

-
I
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a

rl

Code \o, Particulars Amount (Rs.)
tl nl t1

Amoutrl (Rs.)
lt oi,

40229m1

4021 8ool

4021200
4022501

4020502

442270r]

4021399

4022300

Britges
B.S.U.P Residential Houses

Building & Premises

Chehadi Wafer Resen'oiur
Compost Project

Computer & Printer (WIP)
Computcr & ftkrters(mder hstalladon)
Crimination
Elcctrical Fitting under Insamllarion

i 

Elcctrical lnstallati,on

lEquipments
lFly Overs- Work in Progress
t-
I 

I orultarns

IFurnlture & l-ixtures

lGardens

lGynurasium
llntangible & Other Asses
I Lands

lruv crouna 1wn;
I liuururl'
lV".k"t.
Nallas & Grrflers

ffice Equipmcnts

& Machinery

Iightmg
& Foothpaths

Vehicles

Waterways

capital wIP All

TOTAL(RS.)

& Drainage I-ines
Pool

& Hall (W.l.P.) Other

Development

56.04,78,234.00

2.35.29-40,E42.56

3 "49,60.71.212.32
2,99.849.00

40,36,91,983.00

36.80.262.00
45.75.57.487.00
19.52. r 8,896.00

I,5;1,42,064.00
7..1 I.58,955.01

10.20,58,534.00
27,77 ,778.OO
,12.88.961.00

1,43,96.313.99

95.47,78-972.00

15,57,43,196.28
3.09,50.29 r.00

43,56.27.912.80

86,08.223.00
8.6-5.06,641.00

77.27.6t.046.00
38.57,133 00

2. 14.55,66.893,00

43.86.52"541.01

I I,15.53,17.771.19
2.50.78.42.82t.99

1"2328.758.00
l 2.35.36.061 .00

34,26.939.A0
26.65.73.800,00

5,83.74.1 1,057.86

3,81,77.95.356,00

.+8.76.23.596 00

2.38,25,7 6.52J .56

2.50.97 ,99.812.32
2"99,849.00

39.33,8 r ,872.00
36.80.262.00

12.88,i i.966.00
15.83,09.631.00

1.47,85,69t.00
7.37,I 5,70 r .0 r

4,12.48,271.00

42.88.961.00
2.79,29.600.99

8 r,59. l 8.163.00
1,4,19.r r.785.2&
2,90,32,886.00

39,58,73.587.80

86,08,223 00

7.60"00, 170.00
2,5.I0.i15.799 o0

38.s7.433.00
2.10,2't .77.191.00

40-89-872r4 01

8.61,93.65"692. l9
2,34.04.93,599.99

38_r 1.675 00

12. | 8.9E.587.00
34,26,939.O0

26.65.73.800.00

5, r3,53,56,273.93

3.81 .77.95,356.00

30,76,92,06,,118.08



Schedule L: lnvestments out of (;enerrl fund

--mount(Rs.)31.03.22 l

?.27,49,g72.00 |

1.51,37,719.20 |

_l
82,4s.022 oo 

I

1.61"34.312.001

i 8E.87.871.00 I

1.00,00,00,000 00 I

I t,oa.t t.s+.oso zo

I

I l,tt,tz,tzi zs

Code No. Pa rticula rs Amount (Rs.) 3l'03.23

Fired Deoosits with
Bank ofBaroda
Bank of lndia

Canara Bank

Central Bank of India

I Dena Bank

I smt. srok of lt di,
I t.nion Bank

t
I
I

lAccrued intercst on Fixed Deposits

I

I ro'rnl txs.t

32,27,4().972.O0

1,51,3'7.749.20

1,50,00,00.000.00

1,66,88,616 00

l.6l "34.342.00
1.88.87.871 00

l ,88.95,98.5 s0.20

8,22,55,821.92

I,97,I8.54,372 1
I t.t t.3o'+z'ozg +')

+
The Nashik Municipal corporation have invested the surplus amounts with thc various fund / banl'is in thc form ot term deposits

The fixed deposits recelpts are also made tbr a short duration w'here requred and are again reinvesled with interest element or at

principalamount.onthetralancesheetdatetheinterestisaccurcdonthefixeddelxlsitsmadeonthebasisoftheavailable
information.General f)eposits and Sarva Sadharan Nidhi ; p.ra*g to be Reconciled foi the given period due to non availabilitv ol

the required data to eive resoectiYe effects

,. l$S
'/ Q.',' r'rf \sJ .n[.-]ri

w:w

\

I

q

t
t

I

I

I

i



Sehcdute M: IsvstMlt out of Olhtr fiutds

I.39,07,23,059 00

66,25,69,000 00

t,27,75,72,5A2.04
6.55,00,000 00

r.97.88.000.00
28,09.s7.720 00

l5,rx)..urc.0{)
l.15,21,00.000 00

6r.96.00.000.00
r 3.60.000.00

47,21 ,86.838.00
50,0u,000 00

4,05,00,000 00

i2895.92,00u O0

58,77,00.000.00

rJ1.06.45.05s 00 
]

61.03.50.000.00
r ,30,05,37,93 8.00

6,18,00,000.00

2.84,1 1,000 00

34.64.60.720 00

2.60,000.00

2,0.1,89,2s,000.00

4r,q8,00.o00.00
r2.94.000 00

45.29.35,838 00

50,00,000.cr0

3.89.i|0,000.00
9 i .ti7,00,000.00

1 7,50.00,000 00

2,50,000.00
20,57.29.000 00

1,80,45,00,000.00

19.6-1.23,000 00

1.7s,00,00,000.00

t 0,l I.81 .28.1 l9 00

r0,l 1,66,06,669.2

SJSRY (S.C,)
Vetm Rskhiv Niddhi

Building Depreciation Fund

Kannuhha Karz Rokhi
Pension Fund

INVESTMENT CORPUS FLND

in VRN(lnfrastracturc Pro. )

Sweep FDR
Interest Accrued & Due But not recEived

Accrued interest on fixed Deposits

5,81,654.00

I0,76,49,74,585 00

30,4r,1s,986.

9.80,93,42.555

1 0,76,55.56,?39.00

2r.99.53513.61

.l'lle ifivestfiEnts are made in the frrm ofterm delnsits wilh various banks and for some specific purpose assi8ned with the funds' The tncorne anstng

out ofthB said inve$ements is transfened to that specific fund only. Sometimes lhe fixed deposits are also made for short duration whereever requrred

aad are *gein rciarcs&d wi*r iniarJ eknrent or a{ pnrclpal value. Fudher the $ollsiofl sf Rs - -- ' i 
" tjre detials of whieh are cnclosed

sepreately, is msde againsl the tixed deposits balance with shriram coop bank along with inErEst as the bank is under liquidalion process or tbe csse

may and the Nashik Municipal corporation is taking all needful measures to recovei the funds. Thc chances of recovery of the investmcil amount is

remote as per the managefiEnt repres€nration as meirioned in last years financial Statements and hence the provision is made

#:lt,{i"" t*d
.S; trRft \.\1
,i,\rr a're"''ii.5;

'1"\ \

-

Fund

Depreoiailon Fund

Dcposit
L,abour Welfare Fund

Sahava Niddhi
Fund

rqurry Sharcs



f,.*nt tnt.l I Amount (Rs.)

7,97-00.000.00

11,90.00.000.00

7,97,00,000.00
1.00,00,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

Shares in Nashik Engginecring Cluster

ik Mahanagar Smart City Devlopment Corporation

Shares in Nashik Mahanagar Parivahan Mahamandal Ltd'

TOTAL (RS.) 1.08.07.00.000.00

l.The Nashik Mtrncipal corporation has made totat contfibution of Rs. 5.34 crore tilt 3r'03'2010 out of total

contribution cxFcted by NMC of Rs. I crore during the ycar uldel review' Tlrc said irrvcsLlltsllt in tltc abuve colrtpatly

is made for the sake of progress and uplifment in industrial scctor in the field of Etectronics. Electrticals' Rubber'

Polymer, etc. ofNashik area.

2. During the Finansial Ysar 20i&11. Thg n-ashik ivlunicipal Ctvrpo'ration has made the contribulir:n of Rs'

2,63,00,0001- on 29. I 1.2010 to Nashik Engineering Cluster'

Schedule Nl ()thers lnvestments
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Code )io. Partitslars Amount (Rs,)
1r n1 11

Amourt (Rs,)
1l ol r2

Receivables for Property Texes
- Less than 5 yearsr
- More than 5 yearst

Sub Total
L*ss. State Corcmrnenl CesseVlevies in Tares

{ontrol Accounts

Net Receivables of Property Texes

Rcccivable of Other Taxes
- I ess than 3 y-mr
- More than 3 years*

Sub- total

Less: State Government Cesses/Levies in Taxes

- Control Accounts
Na Rccrivables ofotler Taxes

Rcceivebles of Ccss , ['ees and User Cherges
- Less than 3 yearst

- More than 3 years*

Sub- total

i

I Receivrblcs from octrci

| - L-ess than 3 years*

| - More than 3 years*

I sub- total

I

I Rmdvablcs from Govcrnment

| - kss tbe.r 3 yearst

I - More than 3 vears*
I sob- total
I

I

I Receivables from Other Sources

I ne"eipts in Bank But Not Accourted for in Books

lPrupefiy 
i Wdet i,VTS Tu Reccivable Account

I Canrml Fund Reccivrble

I total of Sundry Debturu (Receivabls)
I

I

I TOTAL (eS.)

J,02,47,14,467 r 7 E8,72,87,891.99

3.62.47.34.167 .1"r

32.49,86.421.00

88.72,87.89r 99

I 9.1 5.73,472.00

3,94.97.20.890. I 7

I , l 3,33,00,928.2s

1 ,07.88,61 ,363.99

40.76,39,419.25

I ,13.33,00,928.25 40.76,39,419.25

1 ,13.33,00928.25

4CS9.23.400.00
7,63,74,839.12

1O,7(),39,115.25

46.9923..100 00
(334.871 78

54.62,9E,239.12

l 0,76,353.00

46,95,78,528.22

{39.78224.00
i0,76,3s3.00 (39.78,224.00)

(71.30.74)2878\

-19,30,1 5,3,14.21

3E,26,74,E88.71

5,62,00,55,955.04

-36,OL,79,747.2O

i,o7,77.X7.O;
91,96,99,476.53

<7 4,30.74.228.78\

75.098.00

a62,00,s5,e55.04 9 1.96.99,,176.s3

Schedult P: Sundry f)ehton Recelvable.i

5.62,00,55.955.04

t The receivable account stands lor the revenuc items which includes taxes like water tax' street ta\ prop€rty utx, octroi'

rent, etc" whlch are outstandlng as on balance sheet date

2. The amount shown as r.eceivables lor Property taxes iS oballned from the management ofthe corporatlon and the same s

shown as per available information rvith the rnanagment of the Corporation. The details about yeanuise bifurcation of the

arrean oftrxes ieceivable; as on 31 03.2€16 are not mad€ aveilablc

3. The data abour receivables for water taxes, vividhkar (MTS), octroi is not made available by the managunent of the

corpffatiolr and th€ sam€ afiount as shown in previous financial yesr taken as r€c€ivable for the current financial year' The

aging ofreceivables are also kkon as shosn in previous year'

Taxes Less i Ml



Amount (Rs.) 31.03.23

l 8.25,228.00

1.il.95^149.00
70.808 00

57.51.917 00

14.71.832.00
3.05.492.00

4.73,948.00

3,48p77.80
3-60-234.00

7,r 9,439.00

57.s1917.00
6,2t.867.28

I1,01,255.78

10,02,89o.00
9,98,550.65

Waste Management DePartment

Solid Waste Managcment ( Process ) Depaftment

Water Supply House Pumping (Store)

Adhikshak AbhrYanta (V idYut)

WorkshoP Managnment DePt

40401 0l

40401 04

40401 05

10.94.374 00

Schedul€ O: Stock In lland

A

Ths closing stock is valued, verrrred and c€rtified by repecrlve department of Nashik Municipal corporatton'

Thc liock cosist *oi^6 of of'tt 'tut'"*ies' 
mcdicines' o" *Jtth"' o"ttssary consumption itsms u'hich re

useful for day ro dav use ofthe Crxporation

Stores

Storcs

2,61

\v
\Y
\
!/

\v
\v

!

\v
\

\

\v
\J
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I

sch€dul€ o: Accumulat€d Provisilons asainst bad and doubtful receivables

Amount (Rs.)

40,49,98,694.0040,49,98,694.00Accumulated provision against bad & doubtful receivables

-More than l yrs but less than 2Yrs

-More than 2yrs but less than 3Yrs

-More than 3Yrs but less than 4Yrs

-More than 4yrs but less than 5Yrs

-\,lore than 5yrs

TOTAL 40,49,98,694.00

As the yearwise bilurcation of arrears of property taxcs ai on 3 I .03.2013 is not provided, the provision against the

same is taken as per provision made in previous financial year as prescribed by National Municipal Accounting

Code. Since the data ofreceivables & yearwise bifurcuation in respect of receivables of water taxes' other taxes'

etc- are not provided by management the provision of the had & doubtful receivables against the same are not

made.

Particulars
Amount (Rs.)



Amount (Rs-)

3r.03.22

20,13,533.00
Water Bill - PumPing Station

20.13,533.00

*'

#Ess^i*/' irntt-. ^,-tl:( ,.t;Tl;'^lii
t. !.. ,'.i.:"i
\, :1 r--- - - 

t..rii.;,',r
r)1,: .;ji1 '-;))r::7

relaidiXlggses

Code No, Particulars
Amount (Rs.)

31.03.23

6,46,581.00

6.46,581 .00



Schedule T: l,oan Advances & Denosits

4 l 5.78.8i4 00

t,7 l ,10,75,751.00
l4 30"674 00

3,67.568.00

-14,35,44,.402.00

4,51,379.00

1"71?OO

I 9, r 1,1 2;00
61.09.4s8 00

8.86.20.771.00

60.623.00
I 8,96, I 75.00

13,4 1,92 1 .00

2,50,000.00
(4,40.61.959.

1.72,48. I 5 1.00

10.00.000 00

41,45.000.00

- Creneral .Advanee

- Loan to Employees against Providend Fund (before March ' 2008)

- Loan to llmployees against Providend l"und

- Refund Emplo-vees Salary & Employet Advance

- Vehicle Advance (Bliend & Handicap Employee)

- Vehicle Loan to Employees

- llou-sing Loan 10 Employees
- Advanccs to cmployees for Computer

- Advances to employees for Fcstival

Ad\iance Against Proiecr

- Advance against Programme
- Conveyance
- Elecricity Deposits

- Telephone Deposits

- Deposits With External Agency

- Securit-v Deposit(NHAI )
- Corpus Fund City Msnagers Assoc of maharashtr& (CMAM)

- Mobilisation Adlance to Contractors

- Advanc'e to Contractors (Sinhastha)

- Advmce to Contractors (Steel Advanc€s) "
- Advance to Contractors (Others Advance)

- Fublic Works

- 6th Pay Commission advance

Water (Deposits with Extemal Agenc,v)

Advances All

I ,88,78,55,01 L00

3,67,568.00

3,79,8 I 9.00

2,03,88,750.00
t 1, 711 OO

l9,l 1,r28.00

69.00.412.00
7,'t3,94,7 55.00

60,623.00
5,3i,659.00

33.4I.921.00

47.84.028.00

2,00,98.15 i.00

10,00,000.00

d*

--

('ode No' I Particulars
.tnon*t (Rs.)

31.03.23

.{nouot {Rs-)

2.71 .99-801.00

(60.83.789

I t-f,7-flr,-41.0!)1.00 | 1.65,99,flJrs7{.S

t
I

-

:

a



ANNEXT]RE TO SCHEDI-'L[' " 'I' ''

Advrnce to Contractors Other thao Mobilization Advances*'-***-;;;;;;c$' ' -- ;'"*ll;;
S.No. Name of the Contractor 31.03'23 Jr'03'22

Steel Advance

Anand Construwell Pvt Ltd'

Others Advances

Sulabh Internationdl

1,02,48, I 5l .00

1,02,4E'l5l.oo

(5,55,004.00)

1.02.48,151 00

1.02,48"151.00

(5,5s,004.00)

(5,5S,004.0o) (5.ss,txf{.00)

t

,,

\\:\ ,t'o'ts'rjiil
\.-"' '. - ,'.-* .'.

\i..,'--.,;i;;l;,''



Cqlt iio. Particulars Account No. Amount (Rs.) 31.03.23 Amount (R$.) 31.03.22

C.sh tn Hmd
Cdr0crroi
Cash in hmd all

Axir Balk
Satpr E. Paymat
We$ E-Payrmr

Bank ofBaroda Nahik
NMC Mrchinery Dep.Fund ti/c N0.17660100018249

Bao& of Mahasf,strecffid
N6hil DAY NULM BOM &'c No,603994i8826

Batkof MohE6h
ELTDCOEOMCeqT A1€

5,01,t96.00 s,or,196,00
,0i,691.0A
,97,5N.00

.03.692.0t)
'.97.5t)4.qtt

9,053.t53,00,t3,06t-21

3,00, i3.068.2 I

24,4n2.0{}
24-802.00

(r0,42,s2,sEJ.55)

tt2,i5,97.?6'.7.41.,
19.75
(2.45.,

9.659.00
( 1,30,7 I 9.341

9,702.78

1,23.487.06
|,28.92.938.93
1,04,39,598.t9

2,22,O7,2@s3

2,22,Oi,208.53

4425dr9s-63
38,5 l,085.70

r,56,8 i,273. I 8

18,74,288.18

-?3.66S.00
J r.54 1.64

2,1 t,82,349.25
I 5,79.992.68

(4,st,8?,195.86)
(4.54,86. l 70.0O1

(4,41, t36.001

2.53,9 I 3.00
3.2 i,4 I 6.00
t,62,577.00

9,732..t4
(?,s28.00'

1.51.553.74
59,71 5.00

89,6 I 8.8s

2,219.49

2,095.00
2.095.00

34J3,13,t9{13
30,4 I,52.775.85

3,01,33,536.15
J 1.79.847.38
I t,56,594.r5
I3,02.4E4.45
1i.88.656 r5

9.055.J5

35.E6,O{4.00

35.86.0U.A0

1239,73,800.66

i.68.015 00

]ml of MahrGhra LBT(60 I 1385E9 I 5)
lanl of Mahryashtra LBT Online Au,c

tOM LBT Orrline tuc 6014-l?935? I

).C in Bmk of Mahurerra (3 I I 3 )
)ada Sahcb Phalkhe Fund(937)
lsrow Octroi (9769)
-oa Arc. (9887120 t05 I 023 14

)ctroi Bk Of Mah460 I 0?5 10475)
)ctoi Cwent RK of Maha(6010251t729)

lmtal Bk of Indra

s,68,025 00

10.02.t0,1/i.71

19.7i
-).15

9,659.00

-t,30,129.3.t
9,702.78

1.21.683 03

!.2U.90.120.93

I,O:,2t,2.t1. l9

2,16,00,420.3:t

DE,NA BK
l3th Finmce (lomissro(06391 0024927)
Maha'ashtra Suvmajaymti Nog.,\,/c No.0006 lOO29r08
NMC Alpasankhy Fmd A,/c No. I 176100182 I 6
Nlrdf Hritlubba Nidhi A,/c No.O63s1O03l4iq
NMC M O P Hcrwi Oodse A,/c No.l17610018t06
Nmc Naviryapma Yoje A/c No.l 17610018261
NMC Wasre 10 Enqgy Projecr dic No.063910028938

ICICIBilk
E Paynmt lClCl - 02705013086
ICICI Bank Nmhik Rosd 2705013091
ICICI Bek, liil N*tuil 270r0i30E9
ICtCI Eank Pmchavati 270501 30088
ICICI Bilk Satpu 02-105013A92
ICICI Bok Sagu 2705013092
lctcll Bmk, We$ 2705t)13090
Water & Property Ta A/c No.2705013233

Jmalmi Bak
Ofioi Culmt(2652)
oc.Eoi cunent (4555)

Octroi Daily (2651)

J.N.N.R.U.M. Axix Bank
s.G.M.S (l 15010100292009)

J.N.\URM BC}B
JN fi U RM Water Supply Pkg.2 A/c No. I 7660 I 000 I 80 I 7
NMC JNNURM Co&voi Riv F.Dw.,Vc No.17660l0OOl722t
NMC JNNURM P.M.C.A,/c No. I 7660 I 000 I 7222
NMC JNr-URV Soiid \I'6te MilaB r{'D No.17660100O172i9
NMC JNNURM Undqgrcund Swu A/c \o.l7660lO00l722l
NMC JNN1 IRM Watr Supply Sdr Alc No I 7660 I 000 I 72 I 8

],16,00.72t).JJ

4S4.69,UL0il
37,16,976.70

t.51,57.3t8. t8
18.09.77?.12J

:6,749.40
i0,392.61

:,71.16,65J )5
11,61.210.08

.8r;

-1.5-r,86,170.00

-1.11. I 36.00

2.53.9t3.00
3,21,1t6.00
t,62.577.O0

9.732.11

lJt.s53.7{
59,7t5.00
u9.6t8.lt5

2.2 t 9.89

2,095.00

353!5?,55e.33

2.93. t9.0JJ. I 5

t8,67,604.7d
t 1.)s.3Jt.i5
3 L32.703.E5

l3.5t.t?t.t5

Urbon Spons tnfra Struc.A./o Ns.3506262610



N.N.U.R.M, Dma Beili

rrdn*,e PhPII (0639t@2{68 l)

Ity:gxml;lii',f,';J,T,ffi?'".r,:jr::(r.lvl,J. usro ua \"-_ - _ '

I'tt -"i *,i,aco(Shrvaiiwillit3520(63qt0024415 
I

I v.i. p-.tu'"n 2160(t''ig 1002r41q)

Iii,i. i"tt*'soo (63e10024446 
.

i.r* i wi"r" sz'20(63elo0?4't4 I )

N N.U.R,M,SBI
,ti'u-t^u ili*"nciarv shae AJc No s1i:3$il
". 

1."r 
"t.:.; il;il; shue AJc No i{320803081

; i ; - ; ; *".n.i^-'' *t''= \'c No sweP Fdr

N\UR.tlt.UBl
ain Drairralc UBI(32380201 100i405)

Mahmdra Burli Auc

*ii-a- c s t''c l'o'8o8oo l-680'l

mffi;xl*#;)#;-*'iii;'NffiErBo 'vrFr- 
---

*,,i 
"n""frl C.** Nidhi AJc No'31 12865277

i-. a-"- Nirlhi A"/c No e844664321

Road Bark
Road Dsolali CiR (782)

Roed Dslali villagc (7328)

BANK
212851

A/c No l2l

.i,1""#,*''* ( I oeso2Jr^2'?"

"i*ril""*o" 
Fud ( I 09802575 I 4 )

6ivrsion Bank (12?6E6i2o]i.l 
^.,^",

Ixilrml i:x.xs $K::i;il;l" "'
r 10980:49309)
iiini.i.* nn"x t: 22686 r8o72)

Nagu ( 10980249354)

::li 1''9:"i'lHl' Night, 
:o'qYl :ll l;licncml huno *mdtj 

I i: 195i94 I i

Ii N.1,.R.NI .Solid*mtt Mm LUP' rt

(anodnagPr (10980249i4i) 
-,.-..

;-elfd€ rund( 10980157058)

'J.T*H','Jf ?,' r'r" n r 1ff^ffiHXSlf iil#i/ci eJc No :a32ot t I 6zr

lcovro rs AJ' No 3ro1?ll::::,.",
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ANNEXURE TO SCHEDT]LE " T ''

Mobilisation Advance to Contractors as on 3l'03'2023

S.No. Name of the PartY
.{mount (Rs.)

31.03.23
Amount (Rs.) 31.03.22

llnder INNURM

1 Aoand Construwell Prt' Ltd'

2 My Associatcs, (Advance) JNNUR\4

3 New Banas Construction

4 Mobilisation Adlafi€
5 Pawat Patkar Constnrction Pvt' Ltd'

6 SMSPar,vavaranLtd
; Senarth Arcade'P!t l-td (Advance)

8 SanaP R.G. (Advance) Jnnurm

Other

Anud Coastnrwell (Advance Sir*nsth)

7.59,904.00

I1,49.044.00
-68,89,671 .00

4.25.000.00
3,74,366.00

3.29.169.00

Total (a) -38,52,188'00

-4237208.00
689532.00

' 70000.00

2000000.00
0.00

1270831 .00

0.00
-s55004.00

0.00

?,59,904,00
-45,1 1,250.00

11,.{9,044.00
92,E9"6?1.00

-4,55,00,000.00
3,74.366.00
-24,9ff7.ffi)

3,29,169.00

-3,81J4,083.00

4237208.00
4433436.00

70000.00

21,00,000.00
6511250.00

0.00

3 l 7083 l.00
-3219587 '00
10668232.00

I 13438.00
17839.00

-2260000.00

{i

9

l0
ll
l3
l4
l5
l6
t7
18

l9
20

21

Gled Engineers (Advance)

Gogad P.P. (Advance)

Magare S S Mobilisation Adv

Khakal S.B. Thane(Advance Sinhasth)

My Associats (Advance)

Patel F,ngineering Ltd (Advance)

SanaP R.G (Advance)

vasant Construclion Co'(Advance)

S rrlabh Irrtemariooal (Advance Sinhasth)

pu** fu** Construstion Pvt Ltrl (AdvanceSinhasth)

l-uttrara V lnoa & Assoc iates(Advar-rce S inhasth)

Total (b) -7,61,849.00 1,73,611,231.00

-46,14,037.00 -2,07,65,852.00

Grand Total (Rs.) [a+b]
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Schedule LI: Accumulated Provision against Loan

The provision is made against the balance with Shriram Co-op bank - Current A/c as the bank is under

liquidation process or the case may be. 'I'he chances of recovery of the balances is remote as per

management representation and hence the provision is made against the said balance in cument account.
t-

Code No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
3l -03-23

Amount (Rs.)
3l-03-22

Provision against bank balance in Shriram Bank (Cunent Aic.)
Provision against FD & lnterest thereon in Shriram Bank

TOTAL (RS.)

$'/ FRti '', *\\

l\r,'t+'-tss.1i#

-



Schedule V: Other Assels

Particulars Amount (Rs') 3f .03.23
Amount (Rs.)

1l 01.22Code No.
3,14,85.710.00

I9,86,55.920.00

52.s0,77,072.00
62.54.353.00

10,000.fn
2,34,58,267.ffi

t,13,92].54

3,14,85,710.00
I9,86,55,920,00

52,50,77,072.00
62.54.353.00

1,27,274.00

2,44,64,936.04
1,18,420.t1

Deposit with district cout't

Deposit with Dy.S upcrirendent Land Acqui sition

Security Deposit t'ith Court

Accumulated Provisions Against Debtors

lAccumulated Provision Against Loan, Advances & Depo

lerount Paid Against Court Cases

ITDS on FDR

I ror,ll lns.y
I

78,50^55.24s.54 78,61 ,83,685.54

ti

, src

',^'. J i
tk)ur;,-,9

ii ,,:til.*,,i
li',^t.. /$'t
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Nashik Municinal Corooration

PARTNIiS
t^ 

ili'.JlluI:l;[u1""

I E,65,49,q124.67

1 1,98,1 0,80,105.57

4p7.3t,60,019.10

1,6?,38F0,019. I 0

1.99,07,01,154.71

4,37,80,09,063 78

9-r,00,28,1-rl.E9

6,09,5?,398.50

19,21,75,509.79
8.75,81,289.00

10,99,97,68,141,00
1.57,22,232.O0

19,95,14,85,512.94

I 3,43,90,0?,681 .50

6.51,24,77,E51.44

9,78,65, I 4,637,66

l 6:9,89,92,489.10

3,1 8,93,5 r,404.76

4,07.25,8?,808.42
48,14,1i,u69 44

1,52,'12,87825

8.52,19,512 56

I t^51.23.791 00

l i,93,89"26,631.00
I 5.1 4,207 00

I-l
l-2
I-3
t-4
I-5
L4
t-7
I-8
I-9

o

I-10
t-r 1

I-l 2

I- 13

1-14

t-l 5

I-1{

tNCOI\lt
Tax Reverue

Fees,User Charges and frnes

Income from lnvcsirnats
Interest Earned

Odrer lncome
Rental Income from Municipal ProPerties

Rcvmrc Crants, Contributim & Subsidics

Sale & Hire Chrgcs
.Assrgned Revenm & Compensahon

Exces Aglout (lEc{xrE)

lo6ease/ (Deffi) in Inventory

TXPEI=DITURE
Adrdni$rsrive Expdls
F.gablislmeit ExPeNs
Interest & Iinmce ExPenses

Opentions md Progamre Implmentation
Repair ard Mrintonance
Rercrc Ftnd & Mirc' Expenrcs

RcTeme C:rants, Cont'ibutiot* & s*sidies
School Building Temporary Construction

Shed Temporary Construction

Provision for Doubcfrrl Receivable

Mscellaneous ExPenses

Depreciation

Grm surplus/ (deficit) ofincom ovw exssdihre
before Prior Period ltems

Less : ltior Penod ltems (Net)

Gross surplusl (deficit) of income over expenditure after

Prior Periorl Iteirs

Less: Transfer to Reserve Funds

Net balance bsing surplus/ deficit camed over lo

I,60.92,96, I 50.80

4.'79,7?,86,215.16

81.16"84? 2l
1,33,61,58,641 .32

1,58,7 l,l0,l t5.77

2,33,09,833.00
64,46,50,1 19.61

2, t8,25,O9.482.60

5,93,56,1 9,532.00

1,42.82-461 51

1,26,26,5 I,91 6.89
1,38,10,81398.29

25,32,358.00
78.?0,46,0ti9.88

ACCOUNTS COMPILER

#P\h'sI rnt.^iirF, ERN } ^
*\ nrat5sWJ$

Q+r^r#

19.49

rfffi



Pemding In Tribunals and High Court

The above said amount relates to the court cases pending in front of tribunals and high court' As per

representations received from management ()1'Nashik Municipal corporation there is no present obligation

and no outflow of resources at the bhance sheet date so that a a provision should be made at balance sheet

dac" Hence the above figures are sho*n as contingent liability'

l'he details about the court cases pending in front oftribunals and high courts as on 3l'03'2017 is not

provided by the respective depatment. Therefore,the Contingent tiability against the cases pending as on

li t.O:.ZOt O shown in previous years balance sheet is taken as on 3l '03'2017'

Schedule X: Contineent Liabilitv

OTHER NOTB-

l.schedulesandNotesret.erredtoabovelbrmanintegralpartofbalanccshcct.

2.Previousyears.figureshavebeenregroupedandrearrangedwhereevernecessary.

{i

1it t

Amotmt (Rs.)

5.06,23,264.00 5.06.23,264.00

TOTAL (RS.)

a

!-
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sacdula to In@me & Erpuditure A/c lor Ly ZOl2-23

Sctedulc t-ti Alt 'lix nscrle

31.s#a;.a

7,-57.J&\9.N'

l";;l^,

PROPERTY TAX HO TAX M'TN]E
lyakr 1'N All
Watcr

Totsl

2?,6E,383.00

18,273.00
1.64,706.0o

Particulars
Amounr (Rs) Jt,03.2J Amounl (Rs) JI.O3,2J Amounr tRs) Jl.0J,2l I Amount (Rs) J1.0J.22

All Tq Reyenue (Numbcrc)
Ad,ertisemefi tft
Cow.rlihled Tu

Lmal Bodv Tax
Lwol EodyTa (LBT)
l.ocql Bour\'l'il il,gT) Income
I.ocol Bo<17. Ta (Regt s, ai @ Je e)

Ocroi
l)-Fttm f,'ec,s

Octrot All
Octrci Othe^
Telephtrc Biil - Ocrroi
ftuBn Fec

'afuuaccod Sto*rcccioG
Dql'*
Perlomrz ard gr*, receipls oll

/ohmirv Muoiciml Tare!
ls&-Colbctcd Fo*n Orta Divisim

Dogs Tu
Coilpost
Draiwge Tu
Edtcdim f'e
Prcfessionat Tu
b'ire tR
(;ereml Sonitory tq
Gueral'l'u
Srreet Td
Salvage Water
T@t on speciol cleadil$ Clrurge,
Stot6 & Ptemium lbe
|'ree Plqntailon'lox
Wantc managemen smtte <.Iurget
'I DR lnl'mstncture free
A((.YU M'S HOI ]SE A DI,'AN{: ES RECOWREI)
M':AI'!MOTTON LICENSINO & RENEWAL I-EES
MLINICIPAL B(/lLDIM; SPAC[: UCENSE T.'LES
lluil fuwgv PVfi Dtpr Noa Ta r-qt tqatp
Sewerage Reyeme Grunts Cahrfibfiion & Sub,ridies
M(NICIPAL SHAPS OT'E LI(:ENSE I,EES
nd and Assets HO Non Tu Ramse
l.ift Dapt l,la Od$alion Servic* lncow
MIIil7<:IPAL OPT:N SPACE LK:ENSE FEES
Hoxl$ip Prnium Fbe
Eftployfrent Getfrtce TB

MTS Contrul

2.s2 72.sts.o;l 2.sz.72,sts oolt.st.9r9Ml tr.5t.eleu'
I

I
.792.00 

I

12.O3.27.3?2.76 
|- | 72,0J,26,i30.26

?3,IA,3.OA
t0.tl1.900 00

i.os,l ta.oo

22,01,35,01;,00
6.61.1U,001.00

t.11,66,05;.00
t3,22.J6.621.00 

)

69,22,77,2 17.00 
1

I t.02.29,s63.00 
|

I

I

3.5 t,375.00 
|

2 20.85,375.-00 
|

2t t26'11n I

2.000.u0 I

?.E6.163.00 I

ts.s2.127.00 I

t,02,7a,+2.55;.w 
I

).100.M I

tt.tli:.zqo ool
475n21

y,05.1t6.00 I

t.37.38.36?.00 |
50.t2.l46.OO I

I

. 

r 

""'"]

I

I

2,33,5g.52,n5.001

2s.8s.'17.424.oe1 zs.es.:.2.{:e.og
2,33,07.s7s.0a | ?.Jj..0-,s.5.00

te.3],se5.o(t I to.sz.:t:.oo

I

I

Jl.,r2.35.3.8.6: I
3.03t.001 $.82. u,3:1.6:

1-1, t3,7w.a)
3,22,000.00

6.36,210 00

18.87,60,653.00
5,56,95,795.o0

1.05,73.750.00
3,75,78,374.00

l 1"14.38.423.00
6r.46,78,034.00

9,M,96,669.6)

8_889 00

0
r,08.29.i62 oo 

]

5.6s.1 o0 i

t 7,35,709.ut

1, t 3,77,0t.81 3.00

I'Y='= r-*

lq,
7 92,tt6 6t;1 /t(1



Prrticulsr3

Buildinq Pemissiq!. Chalger
Rettffment ('harges

llu i l(ltng P remtssnn ( har*es

Det'clopmril Clwryet
C u d he\qti [*\'e I opme n t C ha rge.t

Moble Tower Permission l.ee. (lncome)

|ilryexti Ea i i on Sc rutint ('. hrrge s

Sbperuisron Clpr&es
Deilolation chatgcs

I I Mu, hori s c d C on$t ruc t i on C lurge s

.{m.ifl (Rs} 3l -tt3.23

9.6:,21,15 ! lto
1,31.59, I 7.611.82

"t7,190.00

i 1u.740.00
3,71,06,6.13.23

I 1.68.705.00

8.tt3.'j92.00

68.250.00

2,0), I t.907.00

3.2J.llO 00

6.17.379 O0

6,77,83,785.00
4,37.1$0.00

t,00.t108.00

66,150.00
t.39.1i.062.U)
'28,50,11i5.00

I 3. t10.00
1.0 t ,000.00

33.86, I 50.00

i.3 I,690.0U
9.77. t2J.O0

t 18 29.9q.q10 \5

2_29.57.201.00

4fldqs0?.00

2 2t 6q.l5l 0a

63,410.00 
I

t.n.9t0.001

5,90,9A,r00.90

1,45,46,19.710.98

5,47,400.O0

37,23.663.00

! 66.)1,33.09t1 6l]

39,62,993.00

I 1,53.+28.00

32,82,071.55

6,7 I 70 5(t1 011

IChancs fw tempq44ry qSqpllplqpgq
L r*h,m-

ChargesJo use oJ WHlCIEfcilD
Markel
') 

e I e phone charges Jiont ( :onl mc krt

Enty Fecs

Dudu Sahe\ Phulte liamruk Entry F-ee

lintry Fees.lor Porbt

/.ibrory bees

Svinming P<nl fntry Fees

Water Pok
Y a s h$ unr rao ( - h81tu P lane r a r i e m

Zoo

(:orying F-ees

I'i re Prcve nt on (:e rttf.'ate C horyes

Mafriate Ce rtifr cdte Fe e s

ZONE C E RTI I,II:AIION FT.E

lY0wr Btligsr E/rcrlion FLe

Feer for Grflt of Peffiit
Lar-qul

ir"* n*.ru.d
I t "n*., 1n""r" I

I Heahh Ccntre Fees

i Mrd.al insunilion (lncume)

C T Scqn & MN Fees Receiyed

Membership Fees

Moor Sarul Fccs

P I o ni ng C ommite e E I ee, iM
Rod Sales & Orgmisalron l'ee

Sl@ghret Fees & BeelSrall
Tenr l:ees

tYmen l raining Fee Recd

l:swl Fees

Otler l"ees

Tmn Fces

Amount (Rr) JI.03.22Affii. (k) St,(IllJ i I Amrn (R!) 
't'dt.r2

7.12,244 00

25,634_@
4.15,550.00

32,82.071.55

:
t,80,50, t73.O0

18,220.00

4.38.36,607.00

42,55,U1.O0
3,27,130.00
5.82,526-00

L@

a

,.,.i1'H:Il

I

I

:

I
t
3
\
J

t
rr



llir4s ardPsulries

| ' Atdil Rzco|ery (CMrMta)
I Adwrce Rcwr1

('leanng llncome)
Ldvcanon Cess Reco, Oioticc l-u.)
llducation Cess Rcco. (lyqrrdnt Fee)
Notirc l,-ee

Recovcry oJ' \MC Male rial
Rccovery ofSaflAbsentee
Warrant Feq Govt
l tne! @d P?-zaltitl .4il
Emplopetu Gumtee Cess Reco- Notrce Fee)
Firu A8g/i6, RTI tEnplolee)
Recowryof Audit
Re6eryqy'Sfrf,mc
Rcsit&ntiql T6 Notice Fe.
l'iEs fd hmgitv Mnic tpl p ro1x ny
FruAll
Rrtden tol T6 Wamt Fee
Fm RcavrullmUrelcoren

LiedN.O.C Frcs
Cdtk Putug
I\aqe CwctiaCloryes
DnnqcSnieFeu
HNt dbilynd
Fird Eoten Lkrre Fes
IteEe Fe6ottm
Slmgr,teing
PllwbiqLime l.'@s
lyalet Cowclion Fees

Rebdle l-rom State (.joremmeht

P.,LI.(-. Ch6rg",
Rebale on Builditg CoNtn(tbn (.eis
Se ruiee Clarges
Sfum Scmicct Charges
fesilng (:harges

5% Street Light NMC Share

Urcr Chrecs
Rood Dwge Charges ond.fees
Fces & Uset (lharges

Salage lfatet
Watet Srypty ( Withaut Meteil
Water Supply Char&es Mete4
Druimge (:qnection Chot. (Pemission of C'on,ruc|
Water Tanter Clarges
He*ea R?gi$twf& F*,s
Dcbilte Contruclion & Ihm.rlqlion Clurges
Develop Charges Nw Loywr

15.27,9M.00

2,57.385.0O

I 1,58.587.tN
1t.aJ.39,W,t)0

I t,000.a0
3.U5,70,065.00

20.030.00
1-;,59.229.00

6.75.92s.()0

7,155.A0

.72,82,616.00

I t,03,t tE.ljt)

1.t,t)7,t36.t)o

I 3,i3,96,010.30
3.59,316.00

s t,82,200.00

3,21.9t.112.00

20,06,2 t, t05.00
85,7t,51,t t3.J3

I 3,23,790.00

't
s7,70.65,086 O0 

|
l, I t,70 too o0 |

2.7t3 00 
|

l.tq 681 a0
I ?,29,58,2"t6.57 I

5.5t.56 619 2^7 
i

t 1,60,83,E53.00

5, I t,29,070.00

! !,s3,1 tE;00

t7,78,10,131.30

lr
I ,.r,.nr.rrr * I

I ss.sol.oo I

I z.+o.sar.oo I

I ro.ro:ml

1 -r,zr,zro.m I

I rz,s:.orc oo II er:s}7qlltI.tttltttl.t
i s.:r.zzo.oo I

| :o,st,eoo,m II se.ooo.oo I

I t.om ool
I zc,zc,aat.ool

| ,z.zr.lzo no 
I

I rr,rr* |

I se,r+,eto.oo 
I

1,.*,**l

y,8u,92,5 tt).00

I

.'-l

1,39,?5, t68.00

3.53,itO (Xt

I

28.{10,260.Ur 
I

3.700.00 2.t?,90,J5.216.27

62,%,(63.N
26,78,490.00

35,52,969.@

I 1.78. t20.00

20,94,4'1,326.N
r,56.65,79,940.5s

12,7 1,925.otr

3 1,920.00
63,29,5E,E67.00

24.210.N
9.000.00

-99,030.00

1,65,96,502.0()

-99.030.00

\
NJ)

)..

l=-

/'F-

/,.1*:i:
//.1 r

il$l Fn

\,li'''0"\N+,).- 
-\f't



on Eank Deqosirs

Fwlmatiltrt,4ll
AU

Schedule l-4: lnterBt Errned

BMk lnkrett -Addifiorul F-Sl llank Accowt
on Mobil$dnon A.l@mce

3.93-07.7)6.00
2, I 6,41.633.50

39.tN

+

lchcdule f-3 : Incomc frum lnvstmentv

Affit(nr),l.elJ]

118.34.17,069.14

Anwt (ns) 31.O].22

93.00.28.133.89

i

I
,

I
t
t

I
\
f

!

3.12.97,212.25
1,09,76,306.00

-720.00

3

3

lmount (R!) 31.0313



T
!"1c0$e_!:!-g!b9d0cous

Paniculars Anounr (Rr) 31.o3.2f, AEEr-Rr)Jr-aL2:
)oMti@
qe@ve il e $ l,' ton Empl oyees

)tlcr lreone All
Vobile Clnregs All
Bsrq Bereficiary Slnre

txcess Provsion Wriuen Back (Aaror)
Depsit Fo*itel! Non Refudoble dsposit

Rololry All
W6raA. Eotdty)
Pnor Penod lrcwe
etk"xryo,rL
Rtuid(m'

r 3,973.;0
5,28,90,130.88

4,78.876.00

3.0 1,37, I 8068
16,99,352.00

I,O2.fr,tn
-2.@.@

t***:,

15,?8,86,53;79

Iotrl {Rs} 8.52.19.5rtr.56 19.21.75.5$).79

ElaWgutdPrNrisa
fialzn-rcT $,95,319.00
L)qldrlck
IwAll 10,79,97.930.00

s.h.dule I-7: n venile Gren6. Contributioqs & Sub$idi6

1,06,297.00

I 1,01,00,00,000.00

-l,lO,l3rO{93S
4,00,000.00

2,78,050.00

I;ree Fuanal stheme 1,32,265.00

GST GfrANT RECEIWD FROM GOM I I,t9.O8'M,OOO.OO

l.C.D.SGruts
REimb/dmeil of ExpcNe! All
otkr Rtwrue Gmtqtt 6l.100'00

Gwtslll
Awmia
AErieulturdl atd Nob lEricdluml GBn
ReulGrqr+ conrlbillow atd Subsidies oll
Judiciary Grunl
RdGmr
Urfon Earthqua*e Vulrurabl e

Maleriacrmt '1,79,33,266'00

Efi.rrairmcnl Gffit
AaMlqad Otbr {aauructim 7& grrrru)
L:ducarlon L'.ess

l)earc Allowcts

..{(.lt'-1d',\,:,t .. 't'i q-' .' ' r'to \-'
f;' FRrri t,*\

l\ rr'+ess*1j5.1

\\j).'.. .:.i.#'

Aerr {fe) 3t-03-23 A6ornl lnri -1J,03.22

7,4,7U.O0

63,30.015.0a

8.05.46.460.00

Am0nt (Rs) 3t.0J.22

-t 2,9E5.00
t0.aN.b0



i.Id!]9!g.i&b -eh4

Schedule l-9 : All Aisisoed Rev€nue & ComDenstion

'entrol Gods & Seruice Tm

Goods & Seruice Tax
'\Tws 

and I'sanes collectcd by (;6'efficil

lCe.n Prrl
I

Are$t (Br)31,03.23
,+mmt {Rr} }1.0}.21

qiglf,t ClatSes on Equiqnents

We of Forms & Publicatlora' etc

tule of Pn&cts
Sde oltorer & scmP

Emnlawent Fees

5.78-699.00
I 10.00

9,35,398.00

28,51a00
24,000.00

r,56,59,720.00

\

-

PrrdslrB
AnFil (nt) 31.01'22

{md {Rr}31.03.23

t

I

I

=

-

b

I
-
I

\



--

Prrticulars I Amunt (R!) 31.0J.23 Amunt (Rs) 31.03.21 Amost (Rt) ll.0l:2

Adve{rsenen & Pabldty All (Ex1xnses)

Genilal ldvefrlsewnt
Pablicirydkhcne
I@ity{Acrsat
Molnr's lwatd Spons
Orgai&rionof Fct iwl,

Boofts lL Pqiodicals
Bttols
NMPop6

CMd@sPg6es

:D6U. 
Erv, AcrMrrB sysem upenses

igc.rriciYcbrg
Etecrcr+ (lgrg.s l\ilping Stqrion

Ele.tdcrry- Cterget l.\re DepL

E lecmday C lsrgc t Hosp itals
Elecrnaty Ctarr.es O€trut NaLa

Elecmcity Clurgcs oiElec. Dept.

Electncrry^ Clargx Plplk Sanamk
E|ectncfiy Ctatges t Ntdhkot
E lectrciN ('fur4u /rl/(.: )
E I c ct n ci ty C ompos, P rcj ec I

Electrieity Erps Gor&n
lrl ectric ny {ot D rui rqe De ppl.

F"lecniciry rt* $rFh Si'hool

Elecfftcity Claws- I1tlat Roof ToP

Elecfiicity lot Public b'estival

It lecrictty Mol o t Y e licl e
Ele. t i. iry P. tY. D. Olf . c

Elrcl?icit! Swimning Po^l

Electriciry fot Heahh TruininS Centrc
Elcchctu* Theatcts & Hnlls
Electncity Charges All
Electicity Ded/l Animql lftcimlot
E nctgt lw i ngs Repdyh e nt
A(iREEME}iT CHARGES

APPI,I{:ATION & REGISTMTION CHARGI;S

l;lectrrcity Clwrye$ Street Li ghting

EREAKER CIIARGDS

NORMATIYE CHARGDS

SE RV IC I, L:ON N L(1 R)N CHARO ES

ees Paid
(it1:,\unvy F"u (t4netrcwfrt Fur,l
Feet All
l,lcence f:ees paid
Meeaswefrenl Pees

trtufmcc
(l ompost Pru1 e c t lwurarc e
lnsurance of Prooerly

lnsurame Ahcn
lnsuare All
Pe froml Acctdent lryilmnce
Vchical lnsum & Reg Fee

[ )mma I he a te rs { I rcurarcc)

t. I 9.03,9E7.00

I,15,j't5-00

ts.00;.00

I
3,01,532.00 

|

1,59,0s5.001
3:,00.000.00 

|

I

5E,80,9E,325.oil |
3,55.9?O.00 

|

1.3 I.98,1 l0.0tt 

I

1s,01.8t6.00 |

3. I 3.110.00 |

8.39.510.00 
|

t.!J7.9t.X75.00 I

8.J6,760.00 
I

66,58,1 59.00 |

t6,51,80,017.00 |

t.?6.i t0.N I

2 t ,77.062 00 
|

3. teJse arl
t,gd,3Jo it0 

\

u3,3],t8000 
|

75,62 gt0 ut\
]2it3,u0.61J UJ j

I,19.8|0.00 |

I,2A,67,532.00

3,01,532.00

1,59,0E5.00
32,0O,otw.00

32,10,5J.091.00

t , J 7,22,08,292.00

J5.13,07,t60 t)0

r.75,000.00
15. Jt.82.160.(N

3,05,$,295.-N

t8-000.(n 3,06,16,295.N

28,204.U'

2,55,171.00

88.63.12,

26,58,80,1 ij7,

33,23,318.

28.200.00

I

2,55,17 t.00 |

I

I

49.t8,12,633.00 |
3-O3.i90.0O I

I ,51.05,8g7.00 
|

I
t9,7 t.828.00 |

6. ts,sin ool
l.rl2 -ll.o72 ltu l

6,36,830.00 |

57,53,5t3.00 
|

t 3.09.82. IE0.@ I

6.2 t.O3S,O0l

I,32,070.00
9,78,3t3,O0

I 2,3t,630.00

58,t)8,530.00

20,85,5 t,602.0t)

2.67,320.00

26,58 80,187.00

6,75,683.-00

18.69.595.00
3,3C,380.00

18,81,658.00

I 1.98.37 LAo

5.60.971.00

12.6J,N3.N

-lrhedule l-10: Adminill.ative ErDerst

\.:._ ,.!../



Coneuter Clargs\
Rent & User Clvqes
Oflice l:xpenses Others

Reli*hmeil l:tqenditurc
Spor6 oc'livilres lor H ig! School

S,[.iL\ and Cultuml Aclivitrcs

Slof Reri rc ment ExPe^se s

Meeung Expen:es

Eurd Comilttee (('o Ordimrion llep )
StofTmining f:rryrces
Ofrct Erpc*s ^4ll
Purctases of Affice Consmqbles

Secunrv^ Exryrces (Wce Exwwe)
I){l'S Firul PoYnent

Comute r C.onwmable (Computer Dept.)

Comutet (orcumblc (Accoilrtts DePl )

Prtnting
Pnnting snd Std,ioncry All
Stotioneru

,4,rchrtqt Fees

Corcultency Clntges
Audit Fees

lzgd Fees

Pru!*simal wloilw Fees All
Teclnical Fees

Be4atrdisFeo Paid

T*&CPft Rert

&il4l6sCr^o.deet*
Agri. & NeAgi.Tc
u nttod* d Yekcla Lilting c hnBu
cmli&dTa R.Jurrd & Rctue

EMot Ca & Et$oPtot6wd'De Cms llqfod

O.ao,R4td
ne.t:W,{iru,8 Wtd
ia, W&TuAll
9NIa
.'dMH
tobc:bgFtuftd
:cb
*FeirtdtutlYvages w
bld-rb

t4UVaWiiqryPt
r*UF^5
t#UgsAbr-q,'turyrs*ot

H'H
lraaffi
rfi
l*eC-n+FeAil

j-ATba&.Hdl
bEfr
r-NndLolp

I bJHeWt,fuJfuDl#
bU*
IE,.atr'&t

l baryr

-al-C-ol 

Cdt

--6*-'
-rl-5lrrtfrH

-A*'!Sa| 
-t*trrer
qD-ryd
(JiffiC .F

-1,

*1.,-

-abrFre
---,', 

- 2(/tt
hE
r--r?attf- F<AbErytct:
}BE
Eggtl-rrrtr4i
il}q,

9.29.61 2.00
1 r.36.356.00

9,60,222.01t

3.17, I 27.00

] 1,J5,078.-00

t,2J,ll11.00

26,85.628.00
6,350.00

I 5,64,10J.00

),69,896.00

53,61,736.00

t,59.73,2 I 1.00

1.71,096.00
2 I,21,000.00
11,:J,2A',t.OO

17.36.51;.00

2.18.1 L783.00

t,9l.99,956.('0

9g,g0,t9;.u,

5i,30,65ti 00

I 3,51().00

l;.629.A{)

2,06,10.386 00

1.11,318.00

47,29.585.00
92.259.-00

9.9i,220.00

j.00,00a._00

2 1.3?.08,125.60

t.

9.36.5t2.00 |
zsj;.zu.aol.oo I

I

t 8,201 .00 
|

I

36.95. I 02.00 I

19,255.00
3,782.00

2,09,877.00
,6, )i,2i6.00

00 2.17.30.335.00

i9,1i,972.00

3.18,05,561.00

t9.;9.52.N5.40

I
0,56.08100\

1

I

i,to,:0.;*m\

I

I

1

I

\ i7 An !77 o(tl

33,3J,69E.N)
27,JM.O{)

5,5 1,971.00

7.77. t 2!t.U)

I,90,95,750.00

70,tt9,531.00

1,52,735.0t]

32,6N.0t)
]3.i7,311.0e

_l
69,3i,t131.001-l

6,09,25,186.00 
|'l

I 1.30.01,237.00
15,69,,t$.04

1,i5,20,245.1)0

I

I

), Jf 5-'l (r0 

1

i
I

2,07,51.701.00\

: i,98,2:,1 t!).64

52,14,i91.00

2,55,615.00

5, I 7 l.{x! 55,$,20:.ga

2.5 r,5 1,353.E0

13,:1., !9,A06.-00

66,72,211._O0

2,51.17,E13.80

3.i10.00

,.Ji,J8i.00 

i
1,2E,116.00l|

32.725 Ut 1

1 3. r4,02,i52.00

66,72,211.O0

r?:
t".

*-rr
,150.E0



=

Schedule l-1 r: Esrabli$hment Expenses

Particulars Amount (Rr) J1.0J.23 i

t
r.otwiwl

I

I

J1.22,699.00 
I-l

8:,75.t55.O0 
I

I

I

I

I
),7).xy.516.o0 

|

3.67.I8.g91'.001
12,61 25.78J.001

:l---.-:l
2,68,.t34.AO 

I

69,7t il 5.00 
|

I

r.80.s5.43,8;.001

I-l
3,01,27,6t.135.00 

1

8,05.92,500.00

ts,t7,ss;.00
J,A5,96,219.00

7 t,897.-00

s,s7,02,72;.A0
10,3,1,67,987.00

3,09,939.00

38,15,83,fi;.00
I 3,76,08,6I 3.-00

72,87,t83.00
,.1,550.-o0

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23 Amount (Rs) 31.03,20 Amount (Rs) 31.03.22
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ClmfigAltwe
Otedi& Allowdrce

$tialAllo*aee
Vxlnngtllwe
Allowralll
AizrAll*'*
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ImwithPoy
ryy< (s*tFc r) H e al,h C kc h,p
WYctfiEE pcre
ftwEEF#er
t@ibW
Xdn futeru,
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Rcnfuwt of Chldan EArc. All. Cernral Govt

I,02,666.00

1,?9,97,851.00

t8,N,31,29t.N)

t.8 1.67,82.882.00

3.9 1,79, I 9,806.00

73,82,033.00

4,06,70.t.00

I
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,.rrrrrrrrr\
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,,,a,",rrrrrl

I,23.75,31,009.00

3.17,21,00.0t t.00

t, I 0,16.5 t9.00

t0,30,611.tN

62.00,29't.00

.
t,25,767.-0A

Cooribuoors
Malot C onfe re me C ontilburi on

jno*.i*to
D.Ytrfs

I Memben Honowiun
I Teulren Howrarium

I HomrunrnAtl
I Homrarium Othersl*r
I

lPqeiu ma fmimt Snefits

I Iomutaton of PeLtnn

| 6th Pay Conmittion Am6 (PeNDn)

I l,t Poy,:^!,:ilonArreory(Peryioh)
] PEMTDilb,WSC

I A"r*r" ,n Pr*inn
I DCPcmionPaid
I l.cate F:rcuhmea

I Fumly Pem,on

I Regtlar Peruon
I

lsa*
l.-.--

I Barc
I B,,nus

| {)uy Cu.p.^urtry Allu*utrce

I Deuna.rsAllw,ucc(Saloryt

I Salary mdwagetcontracton
I Hoasing l?ent Allwonce
I Mcdrol Allowarce

I Prntntion lJwrress Allowmce

I sahry- ,qll
I Arrears m Salan

I Non PractismgAllowance
t. AtrLffi ifi Sol&r)" kh Pq' Cowmrilon
I Arrcars n Salary 7th pol commiston

| ,tlg.rrirr Gusnh Sdlary Erps.

I o*du roy
I t'*rlt-gaU^*,
I Mayor :iomm4,Allawme
I

l**..IcM
l;*bilffi-,8^".All*--.._
I wrc"t Alt

23,600.0t)

1r,59,b6.t 0
2,27,69,172.00

3,58,37,08 1.N
30,19,53,118. I 6

36,77,t70.-00

),62J36.U)
6.59.620.N
J,10,361.00
I,36,102.A0

3,:6,N2.@
t.2i.22.32.155.40

2.9A.22,09,ils.A0
8.?3.05.UN.0A

i3,75,052.00
+3d,r8,t32.04

-1,03,195._aa

6.27.12. I 33.r,0

t,55,26,61 6.04

3,t2,178.U)
23. l99.tN

),17,72,227.00
2,55,88,690.(tl)

la 160.00

t toJ6Slqoo

Tolul 5J3.56,r9.f,f2.00 | {,?9,72;86;75.16

r.
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